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THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE DEPART­
MENT OF JUSTICE AND THE STATE/LOCAL 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMMUNITiES 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 1982 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
GOVERNMENT INFORMATION 

AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS SUBCOMMITTEE 
OF THE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, 

Washington, D.C. 
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:40 a.m., in room 

2247, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Glenn English (chair-
man of the subcommittee) presiding. . 

Present: Representatives Glenn English, Ted Weiss, and Thomas 
N. Kindness, . 

Also present: Representative Michael G. Oxley. 
Staff present: William G. Lawrence, counsel; Euphon Metzger, 

clerk; and John J. Parisi, minority professional staff, Committee on 
Government Operations. 

Mr. ENGLISH. The hearing will be in order. 
This morning weare starting a series of hearings into the rela­

tionships which exist between the Federal criminal justice commu­
nityand its State and local counterparts. 

The President has repeatedly called for increased cooperation be­
tween Federal and local authorities, citing the need to make better 
progress against organized crime, violent crime, and drug traffick­
ers. This theme is a familiar one. Congressional reports and hear­
ings for the past 10 years have made similar calls. We all recognize 
that criminality is a major blight on our society. Criminals are be­
coming more sophisticated, and their crimes are affecting us in 
ways we cannot afford any longer. 

The cost to our society as a result of drug abuse is staggering. 
The University of Delaware published a study which showed that 
356 active heroin users in Miami were responsible for an incredible 
118,134 crimes in 1 year, and that only 1 of every 413 such crimes 
resulted in an arrest. A study by Temple University showed that 
243 Baltimore heroin addicts committed almost 500,000 crimes in 
11 years. . 

Each leYGl of law enforcement, from the town sheriff to the chief 
of a major city police department to the Federal law enforcement 
agency, has its assigned jurisdiction and responsibility. These re­
sponsibilities often overlap. When a bank is robbed, both the FBI 
and the local police department have jurisdiction to investigate. 

(1) 
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Both the local district attorney and the U.S. attorney have authori­
ty to prosecute. 

Obviously, in the area of such concurrent jurisdiction there is 
great good sense in coordinating as closely as possible. This is not 
always the case, however, and we are interested in finding and ex­
amining the' areas of difficulty;, , "', ',,:, ' 

Sometimes case responsibility falls almost (dxclusiyely 01} .the Fed­
eral or local agency; For example, ,there is very little a State police 
agency can do abo\lt the importation of ilarcotics. That is, the as­
signed responsibility of the U.S. Customs Service. 

Similarly, the FBI and DEA cannot investigate most of the local 
drug offenders. They. lack ,the ,resources and the mandate to oper­
ate on that level, and the local police should handle local' crime. 

In these circumstances the Federal jurisdiction and the local ju­
risdiction are su}>p()sed to ,comple~ent each other. The decision as 
to who will prosecu~ a captured drug dealer must., be made be­
tween the Fed(dralapd local prosecutors. But both GAO and an in­
dependentcorisulting group called INSLAW, under contract to the 
Justice.Department, hav~ established that often there,is no agree­
ment-,"uQ communicatiori-and the criminal is 'prQsecuted by nei-
tliet ~He goes scot-free. ' ", ' " , " 'c. , ' 

The cooperative relationship ,vie is.eek can take mruj.y, fQrms. L<>cal 
police departments often have information "'developed from local 
sources which is needed, by Feder~authoritie$. The Federal 'inves­
tigators,often, have' inforinati(;>:n a~yeloPed .in other parts of the 
c()untry ~hicliw()uld 'l:>e.()f value to.,the ~ocal police or pr.osecuior. 
This information must be shared~ but often it.is not.,' . 

Training, administrative assistance, equipment, financialgz'ants, 
joint task forces, cooperative pros(dcutions-these a;r.e some of the 
areas where there isa~, opportunity to fine tune Qurcriminal jus-
tice cooperation." ' , " 

We will heartNs,m()rning: fro~ six witnes,seswho,are-all veter­
ans of the system., Their views, both from the Federal side ~r-d 
from the State ;orlooal angle, will help us' to develop an. apprecia·~ 
tion for the nature oethe problems we faC~. We consider it especial~ 
ly important to' solicit the, views, of people from all parts of- the 
country. Aqueationnaire which we distributed to several thousand 
chiefs" of police and local prosecutors indicates that ',most' of them 
don't feel that their positions are taken :into account when the Fed­
eral authorities talk about thesepr()blems. 

Also, only 'about 7 percent of the prosecutors 'indicated that there' 
was:a reliable system which insures that cases declined by the U.S. 
attorney in their district were referred to them for theirconsideta-
tion~' ,'~, . ,', c, 

Results of ithe two questionnaires are available at this time and' 
will be distributed by the subcommittee staff. And, without objec-' 
ti()n,copies of those questionl)sires with compiled results will be in-
serted into the record at 'this point. " ' 

[The 'material' follows:J (I '\' 

, ' I "I 

NOTE: . Compilation of results is based on approximately 1250 responses 
to more: than 1880 questionnaires: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

STATE AND LOCALPROSECllTORS I QUESTIONNAIRE 

Compared to t~is time lut year, is your felony c;ueload: 

1 
2 
3 
4 

,5 

MUCH HIGHER (MORE THAN 10% HIGHER) 23.1% 
SLIGHTLY HIGHER 35.0% 
ABOUT THE SAME 29.0% 
SLIGHTLY LOWER 8.4% ' 
MUCH LOWER (MORE THAN 10% LOWER) 2.1% 

Compared'to this time last year, is your felony backlog: . " 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

MUCH GREATER (MORE THAN 10% GREATER) '10:8% 
SOMEWHAT GREATER 23.9% 
ABOUT TIlE SAME 44.d% 
SOMEWHAT LESS 15 • 5% 
MUCH LESS (MORE THAN 10% LESS) 3.3'i~ 

How c~ncerned are ~ou about the dismissal of criminal,casea because 
of fallur.a to provlde a speedy trill!? ,_, 

1 
2 
3 

" 
o 

THIS IS A REAL PROBLEM AT THIS TIME 60.9% 
THIS IS AN OCCASIONAL PROBLE!{ 32.2% ' 
THIS IS NOT A PROBLl':M ~T:, THIS TIME 5.9% 

(;~-:::~~:, ... 

H4!e you noticed a trend toward increased numbers of misdeme~nor J' 
trla!s? ,ury 

YES 46.7% NO 42.6% NOT SURE 8.0% 

Would you say. that ~ou and your staff are in the position of havi\1i' 
to plea bargaln serl0US felonies because of the pressures of a 
backlog? " , 

YES 26.O%NO 67.9% NOT SURE 3.2% 

The.average felo~y ca.eload of each assistant prosecutor in your 
offlce i. approxlmately: 

1 FEWER, THAN 10 ACTIVE CASES 16.5% 
2 11-25 ACTIvE CASES'Z3.6% 
3 26-50 ACTIVE CASES, 22. 7% 
4 51-75 ACTIVE CASES 12.4% 
5 OVER 75 ACTIVE CASES 15.5% 

7. Baaed on yo~r eXJH!rience, what is 'the maxim~ number' of 'active 
cases ~h.,t a' reasonably cQmpetent pr08ecutin~attorney cart 
effectlvely manage? ", " 

.1 Pl!WER THAN 10 ACTIVE CASES 4.1% 
2 11-25 ACTIVE CASES' 34.2% 
3 26-50 ACTIVE CASES 36.2% 
4 51-75 ACTIVE CASES 14.1% 
.5' OVER 75 ACTIVE CASES 5.6% 

8. b the U.S. Attorney in your jurisdiction dec'lining to pr~secute • 
and referring to you, certain' Federal crime. which he was handli~ 
two year. ago? . ' , 

!., eo 

YES 13.5% 
, "~,' .. 

'NO 64.1'7.'1 
ROT SURE _I!H. 21. 

....... 
.. i SKIP TO Q.9 1 

,. - ----~------'------------------___ r-----_~ ___ --.-! __ , _",_,~, " 

_ ... .;c.L'-_~ -- -"- ...... _- --- -----'----~-
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[IF "YES" TO QUESTION B, ABOVE] Which of the following ~rimes 
that the U.S. Attorney General had previoUsly been handl~ng 
have been referred to your office? (Please circle the letter 
next to ALL that ~pply) 

(' 

// 

a NARCOTICS (MINIMUM ACCEPTED FOR PROSECUTION RAISED) •.•••••••••••• 5.~!' 
b ARSON ..................................................... • .. ••••• 1X 
c CIGARETTE BOOTLEGGING ••••..••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••• oX 
d INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLES ••••••••••••••• 5.~1. 
e INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY ••••••••••••••••••••• 3~ 
f FELON IN POt.JESSION OF A FIREARM ............................... • ~ 5.W. 
g GAMBLING •••••....•••.••••.••••.••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••• 2. 4i. 
h MAIL FRAUD/MAIL THEFT ..•...•••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• • 4:1'70 
i fORGERY •••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 4:1%' 
j STOCK OR BOND THEFT ••••.•••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• O. 6i. 
k BANK ROBBERy •••••••••••••••••....•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 7 X 
1 ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS ......................................... 0.7'1. 
m OTHER (please specify) 2.6% 

8b. [IF "YES" TO QUESTION B, ABOVE] Are the cases that the U.S. 
Attorney declines adding to your concern about case backlog 
in your office, or not? 

YES 4.7% NO 10.8:1" NOT SURE 1. 7% 

9. Is there a reliable system which insures that you receive all cases 
declined by the U.S. Attorney for your evaluation? 

YES 6.6% NO 48.5% NOT SURE 39.S;~ 

10. Which TWO of the following types of Federally provided training for 
your per.i"onnel would be of greatest benefit at ehh time? (Please c.'~rcle 
the letter next to the TWO most beneficial forms of training ONLY) 

a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 
j 
k. 

TRIAL TECHNIQUES - GENERAL CRIMINAL •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 7~ 
TRIAL TECHNIQUES - CIVIL......................................... 4.9% 
TRIAL TECHNIQUES - CONSPIRACy.................................... ~ 
TRIAL TECHNIQUES - APPELLATE .••••••••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••• 4.~~ 
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION - CRIMINAL •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 6~ 
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION - ANTI-TRUST •••..••••••••••••••••••••• 1.7'1. 
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION - ENVIRONMENTAL ••••••••••••••••••••••• 1.07. 
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION - CIVIL RIGHTS ••••••.••••••••••••••••• 5.7'1. 
JUSTICE SYS~~ MANAGEMENT - BUDGET, PERSONNEL, SUPERVISION ••••••• 6:8% 
COURT SYSTEM MANAGEMENT - DOCKET, SECURITY, RECORDS.............. 6 . 7% 
OTHER (please specify) 5~ 

11. In your view, which THREE of the following criminal offenses are 
LEAST appropr·i.a!=e toFederal inveetigation and prosecution. (Please 
CIrCle the letters next to NO MORE THAN THREE offenses that are 
LEAST appropriate) 

a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 

HOMICIDE ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 85.1% 
NARCOTICS TRAFFICKING............................................ rn. 
ENVIRONMENTAL C~IMES ••••••••••••••••••• ,......................... B:"5'% 
STATE/LOCAL POLITICAL CORRUPTION ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• l~ 
ARSON FOR PROFIT ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 2g:"5'7. 
ARMED ROBBERY •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .Br:7'7. 
PHARMACEUTICAL BURGLARy •••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 43:'5'7. 
ANTITRUST •••••••••••••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••••••••••. , ••••••••••• rn. 
CIVIL ,RIGHTS ••••••••••.••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• :, •••••••• li:"97. 

12. Have you participated in Law Enforcep!ent Coordination Committee (LEe'J) 
meetings with your local U.S. Attorney in the paat three month.? 

YES 23.5% NO 73.1'7J 
NOT SUREJlr.:b'7,-' ! SKIP TO Q13. 

, ,,' 

13. 

5 

12a. [IF "YES" TO QUESTION 12, ABOVE] How would you rate the quality 
of the meeting? 

EXTREMELY PROF .JCTIVE 6 .2% 
SOMEWHAT PRODtCTIVE 15 . 4% 
SOMEWHAT UNPRODUCTIVE 2.2% 
EXTREMELY UNPRODUCTIVE 0.6% 

In conducting investigations or prosecutions, have you ever worked 
with a Federal investigative agency? 

YES 82.6% NO 13. S";J 
NOT SURE_I~ I SKIP TO Q14. 

13a. [IF "YES" TO QUESTION 13, ABOVE] Using the four point scale 
listed below, how would you rate the cooperation of the agency 
or agencies with which you have experience? 

I - VERY COOPERATIVE, OF GREAT HELP 
2 - SOMEWHAT COOPERATIVE, OF SOME HELP 
3 - NOT VERY COOPERATIVE, USUALLY NOT TOO HELPFUL 
4 - UNCOOPE~~TIVE, OF ALMOST NO HELP 

9 - NO EXPERIENCE WITH THIS AGENCY -- CAN'T SAY 

RATING OF AGENCIES ON COOPERATION 1---

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
lind Firearms (ATF) 128.6% 2 29.7%3 4.9% 4 4.8% 

Customs Service 1 8.3% 2 7.2%3 2.8% 4 1.8% 
Drug Enforcement 

Administration (DEA) 119.1% 2 20.6%3 8.0% 4 4.9% 
Federal Bureau of 

Investigation (FBI) 132.010 2 24.5%311.1% 4 6.8% 
Secret Service 112.4/0 2 7.W103 1.9% 4 2.1% 
Postal Inspectors 119 . 5~," 2 15.3%3 7.9% 4 5. 1% 
Internal Revenue Service 1 5 . Wlo 2 10. 3"/03 7.1% 4 9.6% 
U.S. Marshal's Office 116.0"10 2 13.7%3 5.0% 4 4.4% 

13b. [IF "YES" TO QUESTION 13, ABOVE] When working with a Federal 
investigative agency on a matter that could be prosecuted in either 
Federal or State court: 

A. Do you feel that Federal investigative 

9 14.0% 
9 38.710 

9 16.6% 

9 3.1% 
9 36.lf/. 
9 19.1%-
9 29.0% 
9 25.6% 

agencies share information with you 
26y{g 38.6% 1~6~%SURE openly and completely? NO 

B. Do you feel that Fed~ral agencies tend 
to give you only information which 

23yEto 28N8'lo 28.7% they know you already have? NOT SURE 

C. Do you routinely turn over to the 
Federal agencies information which you 58.5% 14.7% 7.7% 
obtain and they don't have? YES NO NOT SURE 

14. In those instances when you have cooperated with Federal 
authorities, who set the parameters of cooperation? 

SET BY MY OFFICE OR BY STATE POLICY 4.0% 
MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BE'l'WEEN US 47.3"10 
SET BY THE FEDERAL AUTHORITY INVOLVED 27.3"10 
NOT SURE/NEVER INVOLVED IN COOPERATIVE ACTIVITY 13.5% 
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15. What is your attitude toward cooperative Federal/State organized 
crime prosecutions? (Please circle the number of the answer that 
comes closest to your attitude) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

MY OFFICE HAS NEVER DONE COOPERATIVE PROSECUTIONS 62.37. 
WE HAVE DONE IT - FOUND IT VERY EFFECTIVE AND REWARDING 15.67. 
WE HAVE DONE IT - FOUND IT SOMEWHAT EFFECTIVE 16.07, 
WE HAVE DONE IT - FOUND IT GENERALLY INEFFECTIVE 3.m. 

The following seven questions relate to areas Which have been identifi~d 
from time to time aa creating f~iction between Federal and State/local 
prosecutors. For each question, please circle the answer that reflects 
your experience or feelings. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

Jeopardy '- Cases in Which 
double jeopardy problems. 

70 2% 
NO PROBLEM 

a competitive Federal investigation createl 

22.7% 
OCCASIbNAL PROBLEM 

2.3% 
SERIOUS PROBWl 

Stretching jurisdiction, Caseo in which Federal jurisdiction il 
created in an interesting or newsworthy case using an artificial 
or strained interpretation of a statute. 

NO ~kbr~M occAsl~NlY. PROBLEM 'SER1~ PROBLEM 

Cale poach ina - Cases in Which Federal investigators deliberately 
conduct an investigation parallel to a State case in order. to be 
first to indict. 

OCCAS1~~ PROBLEM 

Sentence recommendations Cases in which Federal agencies unexpectedly 
come ill to a State c~"'Jrt to lUke favorable sentence recommendations for 
inforunt. or otherl. 

~riting-out prisoners 
are taken from ~tate or 

NO ~tbrrEM 

OCCAS~~ PROBLEM 
. 1. rt. 

SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Case. in which State prisoners unexpectedly 
local jail. on a Federal writ. 

occAst6~ PROBLEM 
2.87. 

SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Prel' leakl - Fact. of Federal ca.e. often finding their va. ~nto 
the media, thu. dilcouraging State and local asencie. f~~ working 
jointly with Federal agencie •• 

76.1% 14.57. 3. B:{' 
NO taOBt;:!M OCCASIOm PROBLEM SEIllOUS PROBLEM 

Inforaation .haring - Ca.e. in vhich StQte or local aganr-ies query 
a Federal agency's data bank, finding soon thereafter that the lame 
Federal apncy has an "open investigation" on the subject of your 
inquiry. 

6.3% 
SERIOUS PROBLEM 

IrvTE: 

QI. 

Q2. 

Q3. 

Q4. 

QS. 

Q6. 

Q7. 

Q8. 

Q9. 

7 

Compilation of results is based on 1300' 
t h 16 

approxi.mate1y ~epo 
o more t an 00 questionnaires. ~' nses 

POLICE AND SHERIFF'S QUESTIONNAIRE 

Have. individual of!icerl ot your Department received Federal ... htance 
credit for profe.nonal development within the past S yean? to acquire college 

YES 56% NO 38% NOT SURE 6% 

Have Federal fund. or other Fede I' b crime a'f.rene.. ra a.sutence eea u.ed by your Department to conduct. public 
program within the pa.t 5 yeard 

YES 32% NO 66% NOT SURE 2% 

~::r~~u~ Department receive~ Federal fund. for the purchale of equipall!nt within the palt 5 

YES 63% NO 337. ROT SURE 4% 

Hal your Department received Federal funds for IU f 
lav enforcement opern t'')ns (like 5 W A T t ) Plpohr~ 0 local t~.k force. or other apedal , • • •• eama v t In the pa.t 5 year.? .. 

YES 25% NO 74% ROT SURE 1'7. 

nas your Department received Federal fund. for th i . 
remade-ling of existing building. in the palt five e y:~:~? IHion of real property or rftpeir/ 

YES 14% NO 83% NOT SURE 3% 

Hal your Department received Federal fund. o' ••• 
automatic data procesaing infol"'lHtio r a"lIt.~ce for admInIstratIve operation. luch •• 
tions within the past fiv; yean? n man.gement. prlvllcy of record •• DC coraunication. opera-

YES 32% NO 65%' HOT SURE 2% 

Do you nov or have you recently had. LEAA f d d Progrll.)1 - un e leAP Pr0 8r .. (Integrated Cri.inal Apprehan.lon 

YES 8% NO 90% NOT SURE 2% 

Ha. your Depart_at emplo ed paat 5 year.? y any per.on. throuah the CETA nployatnt/trainia8 proaraa in the 

YES 66% NO 33% -I 
ROT SURB 141-----...... 1 SKIP TO 99.1 

qa.. [IF "YES" TO QUESTION 8) Hov, I .re (wore) th. (;ETA •• ploy ... : 

Q9a. 

l EXTR!IIELY US!FUL, iii 
2 SO_HAT USEfUL, or l 
3 IIOT VBIlY USEfUL, OON', 

'lI.JOR CONTRIBUTION 43% 
rrILITY &6% 
.1 KIJCH .LIfo 

us 24% NO 76~ -I 
NOT tuli· _Ii------. 1 SiUP TO 910.1 

(IF "YES" TO QUESTION 9) Wh.t type or took force(.) .... re th.,e" ( , nel'tt to ALL tbat apply) , PIe ••• ciTe 1. the letter 

: ::aa.:TIcs ................................................................ . 
c ORGANiiED' cRiMi' .•••••••• , ••••••.•.••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
d 011lER (pl ..... ~~ii;j· .... ·· .. ·· ............ ··· ........................ .. 

Q9b. Are evera) thw re.ultl of your Dttpart_ot'. participation: 

I YlIY IlnCT IVI 63% 
2 SOII!IIlIAT EFfIICTIYI 30% 
, !lOT VEn IPfIICTIVI 5% 

.' 

'" 
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15. What is your attitude toward cooperative Federal/State organized 
crime prosecutions? (Please circle the nlhllher of the answer that 
comes closest to your attitude) 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

MY OFFICE HAS NEVER DONE COOPERATIVE PROSECUTIONS 62.~1o 
WE HAVE DONE IT 
WE HAVE DONE IT 
WE HAVE DONE IT 

- FOUND IT VERY EFFECTIVE AND REWARDING 
FOUND IT SOMEWHAT EFFECTIVE 16.0% 
FOUND IT GENERALLY INEFFECTIVE 3.~ 

15.6% 

The following seven questions relate to areas Which have been identified 
from time to time as creating friction between Federal and State/local 
prosecutors. For each question, please circle the answer that reflects 
your experience or feelings. 

Jeopardy "- Cases in Which 
double jeopardy problems. 

a competitive Federal investigation creates 

70 2% 
NO PRbBLEM 

22.7% 
OCCAstbNAL PROBLEM 

2.3% 
SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Stretching jurisdiction, Cases in Which Federal jurisdiction is 
c~eated in an interesting or newsworthy case using an artificial 
or strained interpretation of a statute. 

NO ~koltEM occAst3kAI PROBLEM SERio~ PROBLEM 

Case poaching - Cases in Which Federal investigators deliberately 
conduct an investigation parallel to a State case in order to be 
first to indict. 

occAst3~ PROBLEM SERio\f~ PROBLEM 

Sentence recommendations - Cases in Which Federal agencies unexpectedly 
come in to a State court to make favorable sentence recommendations for 
informants or others. 

OCCAS~N~ PROBLEM 
'1.1% 

SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Writing··out prisoners Cases in Whir.h State prisoners unexpectedly 
are taken from State or local jails on a Federal writ. 

19.2% 
OCCASIONAL PROBLEM 

2.8'10 
SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Press leaks - Facts of Federal case. often finding their way into 
the media, thus discouraging State and local agencies from working 
jointly with Federal agencie •• 

NO liofi-fmt OCCASfkHi£ PROBLEM 
3.8'10 

SERIOUS PROBLEM 

Infor.nation sharin& - Casee in Which State or local agencies query 
a Federal agency'. data bank, finding soon tbereafter that the same 
Federal agency has an "open investigation" on the .ubject of your 
inq·uiry. 

6.3% 
SERIOUS PROBLEM 
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liGTE: Ctompilatihon of results is based on approximately 1300 ° more t an 1600 questionnaires. reponses 

POLICE AND SHERIFF'S QUESTIONNAIRE 

QI. 
Have. individual of~icer. of your Department received Federal .sliltanee to acquire'college 
credlt for profe8l1onal development within the past 5 yean? 

YES 56% NO 38% NOT SURE 6% 

Q2. 
Have .'ederal fund. or oth~r ~edel'd .nht.nee been used by your Department 

QJ. 

Q4. 

QS. 

Q6. 

Q7. 

Qa. 

Q9. 

crime awareness progr&m wlthln the past 5 yeara'l to conduct a public 

YES 32% NO 66% NOT SURE 2% 

~::r;~ur Department received Feder;!;l funda [or the purch •• e of equipment within the palt 5 

YES 63% NO 33% ROT SURE 4% 

Ull,a your Department received !ederal funda for Bupport of local t •• k. force. or other special 
14\1 enforcement operations (hke S.W.A.T. teams) within the paat 5 yearef .. 

YES 25% NO 74% NOT SURE 1% 

lIas ~oul~ Departm?nt. recei~ed. Fede~al funds for the acquisition of real property or t"ftplir/ 
remo e 109 of eXisting bUlldlngs 1n the p.at five years? 

YES 14% NO 83% NOT SURE 3% 

YES 32% NO 65% NOT SURE 2% 

:;o~~~m);W or have you recently had. LEAA-funded leAP Progr •• (Integrated Criminal Apprehenlion 

YES 8% NO 90% NOT SURE 2% 

:::t Y;U;ft~;:;rtment employed any peraona through the CETA employment/training prOlraDi in the 

Qaa. 

NO 33% -I 
NO\' SUREol-%-I!------. 1 SKIP TO Q9.1 

YES 66% 

(IF "YES" TO QUESTION 6) Hov u .. ful are < ... r.) the CErA •• ploy.oar 

I l!XTREMELY USEFUL, IWCIl A 1lAJ0R OONTRIBUTION 43% 
2 SOHI!WIlAT USEFUL, OF SOH! UTILIlY (~6% 
3 IIOT VEilY USEFUL, DON'T HELP HUeH 11 'To 

Doe. your Depart.ent pr •• ently (or within tt."J ~ •• t five yeal'l) participate in a for .. d joint 
t •• k force or Itrike force with any Federal lav enforce.ent asencyt 

ns 24% 
:gT lu~~ ]i-----_. 1 SKIP TO 910.1 

Q91. (lr "YES" TO QU!STION 9) WhIt type of t .. k foro.(.) wr. th ... ? (Pl .... cirol. the l.ttu 
next to ALL thlt Ipply) 

: ?E~:::~~i~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
d OTll!R (pl .... • ;";~i f;i·············································· ..... . 

Q9b. Are (Were) the re.ult. of ),our Depart_ot', participation: 

I VERY EFRCTIVE 63% 
2 SOIlPWllAT EFFECTIVE 30% 
3 IIOT V!ilY URCTIVI 5 % 
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QIO. udng the four point Ica1e lilted beloW, pl •••• rank the follovina Federal 1." enforCeMnt 
agenci •• by the dearce of cooperation and a.,htance each ha. given your Depart_Dt. 

1 - VERY COOPERATIVE, OF GUAT HELP 
2 _ SOlI!IiHAT COOPERATIVE, OF SOlIE HELP 
3 _ IIOT VEIlY COOPERATIVE, USUALLY IIOT 1:00 HELPFUL 
4 - 1 ,NCOOPERATIVE, or ALIIlST NO HELP 

9 _ NO EXPERIENCE WITH THIS AGENCY -- CAN'T SAY 

RATING or AGEHCIES ON COOPERATION 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 

and Fireatal 1 and 2 n't 3 and 4 8't 

CUltOGl. Service 1 and 2 88't 3 and 4 12't 

Drug Enforcement 85't 3 and 4 lS't 
Adainiltution (D.E.A.) 1 and 2 

Federal Bureau of 3 and 4 12't 
Inveatiaation (r.B.I.; 1 and 2 88't 

Secret Service 1 and 2 92't 3 and 4 8't 

pOltal In. pectora 1 and 2 83't 3 and 4 171: 

Internal Revenue Service 1 and 2 68't 3 litId 4 32't 

u.s. Xa:rihal'l Office 1 and 2 881- 3 and 4 12't 

9 
9 

9 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

Qll. (IP TOO DID NOT CIRCLE "9" III QIO. POll D.E.A.) With naard to the Iharing of narcotici 
intelligence:ti'ov uaeful ia your exchange of lnforaation with the D.E.A. t 

I EXTUKELY USEFUL, IT OFI!\l HELPS US SOLVE OUR CARES .} 63'% 
2 SOKEWHAT USEFUL, IT OCCASIONALLY HELPS US SOI.VE OUR CASES 0 
3 IIOT VERY USEfUL, IT RARELY HELPS US SOLVE OUll CARES } 3 n 
4 THE\' USUALLY WANT OURS. mgy RARELY OPPER THE IllS 0 
5 WE DON'T EXCHANGE IHTELLlGEHCB WITH D.E.A: 

Q12. [IF YOU DID )lOT CIRCLI "g" lit QI0. fOR. n.Z.A.) Witb TelaI'd to joint narcotic. lav enforcetlent 
~ration •• how productive i. your ctioperation with D.E .A. T 

1 EXTREH!LY PJ!l)DUCTIVE, WE OFTE" IIAItII ARRESTS III JOINT OPERATIONS 2410 
2 SOKEWHAT PJ!l)DUCTIVE, WE IIAItII OCCASIOIIAL ARRESTS 1" JOINT OPEllATIO"S 3410 
3 IIOT VERY PJ!l)DUCTIVE, WE RARELY COIlDU~'T JOINT OPERATIONS 24% 
4 WE BEVER won WITH D.B.A. ON JOINT OPERATIONS 18% 

Q13. (IF YOU DID \lOT CIIlCLE "9" 1M Q10. POll F.B.I.) With relard to the aharin, of ,<nerd cd.ind 
intellilence71iov ueeful i. your uchaDle of inforution with die F.I.I.t 

1 EXTUKELY USEFUL, iT OFTEN HELPS US SOLVE OUR CAEXS } 66'% 
2 SOIl!llllAT USEFUL, IT OCCASIONALLY HELPS SOLVE OUR CASES 0 
3 IIOT VEll! USEFUL, IT RARELY HELPS US SOLVB OUR CARES } 34'% 
4 THEY USUALLY WANT OUllS, THEY RAHELY OFl'!R THEIRB 0 
5 WE DON'T EXCHAIlGE IHTELLlGEHCE WITH TIel r.II.1 

Q14. (IF YOU DID!2! CIRCLE "9" 111 QIO. POR F.8.I.) Witb n,ard to joint cd •• onforc ... nt, hav 

productive i. your cooperation with the 1'.1.1.t . 

1 UTllEItIUoY PIIODUCTIVE, WE OFTEIl IIAItII ARRESTS IN JOl\lY ORllATIONS 25% 
2 SOi4EIIHAT PRODUCTIVE, WE IIAItII OCCARIO\IAL ARRESTS III JOINT llPJJ.l.TIONS 40% 
3 IIOT VEllY PRODUCTIVE, WE IlARELY COIlDUCT JOINT OP!RA~IIJIS 'L. rIo 
4 WE BEVER won WITH THE r.B.I. ON JOINT OPEllATIONS 'J7. 

Ql5. Ple.ae indicate "'deb of the fol10vinl F.ederal law enforceaent aleDciee, if any, have provided 
technical traininc to Jour per.ounel within the paet five yeare (other than at the F.B.I. l.e.ade.y) 

(Pleaee circle the letteT next to ALL that apply) 

a IIUllEA1J OP ALCOIlOL, TOIlACOO AIID rIREAIHS .......... • ..................... 'I,A" 
b CUSTOMS SUVICIl ...................... ••• .... •• ...... •• .... •• ...... ••• .. • -t-
c DRUG E\IFORCEKENT ADKIftISTRATIOM..... ...................... ........ ...... , , 
d FlIDERAL BUllEAIJ OF lIIVESTIGATIOII .................................. ,...... , -

< IKKIGllATIOI AND NAlVRALlZATIOIl SERVICE.................................. 'i' 
f SECRET SEllVICIl .................................................... , .... ,· ~ • 
, POSTAL SERVICE.......................................................... I , 

.-h IHTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE................................................ , • 
U.S. KARSHAL'S OFFICE ............... : ...... ••••••••••• ........ •••••• .. • .. ·: .. • 

RECE!VED TRAIHlNG FIOK !Q!!! ............................................. H, A· 

i, 
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Q16. Havt: .~y of your per.annel attended the F 8 I ~.t flve yeara? ... Nation.l Academy at Quantico, Virginia, in the 

YES 48% NO 52% -1
1 
____ .... 

NOT SURE _I ~ 1 SKIP TO Q17. 1 

Q16a. !IF "YES" TO QUESTION 16.) H number next to your ansver) ow would you rate the F.B.I. Academy? (Ple •• e circle the 

I EXCELLENT, WORTH EVERY HOMENT 70'% 
2 OOOD, CLEAR BENEFIT FROK TIME SPENT

o 
24% 

3 FAIR, QUESTIONABLE BENEFITS 5'% 
4 POOR, NOT WORTH TlKE 0 
5 NOT SURE 

Q17. !ra." •.. d on your experience or on what you have heard or read, do you feel that STING operation. 

I VERY USEFUL IN COKBATTING PROPERTY CRIME 57"1. 
2 SOMEWHAT USEFUL IN COKBATTING PROPERTY. CRI~ 026 ,% 
3 NOT USEFUL IN COKBATTING PROPERTY CRIKE 2 0 
4 COUNTERPRODUCTIVE, CREATES PROPERTY CRI~ '% 
5 NOT SURE 13% = ~ 0 

Q18. Hal your Departlilent ev b . er een lnvo!ved in a STING operation? 

Q19. 

YES 25% NO 73% NOT SURE 2% 

Does your DepartlOent belong to (or make uae of) . (We8t~rn St.~e8 Information Network (WSIN)' Rock a Hu1t18~lIte Region~l Intelligence Project? 
Organaed Crime Infurmation Center (HOC Ie) : R . Y ~unt.l.n. Info~tlon Network (RMIN); Hld-Statel 
He,:, England State Police Administrative co~nc~rl0n. org~nl~ed CrllDe Information Center (RoeIC)­
Cnme Law Enforcement Network (KAGLOCLEN)' L . ~NESP)AC)t Hlddle Atlantic .. .cI'eat Lake. Organi-.d' 

YES 25% 

QI9 •• [IF "YES" TO QUESTION 19.) 

• eV1.t tcuS . .. 

NO 75% 
NOT SURE ]------. 1 SKIP TO Q20. 

How do you rate the Intelligence Project? 

I VERY USEFUL IN PROVIDING INFORHATION 50'% 
2 SOMEWHAT USEFUL IN PROVIDING INFORHATION 038", 
3 NNOT VERY US7Ea~L IN PROVIDING INFOR!'IATION 56? 
4 aT SURE 10 10 

Q20. Does your Department belong to (or .. ake u.e of) E.P.l.C. (El Pa.o Intelligence Center)? 

YES 13% NO 87%-1 
NOT SURE 1------.· I''-:::=~--SKIP TO Q21. 

Q20a. (IF "YES" T~ QUESTION 20.] Row do you rate EPIC? 

I VERY USEFUL IN PROVIDING INFORMATION 48'% 
2 S(IKEWHAT USEFUL IN PROVIDING INFORMATION 037,% 
3 NOT VERY USEFUL IN PROVIDING INFORMATION 2,%0 
4 NOT SURE 13% 0 

Q21. Do you feel that sufficient attentIon i8 gi"en to au ' 
needs when the Federal law enforceli1ent .. ue:t.a"'ftll y r Department. 8 opinion. concernina your 

. .. en programs are betng deaigned or not? 

YES 17% NO 59% NOT SURE 24% 

Q22. Some peopl'! in law enforce.ent hIve .argued that Fe 
more involved in the lnve.til_tion of certain ki d der;l l~v enforce.nt agenciel ehould becoee 
each rf the criminal area. lilted below plll!.le Ln:io 

t
cr

,::' How do you feel about thla? For 
:::n~ 1:: ,~ould hbecome IIlRl Invo lved in' the inve.tiJ:~i:n o~the\ you i feel Federal law enforce.ent 

o ve lOut t e SAM! •• they are now? auc cr .a) LESS involved, or be 

FEDERAL INVOLVEMENT IN CRnlE INVESTIGATIONS 

Ph.rmaceut ical 
bur&~.ry !lORE 38% uss 4% SAME 47% NOT SURE 11% 

Arson IIlRE 41% LESS 4% SAME 47% NOT SURE 8% 

White Collar cri-.e IIlRE 68% LESS 3% SAME 25% NOT SURE 4% 

Pub lic Corrupt ion IIlRE 71% LESS 2% SAME 23% NOT SURE 4% 

Armed robberie. IIlRE 25% LESS 9% SAME 61% NOT SURE 5% 
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. . .' .i cutback. in uny Federal prolr .... 
Q23 A8 you .. y know, the Reasan Adm1outraUon l' rr~po ,. cellent a,enciel. If YQU had to cboole 

• inc.ludina Federal ••• ht.nce to State and. ~~C. t :::~ ;~der.l ••• ilt.nce you would LEAST LI~ 
fro. the Ult below the 'IVO or 'I'KREE lpeel 1e YP t 
TO SEE ELIMINATED OR CUT BACIt. "'deh would they be 

(Listed in order of responses as k) 
A •• i.tanc. tEAST Like to See Cut B~c 

, . 
Direct grants for equipment purchase 
Criminal Invf~~igat;d~C;~~~~i~~ants (college courses) 
Individual 0 fcerl 1 task force/special operations 
Direct grants or oca i tc ) 
Joint task forces (arson. narcot CS, e . 
STING operations 
Administration training 
Bomb/Arson training ubli dation/crime awareness programs 
Indirect grants for p c e uc 
Laboratory/Forensic training i ition/maintenance 
Direct grants for realinpro~~~i:~i~t~ve assistance 
Automated data process g 
Indirect grants to hire CETA employees 
Multistate Regional Intelligence Projects 
El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 
Communications administrative

i 
as/;i~ta~cyeadministratiVe assistance 

Information Management/Secur ty r va 
Fleet operations administrative assistance 

-. -. THREE t (-'I of ... ht.nce ~uld you HOST LIKE TO SEE 
ADdt, from the lalle hat, vb( lch 'tWO. ar

l 
NO K)~ than 'lHREE choices in EACH of the columna). 

ELIMINATED OR CUT BACK! Pleale eire e 

(Listed in order of responses as k) 
Assistance MOST Like to See Cut Bac 

Fleet o~erations administrative assistance 
Indirect grants to hire CETAiem~~~r~:~y administrative assistance 
Information Managementl/securr~Yy acquisition/maintenance 
Direct grants for rea prope 
El Paso IntelligencedCen~~rn (i~;~~s (college courses) 
Individual officer e ucinag °admtnistrative assistance 
Automated data process 
Administration training 
Communications adm

f 
iniubsti~~i~~u~!~t~~i~~~e awareness programs 

Indirect grants or P j 
Multistate Regional Intelligence Pro ects 
Direct grants for equipment purchase 
STING operatiOnf " 1 1 task force/special operations 
Di~ect grants or oca 

~~~~A~~~~ ~~~~~~n~arson, narcotics, etc.) 
Laboratory/Forensic training 
Criminal Investigation training 

• t State and loed lav enforce_nt .gende., 
Q24. If the Federal goveroeent deere.le'dite "'lI~:n~:pl:ce thi, ... ht.nce? (Ple •• e circle the 

titat relourcea caa your Depart.ent raw upon 
letter neat to ALL that apply}'l 

(According to responses, listed in order of 
most-least named resources to draw upon to 
replace Federal assistance.) 

Will be forced to eliminate programs 
Local fin.mcing SObrCeS ' 
Not sure 
State govermnent assistance 
Neighborhood associations/civic volunteers 
ne"artment savings 
other 
Guardian Angel-like organizations 
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Mr. ENGLISH. Much of the burden for correcting problems in the 
criminal justice system, of course, falls on the shoulders of the Ju­
diciary Committee. We are fortunate on this subcommittee to have 
two distinguished members of that body-Congressman John Con­
yers, who chairs the Subcommittee on Criminal Justice, and our 
ranking minority member~ Tom Kindness. 

At this time I would like to recognize Mr. Kindness for any com­
ments he might wish to make. 

Mr. KINDNESS. Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the opportunity to be 
here this morning. I want to apologize, at the same time, that I will 
have to split my time this morning between here and the Crime 
Subcommittee of the Committee on the Judiciary which is having a 
hearing on a closely related subject-the implementation of the 12 
new task forces around the country, announced in early October by 
President Reagan. 

As I understand it, this is the first in a series of hearings in 
which the subcommittee will examine the nature and quality of the 
relationships between Federal law enforcement agencies and State 
and local law enforcement agencies. 

With time running out on this Congress, I guess we can assume 
that, if those further hearings are to take place, you, Mr. Chair­
man, plan to return as chairman of this subcommittee, which 
would be very good indeed. 

In preparing for this hearing, I couldn't help but recall the many 
days that I spent in the last Congress working on legislation to 
revise Federal criminal laws. \Ve spent many an hour on that. 
When you work on that project, you get a clear picture of the hap­
hazard way in which the Congress has, over the past, defined Fed­
eral interests and made certain conduct a Federal criminal offense. 

We can chuckle over the fact that the executive branch is still 
responsible for enforcing section 45, title 18, United States Code 
which provides .for a $100 fine or 6 months imprisonment, or both, 
for trapping, capturing, shooting, killing, possessing, or detaining a 
carrier pigeon owned by the United States. But, in recent years, as 
Congress has enacted one regulatory act after another, the Com­
merce, Public Works, and Agriculture Committees could not resist 
the temptation to include provisions making violation of those acts 
a Federal criminal offense. . 

Inclusion of such provisions is rarely accompanied by any consid­
eration of the resources needed and available in the executive 
branch to enforce them. Like barnacles on the rottIng hull of an 
old ship, these provisions have accumulated. 

Many Federal criminal laws are directed at behavior which is 
also considered criminal in the individual States of the Union. And, 
certain actions may result in multiple offenses, some of which are 
punishable under both State and Federal laws and others of which 
are only punishable under State laws. Conflict between Federal 
and State. agencies in achievement of the interests served by those 
laws is inevitable, as history has proven. 

As I reviewed the results of the questionnaires sent out by you, 
Mr. Chairman, I am encouraged to see that those inevitable con­
flicts are being managed satisfactorily for the most part. Certainly 
there are areas for improvement, but if these questionnaires are 
representative-and the sampling did appear to be very encourag-

L, _____ ~~ _________________ ~--...IZ!!!:...---------------~~· 
- ~ ~ ..... ----~-----------
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ing somewhere in the range of 50 percent which is just excellent 
for'such a survey-then the problem is not as widespread or as 
deep as I thought it was and it does appear to be manageable. 

As for Federal assistance to State and local ~aw enforce?1~nt 
agencies, I am pleas~d to see fro~ the questionnaIres that traInIn~ 
by Federal agencies IS accorded hIgh marks by State and local offi 
cials. But I do not lament the demise of LEAA [Law Enf~rceme~t 
Assistance Administration]. Like general revenue sharing> thIS 
form of special revenue sharing only created a depe~dency, hke ~n 
addict in need of his fix of heroin. At the same time, I. am dIS­
mayed by States and communities w~ose people complaIn about 
crime but are unwilling to foot the bIll for ~dequate .1~w ~nforc~­
ment resources or to locate a jail or correctional facIhty In theIr 
locality. . 

Cooperative efforts between Federal and local officIals are neces-
sary in order for the respective interests served by Fed~ral and 
State laws to be fulfilled. I am encouraged by wha~ I see m th~ re­
sults of these questionnaires, and I hope that thIS. subcommIttee 
will playa constructive role in the process of fostering further co­
ordination and cooperation between Federal la':V enforcement agen-
cies and State and local law enforcement agencIes. . . 

I look forward to the continuation of these hearings on thIS sub-
ject matter as well as today's presentations. 

Mr. ENGiASH. Thank you very much, Mr. Kindness. I think that 
was a good point to bring out wi~h re~ard to ~he re~ponse to t~e 
questionnaire. In fact, that questionnaIre deahng With the pohce 
departments ended up in the nei~hbor~ood of a 75-per?ent return, 
which is phenomenal for a questIOnnaI~e th~t was .malled out. So, 
we have a very impressive sample, I thInk, In lookIng at those re-
sults. . h A . t t Our first witness today is Mr. Lowell Jensen. He IS t e SSlS an 
Attorney General for the Criminal Division of the Department of 
Justice. 

Mr. Jensen, please come forward and proceed in any manner you 
choose. 

STATEMENT OF LOWELL JENSEN, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY 
GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Mr. JENSEN. Mr. Chairman, let me add just a brief personal note. 
Before I came to the Department of Justice, I spent a. number of 
years of my life-I don't want to tell all of them-as a Ime pro~ecu­
tor and as a district attorney in California. So, I am a professIOnal 
public prosecutor from the local scene. This par~icular topic is one 
that is dear to my heart. As a matter of fact, Inasmuch as I am 
able to say to you that not only is my personal comfi.1itment fvr a 
positive relationship with State and local a real commItment but so 
is that of the Department of Justice. It gives me great plea'3ure to 
be here today on behalf of the Department and in a personal sense 
to testify on this particular matter. 

I think you have already made the point that we have a Federal, 
State, and local responsibility in the area of criminal justice, and 
we have to accept the need to work together and to work together 
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effectively. That is precisely what we must do. All of our citizens 
across the country deserve that. 

So, with that in mind, I am happy to say that the Department of 
Justice is committed to the concept that the Federal Government 
has a basic responsibility to provide support to State and local law 
enforcement functions. To implement this commitment the Depart­
ment is taking unprecedented steps to improve coordination and 
cooperation with State and local law enforcement agencies and to 
provide assistance to these organizations. I shall discuss the De­
partment's efforts in these areas by outlining: (1) Major programs 
aimed at coordination among Federal, State, and local law enforce­
ment systems; (2) programs for providing direct assistance to State 
and local law enforcement entities; and (3) the Department's sup­
port of proposed legislation which, if enacted, would enable the 
Federal Government to achieve even greater support of State and 
local law enforcement endeavors. 

I may say it is also a pleasure to be here with Federal colleagues 
but also with a distinguished local prosecutor, Bob Macy, whom I 
have had a chance to work with through the National District At­
torneys Association. 

A significant new program aimed at fostering coordination 
among Federal, State, and local law enforcement systems is the es­
tablishment of Law Enforcement Coordinating Committees 
[LECC's] in all Federal judicial districts. The program is based 
upon a recommendation of the Attorney General's Task Force on 
Violent Crime. By order of the Attorney General, each U.S. attor­
ney was directed to establish such a committee, and 85 LECC's are 
now in operation. Each LECC is composed of a U.S. attorney, the 
local heads of Federal law enforcement agencies, such as the FBI, 
DEA, ATF, and Customs, and the heads of State and local law en­
forcement agencies in the district. The purpose of the LECC is to 
achieve better coordination and cooperation among Federal, State, 
and local law enforcement officials and to insure that the impact of 
Federal law enforcement efforts on the actual crime problems in 
each community complements and assists State and local efforts to 
control crime. The Attorney General has given his strong personal 
support to the establishment of the LECC's and to these goals. 

To address specific law enforcement problems, the LECC's are 
forming subcommittees which will address several important areas: 
(1) Referral of cases from one system to the other; (2) provision of 
mutual investigative or prosecutorial assistance; (3) conduct of joint 
investigations or prosecutions; and (4) division of responsibilities re­
garding offenses for which concurrent jurisdiction exists, In addi­
tion, the LECC's have established subcommittees concerning the 
cross-designa.tion of prosecutors between the U.S. attorney's office 
and State andlor local prosecutors' offices within each district. Fi­
nally, specific LECC subcommittees have been established to im­
prove cooperation in drug law enforcement activities through, for 
example, the exchange of information by enforcement agencies con­
cerning illegal drug use. Thus, these LECC subcommittees are to 
identify and solve ongoing operational problems which can arise 
out of the involvement of multiple Federal, State, and local govern­
ment law enforcement agencies. The LECC's are already producing 
notable successes. As a result of the LECC in Connecticut, a task 

---~. --~---
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force on bank robbery has been fo~med ~hich. has fo~tered in~er­
agency cooperation, developed sharmg of Intelhgence Infor~atlOn, 
and established training sessions for bank employees specIfically 
teaching them how to react during a ban~ ~obb~ry to II?-aximize 
safety and the collection of valuable descnptIve InformatIOn. The 
bank robbery task force program in several Connecticut cities has 
been so well regarded that State officials h~ve taken the initiatiye 
of requesting its expansion to another location as well. Cross-deslg­
nated Federal prosecutors have obtained murder convictions ~n the 
State courts of Florida and Arizona, and, conversely, cross-deslgnat­
ed State prosecutors have successfully prosecuted terror~st assault 
cases in California. Shared investigative and prosecutive efforts 
have been notably successful in food stamp cases in Nevada, and in 
large-scale marihuana cultivation and trafficking in eastern Wash­
ington and southwestern Missouri. We believe that the efforts of 
these LECC's, as well as others, are achieving the goals the Attor­
ney General announced. 

In addition to establishing LECC's~ the U.S. attorneys have been 
directed to formulate district Federal law enforcement plans to 
summarize the type and extent of serious crime in the district and 
to establish the district's law enforcement priorities so that they 
will complement the activities of the State and local authorities. 
Certain elements of interagency cooperation must be addressed in 
the plans. For example, the plans are to contain procedures for the 
referral of all Federal cases which are declined for prosecution but 
which have prosecutive merit to State or local prosecutors or inves­
tigative agencies' In addition, the plans are to address operational 
procedures for interagency assistance so as to insure as much Fed­
eral assistance to State and local law enforcement authorities as 
possible on serious crime matters. The type of assistance to be out­
lined in the plan includes technical assistance, such as laboratory 
services, and the sharing of law enforcement intelligence informa­
tion. The district plans are also to contain discussions of other mat­
ters considered by the LECC's, including the cross designation of 
prosecutors and appropriate strategies for drug law enforcement. 

The district plans must be submitted to the Associate Attorney 
General for approval. So far, the Department has received over 40 
such plans. The formulation of district plans, in conjunction with 
the operation of the LECC's, will help bring about a systematic ap­
proach to cooperation on an operational level among Federal, 
State, and local law enforcement agencies. 

There is also an organization at the national level created by the 
Department to foster cooperation among Federal, State, and local 
prosecutors which is the Executive Working Group for Federal/ 
State/Local Prosecutorial Relations. This organizat.ion, which 
meets four times a year, consists of Department officials froIr! the 
Criminal Division, representative U.S. attorneys, repr€:. """ltt'!tives 
designated by the National Association of Attorneys Get~, :al, and 
representatives designated by the National District Attorneys Asso­
ciation. The group provides a mechanism for open communication, 
considers the full range of issues that arise concerning prosecutori­
al relations and interagency coordination, and has recently focused 
on problems of concurrent jurisdiction and the exchange of infor­
mation. The Executive Working Group provides a national over-
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view of i~tergoyernmenta.l issues which the individual LECC's, 
each deahn~ WIth operatIOnal problems within a specific area 
cannot prOVIde. ' 

Finally, I would like to pre~ent some i!lformation regarding Fed­
eral, St.ate, and local cooperative efforts In an extremely important 
area of la~ enforcement to~ay; namely, drug trafficking, particu­
larly ?rganlzed drug t~afficklng and organized crim.e. In each of the 
LECC s already establIshed, State and local authorities have identi­
fied the mos~ signific~nt crime problem that exists in that particu­
lar communIty, and In 84 of the 85 LECC's that problem is drug 
~raffi~king. That overwhelming statement about the face of crime 
In thIS cout;ltry has served to confirm the already existing resolve 
of ~h~ PreSIdent and the .Attorney General, as exemplified by the 
deCISIOn to extend narcotICS enforcement responsibility to the FBI 
and the change of the posse comitatus law, that Federal enforce­
ment efforts directed at drug traffickers should be significantly 
strengthened, and ha:' serv~d to provide support and impetus to the 
program of the PreSIdent Intended to mount a nationwide broad­
based assault on this form of crime. As you know, the President 
has aI?-nounced ~he formati?n of .1? regional task. forces in key 
a~eas m the UnIted States m addItion to the continuation of the 
hIghly successful south Florida task force. Their goal will be to dis­
rupt the intricate distribution and sales network set up by traffick­
ers thr~>ughout the country. Their focus will be on those who direct 
superVIse, and ~nance the illicit drug trade, rather than on street 
dealers and B:dd.ICts. These task forces, which will strengthen and 
a.dd to the eXIsting resources of the Federal Government, will con­
tinue to work closely with State and local law enforcement officials 
~hrough the DEA, State, and local task forces which already exist 
In many areas o~ t~e country and in developing such efforts 
through the LECC s In other areas where they do not exist now. 

The 13, drug task f?rces are only one part of the program an­
nounced oy the PreSIdent to combat organized drug trafficking. 
Other aspects of the program will also have a link to State and 
local. law. enforce~e~t functions. Included in the program is a 
PreSIdential CommIssIon on Organized Crime, which will be com~ 
p~sed of fo~r ~e~bers of Congress, four Federal enforcement offi­
cu~ls, and dIstinguIshed State and local officials and leaders in the 
prl'~Tate sector. ~he Commission will undertake both a national and 
regI~mal al1alys~s. of org~nized c~ime. It will develop indepth infor­
!Il(~.tIOn on partiCipants In organIzed crime, and it will evaluate ex­
IstIng enforc~ment. efforts .. The President's new program to combat 
drug tr~ffi9kmg wIll also Include a major project to enlist all 50 of 
~he .NatIon s Governors in an effort to bring about needed criminal 
JustIce reforms. The purposes of the Governors project are to help 
fully coordinate Federal efforts with State and local enforcement 
programs, to provide a forum for the States to tell the Federal Gov­
ernment ab~ut enforcem~nt problems, and to supplement the work 
of the LECC s, about whICh I spoke earlier. Finally the President's 
program will emphasize training for State and lo~al law enforce­
ment personnel through a pilot program at the Federal Law En­
forcement Training Center in Glynco, Ga. 
~he 1?epartment's efforts to bring about real cooperation and co­

ordInatIOn among Federal, State, and local law enforcement agen-

-------------~---------------------~----------~~~ .. - -- ---_. -----~---



~ ..... 
\1' 

\ 

16 

d 1 eady proving successful. However, 
cies have been many arzesa~h~ ~oordination of effort is not en?ug!I :d ~h~:rJFr:~t :S~~~~ce to State and ~oc.al agencies is essential If 

thQYn:rfo~ C~'Ji;:'~ ~~f:n~~1he~D;S~::':;nt fur~hef ~!i~ 

W¥E£~¥fta~EU~r~r4E~;~tt~£i 
St~::~~~Cp1~ide~'t~,,::~~~r;h.:'~il~\ tra¥ng progr'G:t tt: 
~~:d~h~~h:~;!C~~:~~I~!m~i:!~t ~h.?!ic~fient i;ain-
. ams already run by the FBI and DEA. 
Inf!f~~ in fiscal 1982 DE~ ~an 20 training P!ograms at Glynco 
and another 125 regional traInIng programs. ThIS !epresented over 
44 000 trainee-days for State an? loca~ pe!sonn~ In pr1rams t cOh: 
ering such topics as undercover Investigative an survel ance ec 

nifues'ddition DEA operated forensic science seminars, which 
trained 60 St~te and local forensic chemists in 1982. T~e ~tateDEt 
local law enforcement agenci~~ whose employee~ at~EA,t :se nd 
training programs pay no tUItion or other fees lor s Ime a 

resources. . . h' h includes the re-
The FBI also runs a vast traInIng program w IC I Ad' 

nowned "National Academy" pr~~am at .the FB ca e~y In 
Q ntico Va and numerous traInmg seSSIons conducted In the 
fi:ld In' fisc~i 1982, close to 168,000 persons atten.de~ F~~ fie~d 
trai~ing programs in over 66,000 hours of ~las~roo~ Ins ruc IOn. ~ 
addition, 1,000 officers attended the intenSIve National Academy 
program in Quantico. . 1 d' £ . sci 

The FBI offered instruction in man~ are~, II?-C u lng orenSlC 1 t: 
ence, management science, bombing InvestIgatlOn~, c~mputed-re a _ 
ed crime search and seizure law, hostage negotIatI?n! an o!ga 
nized cri::ne. As with the DEA program!:?, the FBI traming seSSIOns 
re uire no tuition payments by State and loc~l law. enforcement 
e~sonnel. The FBI and DEA programs. make It pOSSIble for State 
~nd local law enforcement officers to brIng the la~est and most s<?­
phisticated crime-fighting techniques back to theIr own communI-

tieThe Department's support of State and ~ocal l~w enforcement 
agencies also takes the form of direct technIcal assistandei F:I lex­
am Ie, DEA analyzes exhibits at the requ~st of S?tte an oc. a.w 
enf~rcement agencies and makes its chemISts avaIlable to testify In 
State and local prosecutions. Similarly, the FBI perforrrs varJ01tS 
laboratory examinations free of charge at the ~equest 0 ~y u y 
authorized law enforcement agency and furnIshes examIners as 
expert witnesses at no charge. b h FBI £ 

A whole range of laboratory service~ is I?erfor~ed y t e . or 
State and local law enforcement agenCIes, mclu?~g blood ~X~Ina­
tions hair and fiber tests, firearms and ballIstics examinatI?nS, 
shoe' print and tire impression analyses, and document examlna-
tions . 
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The FBI's National Crime Information Center records informa­
tion identifying fugitives and stolen property and provides a readi­
ly accessible source of information to all law enforcement agencies 
which is of inestimable value. NCIC provides a nationwide network 
of law enforcement information to which State and local agencies 
can communicate directly through computer terminals for either 
input or retrieval purposes. By virtue of the easy access NCIC pro­
vides to law enforcement agencies, it accommodated 130 million in­
quiries in fiscal 1982. Currently, 190,000 wanted persons who are 
the subjects of State or local warrants are listed in NCIC. 

Federal enforcement resources have long been used to apprehend 
State fugitives who flee interstate. A recent special enforcement 
program against fugitives originated through LECC efforts known 
as FIST [Fugitive Investigative Strike Team]. The FIST program 
has focused on both Federal fugitives and State or local fugitives 
designated as career criminals. 

So far, the program has operated in four cities-Miami, Los An­
geles, New 'York, and most recently, Washington, D.C. The New 
York and Washington FIST operations represented a joint effort by 
local police and the U.S. marshals. In all, the FIST operations have 
resulted in nearly 1,100 arrests, with the very successful W'ashing­
ton operation accounting for 614 of these arrests. 

The fugitives arrested in Washington had an average of nearly 
four prior arrests, and half of those taken into custody were 
wanted for violent crimes or narcotics violations. Through the aid 
of the marshals service and the FIST program, local police have 
been able to rid the streets of many wanted persons with serious 
criminal records who previously ha.d evaded the law. 

Another area in which the Department assists State and local 
law enforcement concerns matters with international dimensions. 
Specifically, the Department's Criminal Division aids State and 
local prosecutors in the area of mutual assistance by intervening at 
their request to obtain evidence from foreign countries. Successful­
ly prosecuting a State case has depended at times on presenting 
foreign witnesses, documents, or physical evidence that the Depart­
ment has used its skill in obtaining. This office also handles inter­
national extraditions and acts as a conduit and adviser for extradi­
tion matters at the request of State and local prosecutors. In 1981 
the Department handled 76 State extradition requests, over half of 
which were for crimes of violence. The processing of State extradi­
tion requests represents a significant portion of the Department's 
extradition work generally. 

Finally, the Department of Justice supports State and local law 
enforcement agencies by continuing its criminal justice research 
and statistical programs. The Bureau of Justice Statistics collects 
data which can be used by State and local criminal justice officials 
in analyzing their law enforcement needs. For example, the Bureau 
of Justice Statistics compiles an annual statistical breakdown of 
jailed and imprisoned inmates, as well as a victimization survey. 
Research regarding a variety of State and local criminal justice 
concerns is conducted by the National Institute of Justice. 

The last area in which the Department seeks to provide assist­
ance to components of the State and local criminal justice systems 
is by supporting proposed legislation that has Federal assistance to 
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State and local law enforcement as its goal. For exanwle, H.R. :7140 
as passed by the Senate would permit for the first time the direct 
transfer of forfeited property to State and local law enforcement 
agencies which assist in investigations. Often, .property such. as ve­
hicles and airplanes seized in joint investigatlOns and forfeIted to 
the United States would be extreII?-ely u~efu~ to State and local law 
enforcement agencies for f':1ture InvestI~atI<?ns. However, current 
Federal law fails to recognIZe the contributlOn of State and local 
law enforcement agencies in this regard. H.R. 7140 as. passed by 
the Senate would also authorize payment, from the forf~I~ure funds 
created by the bill, to reimburse State. and l?cal authorItIes f?r the 
expenses of maintaining and protecting se~ed property: Fln~lly, 
the bill as passed by the Senate would ~rovide for the dIsc<?ntlnu­
ance of Federal forfeiture proceedings In favor of an actlOn by 
State or local authorities where appropriate. . . 

The Department also supports proposed l~gIslatIo~ now before 
the House Committee on Government 0I?eratI~ns WhICh would au­
thorize the donation of surplus property, IncludI?g real property! to 
State and local governments for the construction and mod~r?lZa .. 
tion of correctional facilities. There is clearly a need for additlOnal 
correctional facilities at the State and local levels, and .a law 
authorizing the donation of Federal surplus property for thIS p~r­
pose would greatly benefit State and .local governme~~s. attempting 
to alleviate the problem of overcrowd.lng at many faCIlIties. 

I believe that the many programs I have ~iscussed in the ~re~ of 
intergovernmental cooperation, direct aSSIstance, .and legI~latlOn 
demonstrate that the Department has acted upon Its commItment 
to support the State and local criminal ju.s~ice systems and h~ 
forged a true partnership to the end th~t CItizens throu~h?ut ~hIS 
country can be provided a fair and effective system of crImInal JUs­
tice. I would be pleased to answer any questions you may have. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you very much, Mr. Jensen. 
Mr. Kindness has some questions he would like to ask you. 
Mr. Kindness? 
Mr. KINDNESS. Mr. Jensen, I first noted that 84 out of 85 of t~e 

LECC's have identified the problem of drug trafficking as the prIn­
cipal or foremost problem. 

Would you happen to have the information as to what the other 
LECC has identified and which one that is? 

Mr. JENSEN. The LECC had a drug problem, but it was not their 
prime problem. It was the LECC in the ~~ate of Utah. The problem 
identified there was the problems of varIOUS forrp.s of fraud-fran­
chise fraud and various other kinds of fraud. It did not say that 
there was not a drug problem but that it was not identified as the 
prime problem in that particular area. 

In every other area the response by the local people has been 
that the specific problem that we have to face is drugs, ~d tl?-ey 
have also said that that is the area where the Federal partiCIpation 
and assistance can be of most value. 

Mr. KINDNESS. The LECC's are on track, as you say, in the other 
nine districts. In the proposal to formulate 12 additional task forces 
to get at organized crime and drug trafficking, what is the view of 
the Department at present as to how the LECCs and the task 
forces would coordinate or overlap or interact? 
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Mr. JENSEN. The LECe is essentially information and a sharing 
kind of operation where you make sure that there is a liaison and 
a linkage so that you have a continuous kind of open communica­
tion chain. It is not intended to be operational. 

The task forces will be operational. They will-as I mentioned 
before, there are already DEA State and local task forces. There 
are various task forces participated in by the FBI. 'rhose task 
forces will be operational and investigative. 

If there are problems of management or information sharing or 
coverage or in terms of, let's say, the idea as to what kinds of tar­
gets or areas we should be specifically concerned about, then that 
is the kind of thing that the LECe would look at. 

They :already have subcommittees that deal with drug enforce­
ment. They would deal with the problems of coordination and, in 
effe~t, of the policy level as to where we should be going. 'rhey are 
not Intended to be nor can they serve as an operational kind of in­
vestigative entity. 

The other kinds of in-place task forces will be used for that pur­
pose. 

Mr. KINDNESS. Do you envision the flow of information being pri­
marily from-once something has been considered by an LECC as 
an administrative problem to be dealt with-the LECC or its sub­
committee back through local and State law enforcement and the 
Federal agencies involved and then to the task force? I am a little 
curious as to whether or not we might find difficulty with the 
crossing of lines by direct interaction between task forces and 
LECC's and State and local entities which might feel a little bit in 
left field. 

Mr. JENSEN. Yes, I understand. 
The LECC was never designed to be, nor could you put yourself 

legally in a way where you could see this as, a direct operational 
entity that had control either over Federal or local prosecutors or 
investigations. It is, in effect, a forum where people can discuss the 
problems. You may find in the area of operational activity some 
kind of failure to flow information back and forth. The LECC can 
serve as a forum to solve problems, and the LECC can serve as a 
planning mechanism for the use of Federal resources to comple­
ment State and local activities. So, it will continue to serve that 
role, and the drug task forces will carry, in effect, the role that is 
seen in terms of the needs in a given community for law enforce­
ment activity between Federal, State, and local. 

So, th~ L~CC p.lays an administrative role of oversight and open 
commUnICatIOn kind of role. The drug task forces will play the 
direct investigative operational role. 

Mr. KINDNESS. I understand the difference in their functions, but 
both would be reacting or interacting with regard to information 
and communication having to do with law enforcement and pros­
ecutions and matters of emphasis and matters of determining 
better ways to work together and so on. 

However, I just wondered whether some thought had been given 
to whether there are inherent conflicts that might arise in terms of 
determining what is important to try to fix. 

I suspect that experience will cause these difficult places to come 
to the surface, if they exist, but I just wondered if there has been 
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any particular thought given to ho~ the task forces ~~ght sO~h­
how interact in a specific way, perhaps by representa IOn on . e 
LECC's directly or-- . fi d' th t th 

Mr. JENSEN. Actually, what you ar~ gOl~g to. In IS a e 
same players are going to be involved In thIS busIness all t~e 'Fifi 
through You will find that the local head of the SAC o~ t e 

'11 be i'nvolved in the drug enforcement effort, and he WIll also be 
W{a ing a role in the LECC. The local sheriff w~ll ~e doing the same 
ihi~g. The U.S. attorney will be there. The dIStrIct attorney from 
that area will be there. . 

As I say, one is an operational hat, and the other IS a coopera-
tive, partnership hat. . f d . 

There are problems. There are always problems. III terms 0 eCI-
sions and making sure that everybody is WOrkIng. on th~ same 
track We are all on the same side, but every once In a whIle you 
run i~to some difficulties of formulating that. That is really what 
the LECC is all about which is, in effect, to have a forum for prob-
lem solving. . fi k' d 

We don't think that anybody has come up WIth some per ec~ In 
of organizational structure out there. It is very hard to put It out 
there It differs from place to place. . 
On~ of the reasons for the LECC is to recognize t~at thIS world 

isn't the same in the criminal justice context. It varIes from State 
to State. d d 

Some States have some very good statutory structures an goo 
investigative structures, SOme do~'t. So~e hav~ v~ry real burdens 
and obstructions in terms of carrYIng out InvestlgatIOns. I • 

So what you are doing is putting in place the most etfectIve 
mechanism for that community. That is what. the LECC serv~s. 
You can't put this in a cookie ~utt~r from ":' ashlngt~n and solve It. 
You are doing to have to do It WIth LECC s and WIth task forces 
that are out there that work within their loca~ co~tacts. 

We are really putting in place what we thInk IS a problem solv-
ing mechanism. . 

Mr. KINDNESS. I have one more questIOn. 
You made reference in your testimony to food stamp cases. Has 

there been experience with the involvement of the Department of 
Agriculture agents since their arrest powers hav~ been expanded, 
that is interacting with the Department of Justice or the FBI or 
others? If so, does that give any indication as to whether that was 
a good move to expand the arrest powers of the Department of Ag-
riculture? 

Mr. JENSEN. I think the sense is that it was. The Depart~e~~ of 
Agriculture has recently made a report, I think, on theIr ~ctIVl~Ies, 
very successful activities in terms of the~r food st!lffiP Investiga­
tions and prosecutions. That has been carrIed out With the Depart­
ment of Justice. This has been with various componen~ of the de­
partment-U.S. attorneys, FBI, and also the Secret.ServIce .. 

What I was making reference to was-. partlCula~ly In Las 
Vegas-a joint operation w~ere ~ll t~ese entIt.les. were Involved, as 
well as local, with cross des· .. ,J'natIon In grand JUrIes. They came up 
with a series of indictments, both federally and locally, that was a 
shared investigative, prosecutive experience. 
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But as far as the enhanced activities with the Department of Ag­
riculture, I think it has proven to be very positive. . 

Mr. KINDNESS. That hasn't presented any problems as between 
the Department of Justice and the Department of Agriculture? 

Mr. JENSEN. I don't believe so. I don't know of any problems. I 
don't think there is a problem in that regard. 

Mr. KINDNESS. I thank you, Mr. Jensen, and I thank you, Mr. 
Chairman. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you, Mr. Kindness. 
Mr. Jensen, I know that you made mention in your testimony 

with regard to the "highly successful south Florida task force. " We 
have been keeping an eye on that task force, as well. I think that 
some progress has been made down there. It is very encouraging. 

Do you think that the south Florida task force-and recognizing 
the fact that this has been for the last year or so a grand experi­
ment that has been underway with new and innovative things-is 
at a point where you would say that the task force has demonstrat­
ed that it is possible to pretty much stop the drug influx into this 
country where we cooperate and work together and use some inno­
vative thou~hts and ideas? 

Mr. JENSEN. I think one could say yes to that with a degree of 
humility in terms of the depth and the dimensions of the problem. 
It is a staggeringly large problem. I don't think you can say that 
you can absolutely close off the drug traffic, either internationally 
or within our domestic kinds of areas. We have to address it from a 
derr~and problem point of view as well as a supply problem point of 
view. There is no question about that. 

But the point that has been made in south Florida, I think, is 
that with a direct and intensive effort, getting at the point you 
made before, we see something that is peculiarly within the nation­
al responsibility. Local sheriffs really can't do much by way of in­
terdiction or international kinds of negotiations. It is a responsibili­
ty of the Federal Government. 

The task force down there has done a remarkable thing in terms 
of shutting off the flow in that specific area. Most of the drug traf­
fic was coming through south Florida, that is, most of the mari­
huana and cocaine traffic. Heroin traffic was coming in in other 
areas, but the impact upon cocaine and marihuana that was there 
was dramatic. 

This is true not only in what was happening there, but the obvi­
ous effect was on the traffickers. You have to go around. You now 
have this inevitable result. As you put your forces together and put 
an intensive effort in one place, then you have to be aware that 
they are going to go around. There is that kind of demand. 

Part of what the President's program is about is to respond to 
the reality of that. That reality response is that we believe we can 
significantly affect that kind of importation flow. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I mentioned in my opening statement the two stud­
ies that have been conducted, one with regard to Miami heroin ad­
dicts and the other with regard to Baltimore heroin addicts who 
committed a tremendous number of crimes. 

What percentage of crime would you say-of serious crime­
would be drug related? 
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Mr. JENSEN. There are various estimates. One way you look at it 
is by looking, in effect, back at the people who are the offenders 
who are incarcerated. There was a study in California that showed 
that 57 percent of those in the State prisons had a drug history. 

But the phenomenon of repeated criminality is not only drugs. 
There is a phenomenon of the so-called carrier criminal w~o re­
peatedly commits offenses. This is both in drug areas and sImply 
crime-choice areas. Mr. ENGLISH. I realize that, but, again, when you are talki~g 
about figures of 356 people committing 118,000 crimes, then that IS 
a pretty healthy chunk of crime. 

Mr. JENSEN. There is no question about that. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I was just wondering if you had any kind of feel, 

having been both a local prosecutor and now dealing with the prob­
lem on a Federal level, as to what percentage of the serious crime 
in this country is drug related. 

Mr. JENSEN. At least 50 percent and probably more. Some of that 
can be demonstrated by going back into statistics, either in terms 
of those kinds of studies or in terms of actual people committed. 
Some of this has to be intuitive, but I think the best way you can 
say it is just exactly what the LECC said: "This is the biggest crime 
problem we face in this country." 

Mr. ENGLISH. What about violent crime? Would there even be 
more as far as violent crime is concerned? 

Mr. JENSEN. Violent crime has its own dimension. 
It is one of these things where I don't think you can say that by 

identifying significant problems you exclude others. There is just 
no question--Mr. ENGLISH. I guess what I am coming around to is this. It 
seems to me-and I would agree with you-that the south Florida 
task force has offered some real hope, some real possibilities. I 
have heard this from other law enforcement officials-and you 
have said it-that roughly 50 percent of the serious crime in this 
country is drug related. 

So, what we have with the south Florida task force, then, is a 
promise of some real dramatic improvement in the crime situation 
in this country. Would you agree with that? 

Mr. JENSEN. Yes, I think that is exactly so. That is the assess-
ment. Again, I would go back and refer that both to the LECC and 
the perspective on the activities there in south Florida. The per­
spective is by the infusion of resources specifically for that purpose. 
We can have an impact on the drug world and, concomitantly, on 
the rest of the criminality that goes on, including violent crime. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Can we have a significant reduction in crime with-
out dealing with the drug problem? 

lVlr. JENSEN. I don't think it is possible to deal with the face of 
crime in this country without coming to grips with the drug prob-

lem. Mr. ENGLISH. The U.S. attorney's office statistical report indi-
cates that the number of defendants whose cases have been dis­
posed of by Federal prosecutors has been declining in recent years. 
According to the information I have here, 59,300 in 1976 but only 
36,558 in 1981. That is a reduction of about 40 percent. Of course, I 
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believe the crime rate has been . down. gOIng up. It has not been coming 

I was wondering if you could I' t . place. Are we catching fewer cri!.~P aln 0 me wh.y that has taken 
of as rnany; or what is going on? Inals, or are we Just not disposing 

Mr. JENSEN. Some of that w f th F 
resources, a shift in perception ~hafom ~e ldderal commitment of 
quantities of criminal kinds of you wou move away from the 
quality types of prosecution The enforbement efforts to high-level 
may ~e. more significant kinds of 'c~~~ ers may go down, but they 

ThIS IS a hard thing to meas It .' the task forces. What we inteud' IS p.art of what we mention in 
level in the drug traffickers. If YO~ t~k:so~f t~k~oout the highest 
the money laundering and the i . e people who do 
plish more than if you took off 100pportailOnh' then you may accom­
utors on the street. eop e w 0 are the final distrib-

So, there is a focus in terms of th I If" 
inyolved. But I think it also had to do e '~he h'f~lmlnality that is 
thInk you will see that the 1982 fi WI a' II 1 bng of resources. I 
prosecutions. I think there is mor Igures WI show more Federal 
areas to Federal prosecution that he dofb an effort to return in some 

The t' a een lorgone 
. re was a Ime when the bank robbe '. poh~y not being prosecuted. I don't thO k rih pr~secutlons were by 

lookIng at that through the LECC dIn at IS S,? no~. We are 
case-by:case basis in the comnlun'it~n S~e I a[h' wkrtkihn

g 
It out on a 

source Implication in that ., In ere was a re-
First, it is a good thing t ~ th . long time to make those ca~esocus on e quahty case. It takes a 

very difficult. But the people y~J~ey ~reallery complex. They are 
the ones you need to arrive at ven u y get, as offenders, are 

In the other sense I thi k' '11 h of prosecution effort~ n we WI ave a more participative-kind 

Mr. ENGLISH. If I am to follow th t r f thO . ing about getting the big guy. a Ine 0 InkIng, you are talk-
Mr. JENSEN. That is right. 
Mr. ENGLISH. If we get the bi ' th impact down the line' shouldn't 1?guy, en that ought to have an 
Mr. JENSEN. Absoltitely. 1 . 

Mr. ENGLISH But I thought h d I of crime has been going up a::'d at a re~dy dagreed that the rate 
case, why have . t no ~om~ng own. If that is the 

F;de;~ d;:~ui~?'~~e:c~~~~~~';~~ u~eJht~ b:;'~o~!~:te11~y 
Mr. JENSEN. As far as cri t' . . difficult thing to correlate ~~ ra e IS. concer!l~d, It IS always a very 

You get into th bl f Y specI~c actlvlty with crime rates 

h
e pro ems 0 overlap In terms of t" Y . 

ave anachronistic kinds of figures that talk b ~mll~g. ou may 
::i !l4:~ti; ~~~Jd~!:JgUres on crime rate, fue~u h~~ml~:.,j~d"')~ 

I wouldn't want to claim that th ~ . 
was a direct result of that One couid ocuk o~ ~lgh-level offenders 
~ay that all the activity in: the crimin~ju:tfc: !~ridts ~8a~ would 
I~P8:Ct, but you wouldn't want to sa th t w~ . ave an 
thlS IS the specific impact that carriedYthaf o{f~u are claImIng that 
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On the other hand, there is a level where the local prosecutors 
were trying many more cases that are now. passed through. ~n 
some instances that was done as a cooperatIv~ .venture, and In 
some instances it was just becaus~ of Fe.deral ~ecisions. . 

Mr. ENGLISH. Maybe I am looklng at It too slmpl~. Bu~ It appears 
to me that if you have had a 40-percent reduction In a 5-year 
period in the number of cases that have been prosecuted and that 
you were doing that on the theory that the guys you are prosecut­
ing are the bigtime offenders wh? control all. these other people, 
then we ought to see a reduction In the rate, If we have been suc-
cessful. . D t t' t·h But we are not seeing a reduction. The J~st~ce epar m~n IS .e 
one who comes up with these figures. So, It IS your figurIng. It IS 
not anybody else's. 

Mr. JENSEN. That is correct. 
Mr. ENGLISH. So, you do the figuring. . . 
Mr. JENSEN. In the last reports there are relatIVely mInor reduc-

tions in crime rates that you see across the country. 
What I am saying is that that has got to be a complex of any 

number of factors. I would not be saying to you that the Feder~l 
effort that we have just been discussing could be a sign for credIt. 
There are a lot of factors. 

As you do that, you can sa.y to yourself that at least you are 
seeing a reduction and a levelIng off and that the enforcement ef­
forts must have some relationship. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Then is it the local prosecutors that have taken on 
all these other people that made up the 1976 numbers? 

Mr. JENSEN. In large measure, yes. . ' 
Mr. ENGLISH. Did they have that much slack In theIr caseload 

back in 1976 so that they can now take on that kind of load? . 
Mr. JENSEN. I don't think so. I did not see an awful lot of slack In 

my workload as a local prosecutor. I think if you ask Mr. Macy 
who will testify later that he will tell you that he has no slack 
either. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Yes, I am going to ask him. . . 
The questionnaires that were returned to us showed Increases In 

the caseload for the local prosecutors. 
I guess what it comes down to is this. The local law enforcement 

officials I have talked to think that their caseloads were pretty 
well loaded back in 1976. They have an additional load when you 
cut your load by 40 percent during that 6-year period. It seems to 
me that you are overworking your local prosecutors. You are ex­
pecting an awful lot out of them, I guess. 
. I know that these are outstanding folks and that they do wonder­

ful work, but at the .same time I am wondering if we are not ex­
pecting an awful lot of them. In other words, the Federal ~ove~n­
ment is dumping this work~oad onto the local prosec~tors! Isn't . It? 

Mr. JENSEN. The perceptIOn that you are now statmg 18 an Im­
portant perception. It is on.e that w,as J?art of the reason that the 
violent crime task force SaId what It dId and was the reason why 
the Attorney General said what he said about the LECC. 

If you go back-and Mr. Macy can speak for himself-to bank 
robbery, we had always had som~ Federal bank robbery given to. us 
because of the peculiar problem In the federal system not knOWIng 
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how to handle not-guilty-by-reason-of-insanity problems. We would 
have bank robbers that had insanity problems. -The-Jederal system 
doesn't know how to handle that. 

They would be sent over to the local system, and we would pros­
ecute bank robbers who had that particular problem. 

Then there was a resource thing where they sent some more 
bank robbers over to us. From a local prosecutor's standpoint, 
frankly, it didn't make that much difference, in terms of our work­
load, to have some quality bank robbers. The real problem was 
with the police who had to work these out. 

If you look at the total system impact, the resource problem is 
for the local police more than the local prosecutor. 

The prosecutor by and large is an efficient operation, but the 
impact upon the police resources was probably as dramatic as any­
thing. 

That is the kind of thing that has to be worked out in terms of 
an LECC where you sit down and you talk about how Federal re­
sources are used so that they are complementarv and not counter­
productive. That is really what the LECC is for. " 

So, I think what you are saying is absolutely correct and is part 
of the perception of why there should be an LECC in every local 
community. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I believe the Department of Justice commissioned a 
report known as the INSLA W report. 

Mr. JENSEN. Yes . 
. ~r. E.NGLISH. They looke~ in~o the ~usiness of concurrent juris­

dICtIOn In cases. It states: It IS readIly apparent that ambiguity 
with respect to whether the offender should be prosecuted Federal­
ly or otherwise often causes the concurrent jurisdiction cases not to 
be prosecuted at all." 

So, according to this report commissioned by the Department of 
Justice, it seems that what you have had happen is that the De­
partment of Justice has cut back on the number of cases that they 
are prosecuting, and so the local prosecutors can't pick them up be­
cause they have their own problems which makes a situation 
where a lot of folks are falling through the cracks. 

In fact, it says that we are talking about, large numbers of crimi-
nals who are caught and never punished. 

Are you not concerned about that? 
Mr. JENSEN. Oh, absolutely. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Do you believe that is correct? Do you agree with 

that report? 
f\1~. JENSEN. Not the way INSLAW says it. This is a study com­

mISSIOned, as you say, by the Department of Justice. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I assume you have a lot of faith in them. Other­

wise, you wouldn't be commissioning them. 
Mr. JENSEN. That is right. 
Their report makes a point. However, there are some problems 

in the statistics. If you go back into the report, you will find out 
what is one of these kind of endemic, recurrent kind of thing in the 
criminal justice system. You don't have the kinds of data you need 
to do this all the way through. 

That report unfortunately cannot go back and look at the cases 
based upon whether there was no prosecution based upon insuffi-
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cient evidence to go at all or on some kind of lapse problem. That 
is the difficulty. That is a data problem that INSLA W couldn't 
solve. 

They also had a problem of timing. They couldn't track every 
case through, and so they made an assumption that if the case had 
not been completed that it would lapse. That also was a problem. 

Nevertheless? their point is correct. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Isn't one of the problems that on the Federal level 

the Federal people were sitting around trying to decide what they 
wanted to prosecute and what they didn't? Due to the usually 
longer statute of limitations provisions in the Federal law, the time 
limitation for local prosecution was such that cases were never 
prosecuted because of the delay of the Federal people trying to 
decide. Isn't that the situation? 

Mr. JENSEN. That could be. I don't think INSLA W identified that 
as a significant problem. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Staff tells me differently. 
Mr. JENSEN. A lapse in the statute of limitations? 
Mr. ENGLISH. Counsel informs me it was a provision of the 

report. 
I can appreciate the fact that you have to go after more serious 

criminals. But when you have a cut of 40 percent in the number of 
cases that you are prosecuting, it seems to me as though you are 
not doing as much work as you did back in 1976. That means that 
you have a lot of folks who are not getting prosecuted a..""ld a lot of 
people who are hitting the streets-people who have committed 
some Federal crimes. 

I question whether that is desirable. Of course, if we are going to 
be able to move in with these task forces and if we are going to be 
able to substantially reduce the availability of drugs in this coun­
try and if we are going to be able to reduce the number of drug­
related crimes, then we are going to have a seriolls impact. I 
assume that that is what the President has committed to the coun­
try that he is going to do; is that correct? 

Mr. JENSEN. There is no question about that. 
But I would like to make one other point. The figures that you 

are talking about and the kinds of partnership relationships that 
existed when that was part of the INSLA W study no longer exist. 
The problems that are there in terms of enforcement lapse are a 
specific reason for the LECe structure. Sc.me of this is just that you 
don't understand the other system. We found a situation in Califor­
nia where there were cases that had been worked up of low-level 
bank embezzlement that were then sent for local prosecutions but 
not sent to the local prosecutor., They were sent someplace and put 
on a desk, and nobody knew they were there. 

All you did, by understanding the systems, was to solve that. 
That is what the LECC is really for-for people to sit down and un­
derstan~ one anothe,r's systems and, ,from a Federal standpoint, to 
look at Its systematIc response and Its use of resources in such a 
fashion that these enforcement lapses don't occur. That is what the 
concurrent jurisdiction subcommittee for an LECC is for. Those are 
the kinds of areas that the executive working group is looking at. 
They looked at that INSLA W report rather intensively. Those are 
the kinds of concerns they have. 
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So, I think what we are saying is that one recognizes those con­
cerns, and the way you address them is by putting something in 
place like a systematic, institutional response through an LECe 
kind of mechanism. 

Mr. ENGLISH. According to our study, only about 7 percent of the 
local prosecutors feel that you have that kind of arrangement now, 
that is, that type of cooperation now. 

Mr. JENSEN. This is the task. This is what we are trying to do. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I guess what you come right down to then is this: 

The only way that the administration is really going to be able to 
have any impact on crime, serious and violent crime, is through its 
efforts on drugs. 

Mr. JENSli:N. There are other areas. LECC's can identify other 
areas where cooperative efforts can be productive. I mentioned the 
fact that in south Florida they have a drug relationship in that the 
unfortunate homicide rate there had a relationship back to the 
drug traffickers, but there was a complete backlog of murder trials 
in the State system. 

The way that was solved was by having Federal prosecutors 
cross-designated and by having them go into the State courts and 
try those cases and get rid of a backlog of murder cases that 
couldn't be handled by the local prosecutor. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Does the Justice Department intend to do that na­
tionwide? 

Mr. JENSEN. In those areas where it is necessary. Generally, it is 
not necessary. Most local prosecutors are in kinds of situations 
where they can handle their homicide load. . 

Mr. ENGLISH. Counsel has requested that you supply for the 
record the number of murder cases in which you have had this 
kind of situation exist. 

Mr. JENSEN. Surely. I will be glad to do that. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Without objection, then, the record will be held 

open to receive that information. 
[The material follows:] 

,, __ . ____ ~ _____ - __ ------------L------------------------ "--- -- - -- - ---... ---~-~-



\ 

28 

u.s. Department of Justice 

Criminal Division 

Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530 

Honorable Glenn English 
Chairman, Subcommittee on Government 

Information and Individual Rights 
Committee on Government Operations 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in referenca to your request during my testimony 
before the Subcommittee on Government Information and Individual 
Rights for information regarding the cross-designation of 
attorneys from the United States Attorneys' Offices to serve as 
State or local prosecutors for the purpose of prosecuting State 
homicide cases. 

A significant program involving such cross-designations 
occurred in Florida. The United States Attorneys for the Middle 
and Southern Districts of Florida agreed with the State Attor­
ney's Office that an Assistant United States Attorney from each 
office should be cross-designated as an Assistant State Attorney 
to serve in the State Attorney's Office for the Eleventh Judicial 
Circuit of Florida, which encompasses Dade County. The cross­
designations, covering the period June 1, through .December 1, 
1982, were for the purpose of prosecuting homicide cases invol­
ving defendants who were nonresident or illegal aliens. This 
agreement arose out of contentions by the State Attorney's Office 
that the burdens of illegal immigration bn Dade County should be 
shared by'the federal government. In addition, the agreement 
provided for the incarceration of the defendants in federal 
prisons. 

The Assistant United States Attorney from the Middle 
District of Florida cross-designated as an Assistant State 
Attorney is Lawrence Gentile, and the Assistant United States 
Attorney from the Southern District so cross-designated is Samuel 
Smargon. These two Assistant United States Attorneys worked in a 
task force with two Assistant State Attorneys and together 
prosecuted 33 defendants, of whom 31 were convicted and two 
acquitted. All were nonresident or illegal aliens, and all the 
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cases involved homicide charges. There are still several 
remaining cases to be tried, and in all 39 defendants will be 
prosecuted in 34 separate cases. The four attorneys working in 
the task force provided one another assistance on the various 
cases and worked together closely. The Assistant United states 
Attorneys were very well received by the state Attorney's Office 
in Dade County. 

Several examples of the homicide cases prosecuted by the 
Assistant United States Attorneys in Dade County may be of 
interest to the Subcommittee. In State of Florida v. Martinez 
the defendant, a Cuban, was charged with and entered a plea of 
guilty to second degree murder for killing her husband, who 
allegedly had assaulted and raped her prior to the homicide. She 
is to serve ten years in federal prison. In another case handled 
by the Assistant United States Attorneys, State of Florida v. 
Viera, the defendant, a nonresident alien from Cuba, was charged 
with first degree murder for the killing of a taxi driver. The 
defendant had shot the taxi driver in the back after robbing him. 
The defendant had committed a similar crime two days before but 
had failed, despite his attempt, to kill the taxi driver in that 
case; the first victim later identified the defendant. As a 
result of the offenses committed in both cases, the defendant 
received three life sentences with a mandatory minimum term of 20 
years, which he will serve in federal custody. Finally, the 
Assistant United States Attorneys prosecuted an illegal alien 
from Jamaica in the case State of Florida v. Roach. The 
defendant was convicted under the felony-murder rule for a first 
degree murder committed during an illegal drug transaction; the 
defendant and his accomplices had robbed and killed a drug 
peddler. The State was not able to apprehend any of the accom­
plices. The defendant received a sentence of 25 years to life, 
which he will serve in federal custody. 

Another situation in which federal prosecutors were cross­
designated as local prosecutors for purposes of a homicide case 
occurred in Arizona in State of Arizona v. Patrick and Michael 
Poland. In that case the United States Attorney for the District 
of Arizona, A. Melvin McDonald, ~nd the Senior Litigation 
Counsel, Ronald Jennings, were cross-designated as Special County 
Attorneys for Yavapai County to prosecute the defendants in State 
court for first degree murder resulting from the killing, 
apparently by drowning, of two Purolator guards. Previously, the 
State had prosecuted and convicted the defendants, but the 
convictions were overturned by the Arizona Supreme Court. The 
County Attorney for Yavapai County had determined not to retry 
the defendants; however, the trial court would not permit 
dismissal of the charges. Since the United States Attorney's 
Office had successfully prosecuted the defendants for federal 
offenses arising from the same events, that office offered its 
assistance in a new investigation and a retrial. The offer was 
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accepted, and~a joint investigation by the FBI and State investi­
gators ensued. The defendants were convicted recently of first 
degree murder. 

The cross-designation of a federal prosecutor as a local 
prosecutor for purposes of a homicide case has also involved an 
Assistant United States Attorney from the Central District of 
California. Specifically, Assistant United States Attorney Marcy 
Norton has Qeen cross-designated as a Deputy District Attorney 
for Los Angeles County to prosecute the case People v. Catanio. 
This case, which involves both arson and murder charges is being 
prosecuted in State court because relevant case law by the United 
States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit precludes an arson 
c~nviction under the Federal explosives law applicable at the 
t~me of the offense. While the defendant was convicted of mail 
fraud charges in federal court, the ten-year sentence he received 
was considered insufficient in. light of the death of a fire 
fighter. The State case is still pending in the Los Angeles 
County Superior Court. 

I would be pleased to provide you with any further infor­
mation on the cross-designation of federal prosecutors as State 
or local prosecutors or related information that you may wish. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Mr. Weiss? 

SincS~~;L-
D. Lowell Jensen 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

Mr. WEISS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
First, ~r. Jensen, let me apologize for not being here to hear 

your testImony. I have gone through your written statement. As 
usual, we have three things scheduled at the same time. 

I shoul~ also ~ike to say, because I don't know how long I can 
stay at thIS hearIng, that I have noted that there are two witnesses 
scheduled ~ testify fro~ New. Yor~ City. I have known Mr. Conboy 
for some tIme. Mr. KIndler IS chIef of the frauds bureau in the 
office of the district attorney where I got my start in public service 
some 25 years ago. I want to welcome both of you. I know that your 
contribution is going to be important and significant. 

I only have a couple of questions of you. I notice that in your pre~ 
pared statement that you are still referring to the task forces, the 
drug enforcement task forces that the President spoke about before 
the November 2 election. I recall reading a recent story indicating 
that. those task forces have not been given the resources that the 
PresIdent had hoped for. 

Originally he thought he could find $130 million by shifting 
around funds from other programs in Justice, and apparently has 
concluded that there is just not that kind of money available. The 
Office of Management and Budget has now said that they don't 
have any new sources of money. 

First, let me ask you this. Have you gotten any information-­
~r .. JENSEN. If I m~y, I think what you are referring to was an 

editorIal.co~mentary In the New York Times. With all due respect 
to the edItorIal, they are wrong. They are just flat wrong. 
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The statement that there was any difference in terms of what 
the President had announced and the program that is going for­
ward and the budget kinds of appropriation requests and to the 
extent that they are saying that that has not been carried through 
is 110t correct. They made a mistake. 

If you look at the budget submissions, they are for additional and 
new money. There are hearings going on today for precisely that 
purpose. 

Mr. WEISS. And where is the money coming from? 
Mr. JENSEN. I am not into the identification of money, but it is 

identified as new money which would be additional money which 
would fund new resources for Justice and Treasury. Unfortunately, 
that commentary is just mistaken. 

Mr. WEISS. But you are telling us that, even though there is not 
the capacity to shift moneys from existing programs, in fact the 
commitment of the administration is to find $130 million of new 
moneys which they are asking the Congress to provide; is that cor­
rect? 

Mr. JENSEN. That is correct. 
Mr. WEISS. Without cutting it from anyplace else? . 
Mr. JENSEN. As I say, I don]t know sources of money or appropri­

ations. The iSSlll.e that I would be talking to is an additional appro­
priation which would provide new resources and not just a shifting 
around within the Justice budget. The answer to that is yes. These 
are new resources, and that is the appropriation being sought. 

Mr. WEISS. I am pleased to hear that. We will have a chance to 
test it as we go through the process. 

The only other area that I want to touch on is this. I think I 
heard you say that, in your judgment, some 50 percent of the crime 
in this country is attributable to the drug trafficking; is that right? 

Mr. JENSEN. If you go back and you say that it is attributable or 
related or whatever it may be, there is some crime that is directly 
related in that the burglar steals in order to get the money to sup­
port his habit. That sort of thing. occurs, obviously. 

There are other levels of criminality that go on in running the 
distributions. Some of these are financial. Some of them. are related 
to other kinds of efforts. 

There is a good deal of violence that goes on in just the struggle 
for control over networks that do the narcotics. 

So, if you look at that whole perspective and you say to yourself, 
"What is related to the maintenance and the flow of drugs?", then 
you can come up with an intuitive kind of response that says that 
it must be more than 50 percent. My experience as a prosecutor 
would say that. Some of the studies that were referred to by the 
chairman showed extraordinary levels of crime by addicts. Other 
studies will look at offenders who are in prisons and find that a 
very high percentage of them had drug kinds of addiction problems 
before their incarceration. 

Mr. WEISS. How far back does your experience as a prosecutor 
go? 

Mr. JENSEN. I became a local prosecutor in Oakland, Calif., in 
1955, and then I was a district attorney from 1969 to 1981. 

Mr. WEISS. And, how far back would you say that this correlation 
between drug trafficking and crime goes? 
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Mr. JENSEN. It started with the explosion of crime in the 1960's. 
It grew through the 1970's and leveled off in the 1970's and the be­
ginning of the 1980's. The enormous explosion in crime was in the 
1960's. 

Mr. WEISS. But the correlation between overall crime and drug­
related crime--

Mr. JENSEN. It was pretty well on complementary tracks, paral­
lel tracks. You found that as the enormous increases in burglaries 
and robberies and those kinds of offenses took place that there was 
an increase in drug trafficking. You saw an increase in the pros­
ecutions for drug trafficking and for drug-related kinds of activi­
ties. 

Mr. WEISS. And, from your observations as well as your experi­
ence, there has been an increased amount of moneys and staff and 
resources generally devoted to dealing with the drug traffic; is that 
right? 

Mr. JENSEN. There is no question about that. 
As the kinds of workload that you would have as a local prosecu­

tor, you would be faced with the work of the local police who had 
made arrests over and over. You were simply doing a reactive kind 
of response in order to move those cases in the system. You needed 
new policemen. You needed new prosecutors. You needed new 
courts. You needed new correctional facilities. 

Mr. WEISS. What is your sense as to alternately what it will take 
to start significantly reducing the drug traffic and getting a handle 
on it? 

Mr. JENSEN. These are the kinds of things we are about right 
now. Our perspective is that the kind of commitment that is in­
volved in the drug task force effort will have a significant impact. 

Mr. WEISS. We have all been watching it, and I have been watch­
ing it, not just as a prosecutor but as a citizen. For the last 50 
years, I guess, we have increasingly taken the position that if only 
we devote more resources and if we make the penalties harsher 
that we will in fact be able to cut back on narcotics trafficking and 
the attendant crime that goes with it. 

Instead, what we have seen has been an acceleration of both 
more trafficking and more resources and still more trafficking and 
more resources. Nothing seems to have helped. 

I am just wondering whether, in fact, this is not an endless chase 
of our own tail in this situation where we, perhaps, ought not to be 
looking at the problem through some new approaches, rather than 
just the effort to interdict and apprehend and punish which has 
not seemed to have worked positively. 

Mr. JENSEN. I think there ought to be a multiplicity of ap­
proaches. As you say, there can be different perspectives on this. 
My own perspective is that we really do need to make those in­
creases in resources at strictly enforcement levels. I think, obvious­
ly, there have to be efforts on the demand side, too. I don't think 
we have done enough in the country to show the horrible kinds of 
impact o~ lives of drugs. I don't think we have done enough of 
that. I thInk we have to address the problem of the demand for 
drugs as well as its supply. I agree with you. 
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Mr. WEISS. The concern that I have is that I know that my con­
stituents are up in arms because they don't feel personally safe and 
secure-and with justification. 

Yet, we spend so much of our resources on trying to contain the 
drug traffic so that the person, old or young, who is concerned 
about his or her public safety feels that they ar~ more C?r les.s aban­
doned by us. I just don't know how long t~~t kInd .of sItuation c~n 
go on without there being a popular uprIsIng agaInst all of us In 
government. . . . .. . 

Mr. JENSEN. I think that It IS our responsIbIlIty In government. I 
think that part of that sense of being abandoned !s ~hat, unfortu­
nately, there is this sense of having the. pr?blem WIthIn :four ho~e 
or your streets. In many instances th:~I.S IS a drug addIct who IS 
breaking into your home or mugging people on tht: streets. We can 
survive both by an enforcement effort ~hat sees to It that. tha~ drug 
addict either doesn't get into that or IS stopped from dOIng It. yve 
get a sense of safety that comes out of a program that does preCIse­
ly that. 

Mr. WEISS. Lots of luck. 
Mr. JENSEN. Thank you. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you, Mr. Weiss. 
Mr. Oxley? . . 
Mr. OXLEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I appreciate your kind In-

vitation to participate this morning. 
Mr. Jensen, a couple of weeks ago I .h~d ~n opportunity to go 

down to Key West to witness the commIssIonIng of two ~ew boats 
that will be used to interdict drugs in the south Flo!Ida area. 
During that time, I had an opportunity to be . made aware of the 
situations that occurred down there. Rear AdmIral John Lucas was 
kind enough to show me around. . 

One of the things that I noticed right away was a lar~e traIler 
that had been set up right by the dock. I asked the admIral what 
that was for, and he said that it was wher~ all of th~ d~ugs th~t 
had been seized were put. They would take It up to MIamI when. It 
was filled and the drugs would be turned over to Customs and I?­
cinerated. This occurred about once a week, as I under~tand It. 
They were seizing mostly marihuana, according to the B:dmlral. 

I asked him about the people who were ar;este.d and If they ,,:ere 
Americans. He said no that they were prImarIly foreIgn nation­
als-mostly from Colo~bia. I asked what he did with those people 
once they were arrested off the bo~ts. He pointed t~ ~ .small 
camper trailer a small camper and saId that that ~as h~s Jail. ~e 
said when they arrest these people they put them In thIS holdIng 
camper jail until such time as they are moved.. . . 

I asked him what he did before they got the JaIl, and he saId they 
chained them to the trees. So, apparently, there has been some 
progress made as far as imprisonme~t is c~ncerned. , . 

He then told me a rather shockIng thIng, Mr. ChaIrman, and 
that was that the captain of a boat which was allegedly a fishing 
boat and, in fact, was smuggling drugs, would make $150,000 should 
he make a successful run, and that each crewmember on that bOB:t 
would make $50 000. I assume that these are uneducated ColombI­
ans to whom $50,000 looks like a million dollars, as it would to us. 
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I asked what happened to those people and he said that once 
they were processed they were placed on an airplane and sent back 
to Colombia. In fact, many of the people with the Coast Guard were 
on a first-name basis with some of these people because they 
simply continue to make the trip. 

The point is that there is simply no deterrence at all, it appeared 
to me. I asked him what they did with the boats, and he said that 
the boats were ultimately seized under Federal law and then were 
auctioned off. In many cases, the same people who originally had 
the boats would come back and purchase the boat again at the auc­
tion and simply start the process all over again. 

You made some reference to H.R. 7140. I wonder what effect it 
would have on those particular s~tuations. Also, what can we do to 
provide some meaningful penalty for those foreign nationals in­
steao.of simply giving them an &irplane ticket that is paid for by 
Uncle Sam and sending them back to Colombia to start the process 
allover again? 

Mr, ~rENSEN. As to the forfeiture kinds of problems that I men­
tioned before, what happens is this. I am sure that Bob Powis from 
the Treasury Department can give you some stories about, this in 
terms of their storage facilities and what kinds of problems they 
face in a general sense. 

The problem is that there are difficulties in moving those cases 
sufficiently quickly through the sYEltem so that you arrive at an ex­
peditious and a reasonable disposition. The process now is such 
that you have to go in to the Federal courts in every instance 
where the value of the conveyance is over $10,000, which means 
every time you are in the Fedel'al courts, which means it takes YOll 
18 months to get to a point where you can auction off, and you 
have already lost the economic kind of reality of that situation. 

So, by addressing that problem-and as I say, I think Mr. Powis 
can give you some very specific figures and the impact of that-you 
would be able to make a process that would be a rational, reason­
able process for dealing with that asset and getting it through. 

As far as the prosecution of individuals is concerned, there are, 
undoubtedly, difficulties. I would not be able to do the specifics in 
terms of what that particular arrest was, obviously, but those can 
be addressed. Some of those are resource problems, and some of 
them are commitment problems that have to do with issues of the 
availability of prosecution and of courts and of correctional facili­
ties and of the difficulty in terms of moving into a deportation 
process. 

So, I think you have to address it totally. I think you can help 
out by legislation, such as H.R.7140. The rest of it you can address 
by the resources that are implicit in something like the task force 
effort. 

Mr. OXLEY. It just struck me as quite counterproductive. It was a 
shock to me, having worked in the federal system in the past in 
the law enforcement area. It seemed to me that something could be 
done, either by legislation or, as you indicated, partly by legislation 
and partly by resources. 

On the face of it, it looks ludicrous. It concerns me because I 
think we have made some progress down in Florida. If we were 
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able to correct some of those problems, then we could continue to 
make even better progress in the future. 

Mr. JENSEN. I believe so. The points you make are certainly well 
taken. There are any number of areas where sometimes the offend­
ers on the street are back there as fast as they are arrested. This 
gives one pause. But, you look at those, and you solve the problems 
in terms of legislation and resources. 

Mr. OXLEY. If I may, just one more question, Mr. Chairman. 
This is somewhat in response to Mr. Weiss' comments. We are 

really looking at a somewhat unique crime problem in that prob~ 
ably never before in the history of this country has there been so 
much money to be made in the drug area or in crime in general. It 
seems to me that the amount of money that can be made through 
illegal drug efforts is literally staggering. I think the matter that I 
talked about with the Colombian nationals is an example of that. 

That clearly makes your job much more difficult because it is ex­
tremely tempting to anyone, even someone who has never had a 
criminal record to deal in drugs, I remember hearing testimony in 
the Select Committee on Narcotics from an individual who had 
been offered half a million dollars to bring drugs in from Mexico. 
This individual had never had a criminal record before. He figured 
that if he could just do it one time he would certainly be in ex­
tremely good financial shape. The temptations are almost unbear­
able for many, many people. 

Mr. JENSEN. I think there is no question about that. 
Unfortunately, the criminal acts that are committed on the 

strictly cost-benefit analysis are there. I think what we are trying 
to do is make it cost, that is, make the cost the primary result of 
that analysis and not the benefit. 

Mr. WEISS. If the gentleman will yield, that is why I was asking 
the question I was. I agree with you. The profit motive in this s~tu­
ation is so overwhelming, and the profits themselves are so over­
whelming that the experience has been that even if those Colombi­
ans were incarcerated and the keys were thrown away, you would 
find 10 others in their place to do the work because it is so profit­
able for them. 

So, my question is whether we are not asking the impossible of 
the law enforcement people who are trying to deal with this kind 
of thing. We are asking them to clean out the stables with a table 
fork, rather than a pitchfork. 

Mr. JENSEN. I think that all of this discussion is pointing to the 
difficulties. However, we do have to say to ourselves that there is 
an area out there of cost-benefit analysis. If we can approach this 
where the result of that chance that is going to be taken of suc­
cumbing to temptation is that you are going to go to prison and 
lose all those proceeds, then that will change your analysis. 

Mr. WEISS. Have you any kind of analysis as to what the total 
cost to our society is of the drug trafficking? 

Mr. JENSEN. Staggering. 
Mr. WEISS. The cost to law enforcement at all levels, as well as 

the property losses that are suffered? 
Mr. JENSEN. I don't know that there is any specific analysis done 

which is as comprehensive as that. There are any number of analy­
ses on localized bases. In the Florida situation, you look at the cash 
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imbalance. There was an enormous cash imbalance in t~e Florida 
banking situation which came about by drug traffickIng. Those 
kinds of things have been isolated at"'ld identified, but I don't know 
of a comprehensive look. '. 

The only thing we can ~ay-really,.when you get nght .down to 
it the local police are telhng us precIsely that. They are In touch 
with their communities, and when you go out .and ask them aCr?5S 
this country what is their problem, then that IS the problem whIch 
they are facing-the drug traffic. 

Mr. OXLEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ENGLJSH. Thank you, Mr. Oxley. .. 
I think it is worth pointing out, though, th~t accordIng t? the In­

dications we have had, at least in one area In south Flon~a, that 
the amount of drugs coming in illegally has been substantially re­
duced. There has been an impact there because of the efforts 
brought to bear on those specialized circumstances. 

I think it also should be pointed out that in F~orida t~ere was an 
increased degree of coordination and cooperatIOn, whIch has not 
always existed in all parts of the country. That, of course, has an 
impact. . th Fl 'd Again, you feel that, given what we have ~een m sou orl a, 
that crime in this country can be substantially reduced through 
the President's task forces? ... . 

Mr. JENSEN. Yes, that is my perspective. I think It IS shared by a 
lot of people. . 

Mr. ENGLJSH. I certainly do thank you, Mr. Jensen, for your testi­
mony. We appreciate it. 

Mr. JENSEN. I thank you. . . 
Mr. ENGUSH. Our next witness is Mr. Robert POWIS who 18 the 

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Enforcement at the Department of 
the Treasury. 

We want to welcome you here today. Please proceed. 

STATEMENT OF ROBERT E. POWIS, DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRE­
TARY FOR ENFORCEMENT, DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

Mr. POWIS. It is my pleasure to appear before .you today ~. ~stify 
on behalf of the Treasury Department concernmg the actIV1tIe~ of 
its enforcement bureaus regarding training, information coordina­
tion and resources which are provided to States and localities and 
also to discuss the cooperative relationship which exists between 
these bureaus and their counterparts in State and local law en­
forcement. 

Initially I would like to aavise you of the structure of Treasury 
law enfor~ement. The Office of Enforcement and Operations exer­
cises line authority over the enforcement bureaus. This office over­
sees the operations of the U.S. Secret Service~ U.S. Customs Serv­
ice the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and F'irearms, and the Federal 
La~ Enforcement Training Center at Glynco, Ga. In addition, the 
office provides guidance on a wide range of law enforcement and 
administrative issues. 

The major premise upon which our office operates is that su~­
cessful law enforcement activity demands cooperation and coordi­
nation at all levels. We believe that it is absolutely essential for 
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Federal enforcement bureaus to maintain working relationships 
with and to cooperate with State and local enforcement officials on 
a daily basis. Part of this cooperation involves training an? .we 
firmly believe that our enforcement bureaus should make trainIng 
available to State and local enforcement personnel to the extent 
possible within the limits of their expertise and funding resources. 

As for the Justice/Treasury, State, and local training program, 
there are two recommendations of the Attorney General's T~lSk 
Force on Violent Crime which indicate that the Attorney General 
should establish and, where necessary, seek additional resources 
for specialized training prograID:s to ~~low State and lo~al enf~rce­
ment personnel to enhance theIr abIhty to combat serIOUS cnme. 
Pursuant to these recommendations the Justice and Treasury De­
partments agreed to jointly sponsor a program to carry them out. 
It wac: agreed that the facilities of the Federal Law Enforcement 
Training Center-FLETC-at Glynco, Ga., would be used to devel­
op a training program to be made avail~ble to ~tate and local. en­
forcement officers aimed at the reductIon of vlOh~nt and senous 
crime. Experts available in the Federal Government and the var­
ious States have been identified and made available to teach in 
various courses offered under the auspices of this program. 

Courses being presented currently include such programs as: Ad­
vanced arson training, officer safety and survival, court security 
and advanced explosives investigation techniques. 

Courses projected for 1983 will include: Undercover investigative 
techniques, protective operations training, and marine law enforce­
ment, to name a few. 

The overall program to date has had excellent results. There has 
been an enthusiastic response to several of the courses presented. 

The Secret Service recognizes fully the importance of cooperation 
and assistance with members of the State and local law enforce­
ment community. Such cooperation is vital to the Service's protec­
tive mission. Detailed and coordinated planning is carried out by 
the Secret Service with State and local law enforcement agencies 
in connection with each visit by a protectee to a local jurisdiction. 

The Secret Service also relies heavily upon information provided 
by local and Federal law enforcement agencies in the; con~uct of its 
protective responsibilities. The Service cannot make IntellIgent a?d 
informed decisions concerning potential sources of danger to Its 
protectees in a vacuum. It must have information which local agen­
cies and other Federal agencies can obtain and provide. Conscious 
efforts by the Secret Service in this area date back to the Warren 
Comm:i.ssion and its findings and recommendations. 

Every effort is expended by. the ~ecret ~ervice to maxi~ize ~ela­
tions with enforcement agenCIes WIth a VIew toward keepIng hnes 
of communication open so as to receive information about persons 
or groups who may intend to harm Secret ~ervice protectees. 

This is not a one-way street. Secret ServIce field offices as well as 
its intelligence division review incoming information from all 
sources. If information is received dealing with threats to non-Fed­
eral public officials, fox: ex~mple, Gover~ors, m.ayors, o~ eve~ pi"'.i­
vate citizens, the ServIce Insures that Immediate notificatIOn IS 
made to the appropriate law enforcement agency. 



\ 

38 

Secret) Service agents, in addition to their protective efforts, 
made over 8,000 arrests in fiscal year 1982 in cases involving the 
counterfeiting of our currency and obligations and the theft and 
forgery of Government checks, bonds, and food stamps. 

In the area of counterfeiting, the Secret Service routinely cooper­
ates with State and local authorities. These authorities are fre­
quently the first to respond to counterfeit notes passed. 

In certain instances it is advantageous to prosecute criminal of­
fenses under the jurisdiction of the Service at the State and local 
level. \Vhen that happens, the Secret Service provides the neces­
sary expertise to facilitate the prosecution. Expert testimony, 
courtroom exhibits, and the laboratory services are examples of the 
type of support rendered. 

In the area of counterfeit investigations much of the cooperation 
between the Secret Service and its counterparts at the State and 
local level is generally the "unstructured agent-to-police officer 
type contact." 

The following example of a cooperative enforcement venture be­
tween the U.S. Secret Service and local law enforcement authori­
ties is hereby set forth. 

The St. Louis field office recently concluded a successful under­
cover "Sting" operation with members of the St. Louis City Police 
Department. The two agencies jointly planned, staffed, financed, 
and ran the operation. The Secret Service leased the building and 
installed sophisticated audio and visual equipment used to docu­
ment each transaction between a violator and the undercover law 
enforcement personnel. 

A Secret Service undercover agent worked alongside a police un­
dercover officer to purchase stolen Government obligations and 
other stolen property. The operation lasted 6 months and success­
fully recovered $558,000 in stolen contraband while expending 
$40,000 in "buy" money. Eighty-five violators were arrested. 
Through cooperation between the U.S. attorney and the St. Louis 
city attorney, they were prosecuted in both Federal and State 
courts. 

The U.S. Customs Service, due largely to its unique position as 
the first line of defense at our Nation's border, it has long enjoyed 
a reputation for assistance and cooperation with other law enforce­
ment agencies. Violations of the numerous laws enforced by Cus­
toms often involve parallel or tangential violations of those stat­
utes enforced by other Federal, State, and local law enforcement 
agencies as well as foreign governments. 

As the committee is fully awa're, the U.S. Customs Service has 
assumed a significant role in narcotics and financial investigative 
task forces. rrhe ongoing south Florida task force-Operation 
Flo~ida-has resulted in many instances of cooperation and coordi­
nation between the Federal Government and local/State agencies. 
The presence of such a Federal force is a valuable asset to local law 
enforcement agencies in that it is a source of equipment and exper­
tise which might otherwise be unavailable at the local level. 

A specific ~~ample WOUld. be the underco~er operati?n involving 
the ~essel saIllI~g to ColombI.a !~r the purpose of obtainIng a load of 
marIhuana. ThIS case was InItiated by the Ft. Lauderdale Police 
Department and consisted of undercover officers being approached 
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by a narcotics organization to transport a load of marihuana from 
Colombia to the United States. 

After several undercover meetings with the coconspirators, it 
was the intention of the Department to indict on a cold conspiracy. 
The situation was then brought to the attention of the task force 
and arrangements were made to provide a boat, tracking equip­
ment, and undercover Federal agents, all of which made the actual 
trip to Colombia possible. The assistance provided by the task force 
produced more indictments and resulted in a stronger case than 
would have existed had the police department not "requested the 
Federal participation. 

In another area of substantial expertise, financial investigations 
involving provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act, Customs is utilizing 
the multi-agency task force approach in targetting the cash flow of 
major narcotics trafficking and organized crime organizations. In 
keeping with the intent of Congress in enacting the Bank Secrecy 
Act, Customs has designated the investigation of felony currency 
violations as a national priority. 

In support of this effort, Customs established the Treasury Fi­
nancial Law Enforcement Center [TFLEC] to facilitate both drug 
and nondrug case development for violations having the greatest 
potential for prosecution. TFLEC is an important financial crimes 
intelligence center serving the entire law enforcement community. 
It utilizes the specialized talents of criminal investigators, intelli­
gence research specialists, and automated data processing special­
ists, combined with sophisticated electronic equipment, to collect, 
collate, and analyze financial data generated by the Bank Secrecy 
Act report to target suspected criminal organizations involved in 
large-scale currency transactions. TFLEC personnel also provide 
flow charting, link analysis, and onsite consultancy capabilities. 
This program is dependent upon interaction, cooperation, and par­
ticipation of other agencies. Success requires, to a large extent, the 
interaction and participation by law enforcement at all levels of 
government. 

On a nationwide basis, customs personnel are in daily contact 
with local and State law enforcement agencies obtaining, as well as 
providing, investigative and intelligence support to investigations 
of mutual interest. It is only through this cooperation that we can 
hope to be successful in our efforts to neutralize the operations of 
international and domestic criminal organizations. 

U.S. Customs has also headed and participated in many task 
forces with State and local police investigating violations in the 
areas of cargo theft, auto theft, and stolen art. For example, pursu­
ant to our goals in Operation Exodus, the U.S. Customs Service is 
participating with the Santa Clara County Sheriffs office in inves­
tigating thefts of critical technology hardware and data from firms 
operating in the Silicon Valley area of California. This coordinated 
effort is aimed at the stemming of the flow of illegal exports to 
Communist bloc nations. 

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms has enjoyed the 
reputation as a close ally and working partner with State and local 
law enforcement officers since the inception of the agency. This re­
lationship is founded on mutual respect for each other's expertise, 

________________________________________ . __ L-________________ .~~ 
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and the fact that ATF agents enter into law enforcement initia­
tives with their State and local counterparts as full partners. 

The joint efforts of ATF and their associates in State and local 
agencies has resulted in the formation of many innovative projects 
that have directly supported these agencies in their fight against 
violent crime. These projects include the sharing of information 
and the joining of resources at the street level, through "state-of­
the-art" training programs which produce an enforcement officer 
who is far superior to his predecessors. 

ATF is the principal Federal agency with statutory jurisdiction 
over arson crimes, but unfortunately there are a lot more arsons 
committed than ATF has the resources to investigate. 

A viable team concept developed by ATF involves the national 
response team. These highly trained cadres of experienced arson 
investigators are located in four key areas of the country. These 
teams are able to mobilize immediately and move to any location 
in the country within 24 hours to assist in major arson incidents. 
Because of their phenomenal clearance rate-over 60 percent­
these teams have been commended by State and local law enforce­
ment bodies, by major insurance companies, and by the Attorney 
General's office for the vigor and selflessness with which they 
pursue arsonists. This national response team is the only concept 
of its kind by a Federal law enforcement agency. 

Perhaps the most widely utilized and successful of ATF's services 
to State and local law enforcement is its National Firearms Trac­
ing Center. Since its inception, the tracing center has accurately 
and quickly traced tens of thousands of firearms for other law en­
forcement agencies, with a very significant percentage of those 
traces providing information vital to the apprehension of crime sus­
pects. Within the last 3 months alone, ATF traces have led directly 
to the arrest of two suspected murderers. 

Mr. Chairman, although we've discussed the ·south Florida task 
force before, I would be remiss if I didn't touch upon it briefly 
here. The unsung heroes of the drive against narcotics traffickers 
of southern Florida may well prove to be the agents and inspectors 
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. Working with 
little publicity, the 45 agents assigned to the task force have made 
over 200 felony cases in just 17 weeks of operation. 

Concentrating their efforts on the suppliers of the small caliber 
handguns and easily concealable machineguns which are the weap­
ons of preference among these dealers in death and corruption, 
ATF agents risk their lives every time they hit the streets. 

Even as I was preparing this testimony, on December 2, 1982, I 
learned that one ATF undercover agent had been killed and 
another wounded during the course of an investigation in south 
Florida. 

The agent who was killed was Agent Ariel Rios. I am happy to 
report to you this morning that the condition of the other agent 
who was hit four times is improving rapidly, and we expect him 
out of the hospital in the very near future. 

Another excellent example of ATF's cooperative efforts occurred 
just yesterday and last evening in the support that ATF gave to 
local police agencies in connection with the incident at the Mall in 
Washington, D.C . 

.. - -- -~~~~-~---~--
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Historically, ATF has been involved in the development of train­
ing progr-ams for State and local officers. Some of the subjects cov­
ered by these programs were firearms, organized crime, cigarette 
smuggling, arson, explosive investigations, and hazardous devices. 

ATF has developed three training courses which have become a 
vital part of the new Justice/Treasury, State and local training 
program. These courses are: Advanced Explosives Investigative 
Techniques, Advanced Arson for Profit, and Undercover Tech­
niques. These courses are recognized throughout the law enforce­
ment community as "state-of-the-art" and are consistent with 
ATF's mission of assisting States and municipalities in the most ef-
fective manner possible. . 

In addition to the foregoing, it should be noted that all of our 
Treasury enforcement bureaus have representation on the U.S. at­
torney's law enforcement coordinating committees. This program 
was initiated by the Attorney General to formally coordinate Fed­
eral, State, and local enforcement priorities and activities. You 
heard about those from Lowell Jensen earlier. 

Likewise, all of our enforcement bureaus are represented on the 
Department of Justice's organized crime and racketeering task 
forces around the country. These task forces have both State and 
local enforcement representatives. We also anticipate that the Cus­
toms Service and ATF will participate in the Presidentiall drug 
task forces which will be established in the near future. One of the 
goals of these task forces is to cooperate fully with State and local 
enforcement agencies. 

Mr. Chairman, I believe that the information which I have pro­
vided sets forth a good record of cooperative efforts with State and 
local law enforcement on the part of Treasury's law enforcement 
bureaus. We want our bureaus to work to improve their already ex­
cellent cooperative efforts. Both we and the enforcement bureaus 
know that they cannot do their job effectively without cooperation 

. from other Federal bureaus and from State and local law' enforce­
ment agencies. 

Thank you very much. I am now ready to answer any questions 
you may have. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you, Mr. Powis. 
And, without objection, your written expanded remarks will be 

inserted into the record at this point. 
[Mr. Powis' prepared statement follows:] 
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STATEMENT BY 
ROBERT E. POWIS 

• 

DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR ENFORCEMENT 
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

BEFORE THE 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS 

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee, 

It is my pleasure to appear before you today to testify 

on behalf of the Treasury Department concerning the activities 

of its enforcement bureaus regarding training, information 

coordination and resources which are provided to states and 

localities and also to discuss the cooperative relationship 

which exists between these bureaus and their counterparts 

in state and local law enforcement. I intend to discuss 

overall philosophy in this regard and give specific examples 

of cooperative efforts and information about training which 

is afforded to state and local law enforcement. 

Initially, I would like to adVise you of the structure 

of Treasury law e~forcement. The Office of Enforcement and 

Operations within the Treasury Department was set up some 
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years ago to exercise line authority over the enforcement 

bureaus. This office oversees the operations of the u.S. 

Secret Service, U.s. Customs service, the Bureau of Alcohol, 

Tobacco and Firearms and the Federal Law Enforcement Training 

Center at Glynco, Georgia. In addition the office, currently 

headed by Assistant Secretary John M. Walker, Jr., provides 

policy guidance on a wide range of law enforcement and 

administrative issues. 

The major premise upon which our office operates is 

that successful law enforcement activity demands cooper­

ation and coordination at all levels. We firmly believe in 

the need for Federal enforcement bureaus to cooperate with 

each other and- to coordinate their activities in joint 

en'deavors. We also believe that it is absolutely essential 

for Federal enforcement bureaus to maintain working relation-

ships with and to cooperate with state and locdl enforcement 

officials on a daily basis. Law enforcement efforts are at 

their best in those areas where cooperation and coordination 

by Federal, state and local enforcement agencies is at its 

highest. Part of this cooperation involves training- and 

we firmly believe that our enforcement bureaus should make 

training available to state and local enfor.cement personnel 

to ~he extent possible ,within the limits of their expertise 

and funding resources. 
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Justice/Treasury, State and Local Training Program 

Recommendations 11 and 44 of the Attorney General's Task 

Force on Violent Crime stated that the Attorney General should 

expand where poss-i-ble the training and support programs provided 

by the Federal Government to state and local law enforcement 

personnel and that the Attorney General should establish and, 

where necessary, seek additional resources for specialized 

training programs to allow state and local law enforcement 

personnel to enhance-their abili.ty to combat serious crime. 

Pursuant to these. recommendations the JI.:.Jti,ce and Treasury 

Departments agreed to jointly sponsor a program to carry them 

out. It was agreed that the facilities of the Federal Law 

Enforcement Training Center (FLECTC) at Glynco, Georgia, 

would be used to develop a training program to be made 

available to state and local enforcement officers aimed 

at the reduction of violent and serious crime. It was also 

agreed that consideration would be given to the creation of 

a National Center for state and local law enforcement training 

to he located at Glynco. Jeffrey Harris, Deputy Associate 

Attorney General in the Justice Qepartment and myself were 

'named as co-chairmen of this project. An Interagency Working 

Group directed by George Bohl inger, former Acting Administrato-r 

of the LEAA, was set up to design and conduct pilot train­

ing courses and to determine the feasibility of the projected 

National Center. A final report is to be submitted by the 

Working Group in January 1983. An Interagency Multi-Juris­

dictional Advisory Committee was appointed to assist the co­

chairmen of the working group to achieve their objectives. 

The focus of the program is the development of advanced 

specialized and technical training courses for operational 

personnel serving law enforcement at the state and local 

level and those individuals involved in traini~g such 

personnel. Experts available in the Federal Government and 

the various states have been identified and made available 

to teach in various courses offered under the auspices of 

this program. Courses being presented and under consider­

ation for development are not designed to duplicate existing 

training but rather to dev.Jlop new programs and to engage in 

joint sponsorship with state and local officials when appro­

priate. A number of pilot programs h~ve been developed and 

presented and several 6thers are Schdduled to be offered in 

1983. It was decided that the training offered will be on a 

reimbursable basis and th~t scheduling will be developed on 

the basis of demand. A quality product designed to meet the 

needs of the state and local law enforcement community is 

the objective of each course. The following pilot courses 

have already been developed and presented. 

1. Court Security. Offered by the U.S. Marshalls 

Service and jointly sponsored by the National 

Sheriff's Association. Two cou~es have already 

been presented • 

.. ---.-------~----------------------------------------------
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2. Ouestioned Documents. Offered by the U.S. Customs 

Service. One course has already been presented. 

3. Advanced Arson .for Profit. Offered by the Bureau 

of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. The first 

course is being presented at· this ti~e. 

4. Advanced Explosives Investigative Technigues. 

Offered by the Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and 

Firearms. Six courses have already been pre-

sented. 

5. Officer Safety and Survial for Trainers. One 

course has been presented. 

The following courses have been developed and will be 

presented on a pilot basis during the first three months of 

1983. 

1. Undercover Investigative Technigues. Offered by 

the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. 

2. Protective Operations Rriefing. Offered by the 

United States Secret Service. 

3. Driver Instructer Training. Offered by the 

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC). 

4. Advanced Law Enforcement Photography. Offered 

.by the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center 

(FLETC) • 

5. ~arine Law Enforcement. Offered by the Federal 

Law Enforcement Training Center. 
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6. Fraud and Financial Investigations. Offered by 

the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center. 

In addition the Customs Service is working ~n the develop­

ment of a course on Cargo Theft. 

The overall program to date has had excellent results. 

There has been an enthusiastic response to several of the 

courses presented. One-hundred and eighty (180) state and 

local law enforcement officers have already gone through 

the Advanced Explosives Techniques. There is a backlog of 

over 400 local enforcement officials who wish to attend this 

course. The Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms has used 

an innovative approach in developing some of their courses 

by utilizing recognized experts on the state and· local level 

in the actual pre~aration of course content. This concept 

is being used in the development of several additional 

courses. A decision has been made for the FLETC to take 

~ver operational control of the Justice/Treasury, State 

and Local Training Program on February 1, 1983, based on 

the success of some of the first courses presented and the 

potential for other courses which will be presented.' 

U.S. Secret Service 

The Secret Service recognizes fully the importance of 

cooperation and assistance with members of the state and 

local law enforcement community. such cooperation is vital 

to the Service's protective mission which includes the 

., 
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protection of the President, members of his immediate family, 

the Vice President, former Presidents, visiting heads of 

states/governments and the major candidates for the Presidency 

and Vice Presidency during campaign years. The Service cannot 

carry out its protective mission without the cooperation and 

assistance it receives from state and local law enforcement. 

Coordinated planning is carried out by the Secret Service 

with state and local law enforcement agencies in connection 

with each visit by a protectee to a local jurisdiction. 

The Secret Service also relies haavily upon information 

provided by local and Federal law enforcement agencies in 

the conduct of its protective responsibilities. T~e Service 

cannot make intelligent and informed decisions concerning 

potential sources of danger to its protectess in a vacuum. 

It must have information which local agencies and other 

Federal agencies can obtain and provide. Conscious efforts 

by the Secret Service in this area date back to the Warren 

Commission and its findings and recommendations. One of the 

primary concerns centered on the acquisition of possible 

threatening information through liaison affected by, the 

Service. This concern has been reiterated at critical 

moments since that time. Every effort is expended by the 

Secret Service to maximize relations with enforcement agencies 

with a veiw toward keeping lines of communication open so as 

to receive information about persons or groups who may intend 

to harm Secret Service protectees. 

I~ 
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Secret Service field offices and resident agents are 

responsible for the establishment and maintenance of active 

liaison with all intelligence and law enforcement agencies 

-
and their respective districts to ensure that alL infor-

mation on groups or individuals who might constitute a poten-

tial threat is furnished on a timely basis. They in turn 

report this immediately to the Headquarters Intelligence 

Division. The Service has a set of guideli~es which include 

broad categories of information of interest to assist in 

evaluating not only individuals but situations which could 

pose a d~nger to its protectees and their movements. This 

is not a one-way street. Secret Service field offices as well 

as its Intelligence Division review incoming information 

from all sources. If information is received dealing with 

threats to non-Federal public officials, e.g., Governors, 

Mayors or even private citizens, the Service ensures that 

immediate notification is made to the appropriate law 

enforcement agency. 

Cooperative intelligence security efforts are especially 

evident during major events which draw upon both Federal and 

local resources. Examples are .the Olympics, National Political 

Conventions, World Fairs, etc. During such activity the 

Service participates willingly in the analysis and information 

sharing required to assess and prevent potential violence. 
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Secret Servicp. agents, in addition to their protective 

efforts, made over 8000 arrests in FY 1982 in cases involving 

the counterfeiting of our currency and obligations and the 

theft and forgery of.government checks, honds and food stamps. 

In the area of counterfeiting, the Secret Service routinely 

cooperates with state and local authorities. These author-

ities are frequently the first to respond to counterfeit 

notes passed. In certain instances it is advantageous to 

prosecute criminal offenses under the jurisdiction of the 

Service at the state and local level. When that~happens, 

the Secret Service provides the necessary expertise to 

facilitate the prosecution. Expert testimony, courtroom 

exhibits and laboratory services are examples of the type 

of support rendered. In the area of counterfeit investi-

gat ions much of the cooperation between the Secret Service 

and its counterparts at the state and local level is generally 

the "unstructured agent-to-police officer type contact." 

The following are examples of cooperative enforcement 

ventures between the U.S. Secret Service and local law 

enforcement authorities. 

1. The St. Louis Field Office recently concluded a 

successful undercover "sting" operation with members of the 

St. Louis City Police Department. The two agencies jointly 

planned, staffed, financed and ran the operation. The 
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Secret Service leased the. building and installed sophisticated 

audio and visual equipment used to document each transaction 

between a violator and the undercover law enforcement personnel. 

A Secret Service undercover agent worked alongside a police 

undercover officer to purchase stolen government obligations 

and other stolen property. The operation lasted six months 

and successfully recovered $558,000 in stolen contraband 

while expending $40,000 in "buy" money. Eighty-five violators 

were arrested. Through cooperation between the U.S. Attorney 

and the St. Louis City Attorney, they were prosecuted fn both 

Federal and State courts. 

2. The Secret Service is a member in the U.S. Depart-

ment of Justice's Task Force against food stamp fraud. As 

such its Atlanta, Georgia, field office initiated a joint 

investigation with local Georgia Bureau of Investigation 

Agents into a $400 I' 000 fraud scheme masterminded by a 

suspect and fugitive from a similar scheme in Florida. The 

investigation disclosed the fugitive had fled to Houston, 

Texas. Based on information jointly developed by Federal 

and state investigators, the fugitive was swiftly arrested 

on Florida state warrants by Secret Service Agents in Houston, 

Texas. 

3. Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT) cases frequently 

involve local banks as recipients and lend themselves to 

effective Federal and state law enforcement cooperation. 

-- - ----------
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The SeEvice's Washington Field office and the Arlington, 

Virginia, Police Department recently initiated an investigation 

involving a suspect who had fraudulently obtained S13,000 in 

Federal funds through the EFT system. Because of a lack of 

state computer fraud laws, the local police would have been 

able to charge the defendant with only state misdemeanor 

violations. Because of the cooperation with the Secret 

Service, the de~endant was charged with felony violations 

in Federal court. 

u.s. Customs Service 

The U.S. C'ustoms Service, due largely to its unique 

position as the first line of defense at our nation's 

borders, has long enjoyed a reputation for assistance and 

cooperation with other law enforcement agencies. Violations 

of the numerous laws enforced by Customs often involve 

parallel or tangential violations of those statutes enforced 

by other Federal, state and l~cal law enforcement agencies 

as well as foreign governments. 

The U.S. Customs Service has assumed a significant role 

,in narcotics and financial investigative task forces. The 

ongoing south Florida Task Force (Operation Florida) has 

resulted in many instances of cooperation and coordination 

between the Federal Government and local/state agencies. 

The presence of such a Federal force is a valuable asset 

-------- ~~---- , 
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to local law enforcement agencies in that it is a source 

of equipment and expertise which might otherwise be unavail-

able at the local level. 

A specific example would be the undercover operation 

involving 'the vessel sailing to Colombia ,for the pl;lrpose 

of obtaining a load of marijuana. This case was initiated 

by the Ft. Laude~dale Police Department and consisted of 

undercover officers being approached by a narcotics organi­

zation to transport a load of marijuana from Colombia to the 

United States. After several undercover meetings with the 

co-conspirators, it was the intention of the department to 

indict on a cold conspiracy. The situation was then brought 

to the attention of the task force and arrangements were made 

to provide a boat, tracking equipment, and undercover federal 

agents, all of which made the actual trip to Colombia possible. 

The assistance provided by the task force produced more 

indictments and result\!d' in a stronger case than would have 

existed had the police department not requested the- Federal 

participation. 

In another area of substantial e~pertise, financial 

investigations involving provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act, 

Customs is utilizing the multi-agency task force approach 

in targetting the cash flow of major narcotics trafficking 

and organized crime organizations. In keeping with the 
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intent of Congress in enacting the Bank Secrecy Act, Customs 

has designated the investigation of felony currency vio­

lations as a national priority. Our enforcement strategy 

includes imprisoning the principle violator, seizure and 

forfeiture of their assets, and prevention of their use of 

legitimate channels to launder the proceeds of illicit 

activities. 

Financial investigations influence a large segment of 

the United States and overseas financial, criminal and law 

enforcement communi ties. To ,successfully enhance' law enforce­

ment's ability to neutralize organized criminal activity, 

interagency cooperation at all levels of government is 

essential. Code named EI Dorado, these task forces draw 

upon the expertise, resources, and intelligence-gathering 

capabilities of various Federal, state and local law 

enforcement agencies. In support of this effort, Customs 
1 

established the Treasury Financial Law Enforcement Center 

(TFLEC) to facilitate both drug and non-drug case develop­

ment for violations having the greatest potential for prose­

cution. TFLEC is an important financial crimes intelli­

gence center serving the entire law enforcement community. 

It utilizes the s~ecialized talents of criminal investi­

gators, intelligence research specialists, and automated 

data processing specialists, combined with sophisticated 
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electronic equipment, to collect, collate and analyze 

financial data generated by the Bank Secrecy Act reports 

to target suspected criminal organizations involved in 

large-scale currency transactions. TFLEC personnel also 

provide flow charting, link analysis, and on-site consul-

tancy capabilities. Neither TFLEC nor El Dorado are 

merely Customs programs. Both are dependent upon inter-

action, cooperation, and participation of other agencies. 

The success of both entities requires, to a large extent, 

the interaction and participation by law enforcement at 

all levels of government. 

Utilization of TFLEC information, combined with the 

diverse talents of investigators from different law enforce-

ment agencies, is proving to be one of the most innovative 

and successful concepts in law enforcement in recent years. 

As a result, Customs is fully committed to encouraging 

increased cooper.Ntion between all facets of the law enforce-

ment community. In support of this objective, Customs has 

actively pursued a pr.ogram of briefings and training on 

all financial investigations, Rank Secrecy Act requirements, 

and TFLEC capabilities. This program, conducted at both 

Headquarters and field element levels, has been presented 

to numerous Federal, state and'local law enforcement 

agencies. such a program was recently presented to repre­

sentatives of the New York Police Department. Based on, 

-------~----~------~ ,~-----



r 
I 

\ 

56 

'f rous local and state law 
requests for informatIon rom nume 

enforcement agencies nationwide, TFLEC support has been 

provided to assist those agencies in ongoing criminal 

investigations. Local and state police officers are also 

active participants in the F.l Dorado task force operations 

in New York, Los Angeles and Miami. 

u.s. Customs has also headed and participated in many 

task forces with state and local police investigating 

violations in the areas of cargo theft, auto theft, and 

stolen art. For example, pvt~uant to our goals in Operation 

Exodus, the u.s. Customs Service is participating with the 

Santa Clara County Sheriff's office in investigating thefts 

of critical technology 'hardware and data from firms operating 

in the Silicon Valley are3 of California. This coordinated 

effort is aimed at stemming the flow of illegal exports t,o 

Communist Rloc nations. 

Recently, u.s. Customs was requested by the Executive 

Director, of the Justice/Treasury, State and Local Law 

Enforcement Training Program, to develop and present a course 

for state and local police in cargo theft. The school is 

projected to run 1 - 2 w~eks, approximately 3 - 4 times a 

year at Glynco, Georgia. In addition to this formalized 

training, u.s. Customs agents routinely lecture at classes 

for local police departments. For example, the Office of 

the Special Agent in Charge, Philadelphia, trains state and 

/. 
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local police at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, and Sea Girt, New 

Jersey, in Customs matters such as, the usefulness of Treasury 

Enforcement Communications Sytem (TECS) to their investi-

gations, narcotics identification and currency laws. 

On a nationwide b'8sis, Customs personnel are in daily 

contact with local and state law enforcement agencies 

obtaining, as well as providing investigative and, intelli-

gence support to investigations of mutual interest. It is 

only through this cooperation that we can hope ~o be success-

ful in our. efforts to neutralize the operations of interna-

tional and domestic criminal organizations. 

Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms 

The Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms has enjoyed 

the reputation as a close ally and working partner with state 

and local law enforcement officers since the inception of 

the agency. This relationship is founded on mutual respect 

for each other's expertise, and the fact that ATF agents 

enter into law enforcement initiatives with their state and 

local counterparts as full partners. 

The joint efforts of ATF and their associates in state 

and local agencies has r.esulted in ,the formation of many 

innovative projects that have directly supported these 

agencies in their fight against violent crime. These 

projects include the sharing of information and the joining 
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of resources at the street level, through "state-of-the-

art" training programs which produce an enforcement officer 

that is far superior to his predecessors. I would like to 

now discuss several of these projects to further demonstrate 

this cooperative effort. 

ATF is the principal Federal agency with statutory 

jurisdiction over arson crimes - but unfortunately there 

are a lot more arsons committed than ATF has the resources 

to investigate. 

ATF's arson program provides for investigative ass is-

tance to state and local authorities experiencing a signifi-

cant arson problem, particularly where the nature or magnitude 

of the prohlem exceeds 'their jurisdiction or resources. ATF 

has promoted and applied the task force approach to attack 

complex arson crimes occurring in major metropolitan areas. 

Another viable team concept developed by ATF involves 

the National Response Team. These highly trained cadres of 

experienced arson investigators are located in four key 

areas of the country. These teams are able to mobilize' 

immediately and move to any location in the country within 

24 bours to assist in major arson incidents. Because of 

their phenomenal clearance rate (over 60%) these teams have 

been commended by state and local law enforcement bodies, 

by major insurance companies, and by the Attorney General's 
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office for the vigor and selflessness with which they pursue 
I 

arsonists. This National Response team is the only concept 

of its kind by a Federal la,,,, enforcement' agency. 

Perhaps the most widely utilized and successful of ATF's 

services to state and local law enforcement is its National 

Firearms Tracing Center. Since its inception, the tracing 

center has accurately and quickly traced tens of thousand~ 

of firearms for other la\Ol enforcement agencies, with a very 

significant percentClge of those traces providing information 

vital to the apprehension of crime suspects. Within the 

last three months alone, ATF traces have led directly to the 

arrest of two suspected murderers. 

ATF tra,ces in recent years have ,resulted in. a better 

than 60 vercent ratio of success in providing assistance 

in the solution of crimes and successful prosecutions. 

In the Presidential assassination attempt of 1981, an ATF 

trace taking only 16 minutes provided cri;tical information to 

the United Sta~es Secret Service as they worked at crisis 

pace to determine the scope of the attack, and the potential 

for "follow-up" assaults. 

Mr. Chairman, altrrough we've discussed the South Florida 

Task Force hefore, I would be remiss if I didn't touch upon 

it briefly here. The unsung ,heroes of the drive against 

narcotics traffickers of Southern Florida may,well prove to 

.,--- ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ----------------~1------------------------------~--------------------~--~-
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be the agents and inspectors of the Bureau of Alcohol, 

Tobacco and Firearms. working with little publicity and 

restricted resources, the 45 agents assigned to the task 

force have made over 200 felony cases in just 17 weeks of 

operation. Concentrating their efforts on the suppliers of 

the smill caliber handguns and easily concealable machine 

guns which are the weapons of preference among these dealers 

in death and corruption, ATF agents risk their lives every 

time they hit the streets. 

Even as I was preparing this testimony, on December 2, 

1~82, I learned that' one ATF undercover agent had been 

killed and another wounded during the course of an inves­
\ 

tigation in Routh Florida. 

The joint efforts of these agents with state and local 

officers, as well as with DEA, Customs and the FBI have 

drawn very high praise from local police administrators, 

including the Miami Chief of Police, and Dade County 

police officials. The President, reacting to the shooting 

of the ATF agents, has praised the dedication and heroism 

of all ATF members of the Task Force. 

Historically, ATF has been involved in the development 

of training programs for state and local officers. Some 

of the subjects covered by these programs were firearms, 

organized crime, cigarette smuggling, arson, explosive 
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investigations and hazardous devices. Experts in the field 

concluded that there was a need for a comprehensive advanced 

course for the post explosives incident investigator, 

conducted in an environment that would permit a blend of 

classroom and actual hands-on training experience. It was 

envisioned that this training would complement the efforts 

of the Redston~ Arsenal Hazardous Device School and other 

progr.ams. 

State and local police officers are usually the first 

to arrive at the scene of a bombing, and it is essential for 

successful investigation and prosecution that they have the 

proper training for these highly complicated investigations. 

Nationwide the arrest and conviction rate in explosives/ 

incendiary crimes has been unacceptable and we feel will 

be improved through these efforts. 

At the conclusion of 1981, discussions of the fore­

going issues by staff members of the Department of the 

Treasury and the Department of Justice resulted in a decision 

by BATF to develop and implement such a course. 

The development was done at a workshop/seminar conducted 

at the F'LETC, Glynco, Georgia, involving experts selected by 

the International Association of Bomb Technicians and 

Investigators and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. 

--~ ---.... 
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The goal in the course development was to produce a product 

which would enhance the skills of state and local investi­

gators having the legal responsibility for explosive/incendiary 

incident investigations. 

~his development process came on line at the same time 

as the formation of the pilot courses under the Justice­

Treasury, State and iocal Training Program at FLETC. It 

was decided to incorporate this ATF course into this new 

program. Indeed the development of this course was so 

successful that it is being used as a model for the develop­

ment of other highly specialized courses for the Justice-

Treasury, Program. 

ATF has since added two other courses under the Justice-

Treasury, State and Local Training Program. The first is 

Undercover Investigative Techniques, which was developed 

cooperatively with DEA, Secret Service, FBI and the New 

York Police Department and other state and local offices. 

The second, Advanced Arson for Profit, was a joint effort on 

the part of ATF and the International Association of Arson 

Investigators, the International Association of Chiefs of 

Police, and the Federal Emergency Management Agency with 

assistance from the insurance industry and state officers. 

All three of the foregoing programs, Advanced Explo-

sives, Advanced Arson for Profit, and Undercover Techniques, 
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are recognized throughout the law enforcement community as 

"state-of-the-art" and are consistent with ATF's mission of 

assisting and supporting states and municip~lities to combat 

violent crime in the most effective manner possible. 

In addition to the foregoing, it should be noted that 

all of our Treasury enforcement bureaus have representation 

on the U.S. Attorney's Law Enforcement Coordinating Committee. 

This program was initiated hy the Attorney General to for-

mally coordinate Federal, state and local enforcement priori­

ties and activities. Likewise, all of our enforcement bureaus 

are represented on the Department of Justice's organized 

Crime and Racketeering Task Forces around the country. 

These tas~ forces have both state and local enforcement 

representatives. We also anticipate that the Customs Service 

and ATF will participate in the Presidential Task Forces 

which will be established in the near future. One of the 

goals of these task forces is to cooperate fully with state 

and local enforcement agencies. 

Mr. Chairman, I believe that the information which I 

have provided sets forth a good record of cooperative efforts 

with state and local law enforcement on the part of Treasury's 

law enforcement bureaus. We want our bureaus to work to 

improve their already excellent cooperative efforts. Roth 

we and the enforcement bureaus know that they cannot do 

their job effectively without cooperation from other Federal 

bureaus and from state and local law enforcement agencies. 

Thank you very much. I am now ready to answer any questions 

wnich you may have. 
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Mr. ENGLISH. Could you expand a little bit on Treasury's role in 
the incident that took place yesterday? 

Mr. PO~TJ:S. As r understand it, ATF responded with a bomb-re-
sponse vehicle. They ha~ explosive technicians on the scene. ~ey 
established a presence In the command post, and they prOVIded 
some technical equipment which was used. . 

In addition, the first two officers to re~pond to the overturned 
van were a oolice officer and an ATF SpecIal agent who observed a 
transmitter ~ and the ATF special agent was able to get into the 
cab, get th~ free arm .of the man in the cab, and handcuff the free 
arm to the steering wheel so that he would not be able to reach the 
transmitter. That, I understandJ was their participative role. 

:Mr. ENGLISH. Good. Thank you very much. 
I know that you included in your testimony an awful lot of inci­

dents and situations \vhere the Treasury Department agencies 
have cooperated with local law enforcement. I want to look in an­
other direction now. 

Could you describe to me some of the barriers that exist in ex-
change of information between Federal and local law enforcement 
agencies? 

Mr. POWlS. Some of the barriers deal with, for instance, the Free-
dom of Information Act. I think that has proven to be somewhat of 
a barrier because in some cases local police agencies have realized 
that when they give information to a Federal enforcement agency 
and provide it and provide an informant source that there is a pos­
sibility that somewhere down the road that that information may 
be discovered by an FOIA request. That has had somewhat of a 
chilling effect on certain intelligence information over a period of 
time. 

Mr. ENGLISH. May I stop you right there? 
Do those local law enforcement officials recognize that that is ex­

cluded from the FOr Act under the provisions of the act? 
Mr. POWlS. r don't think it is always excluded. I think that some­

times you can get a report, and you can determine through the de­
leted portions of the report what is going on and perhaps who an 
informant is, even though the informant is not identified. 

1fr. ENGLISH. I tell you that I have heard that. We have had a 
number of agencies that have told us that. I have challenged each 
and every one of them to put that theory to the test. I have not 
had one take me up on it yet. I guess I am going to ask Treasury 
right now if you would like to test that out. 

If you can prove that that is the case and if you can show evi­
dence that that will take place, then I will be happy, as chairman 
of the subcommittee having jurisdiction over the FOI Act, to take a 
hard look to see if we can't adjust it. 

In fact, I told the Director of the FBI and the Director of the CIA 
that I would be happy to pit the two of them against each other, 
and we ~ then find out if they can figure that kind of a theory 
out by usmg the Freedom of Information Act. 
, AE ~ have said, nobo~y has accepted my challenge yet. Nobody 
nas gIven me any specific examples where that has taken place. 
They say that the FOr Act is having a vague chilling effect or 
some other vague type of impact. 
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What I think is taking place and the t4ing that disturbs me a 
great deal is that I think we have a bunch of bureaucrats who 
don't want to fool with the Freedom of Information Act and don't 
want to mess with it. By running out these types of horror stories 
about something supposedly happening and coming back with sto­
ries about a chilling effect, I think they are chilling their own in­
formation. 

I think the CIA has chilled its own information by putting these 
stories out to foreign governments. I think the FBI has chilled its 
own sources by putting out that type of story. I think you are doing 
the same thing. I. think you are doing it again this morning. 

The challenge IS open. If you want to take us up then we will see 
if we can:t arrang~ the test; and we will find out if you can piece 
together InformatIOn from deleted documents and identify infor­
mants. We will go from there. 

I thi.nk you. are ~oing a disservi~e to yourselves, and I think you 
a:e dOIng a dissenn.ce to the American people in putting forth that 
kind of a statement unless you have the evidence to back it up. 

Mr. POWIS. Mr. C~airman, we ha~e a disagreement. It is very dif­
ficult to come up WIth concrete eVIdence to prove something that 
didn't happen. It is a very difficult thing to do. 

Mr. ENGLISH. But, we are talking about something that has hap­
pened, though, or that is going to happen. 

If it hadn't hap~eI?-ed, the~ obviously it is not a problem, is it? 
Mr. POWIS. But It IS very dIfficult to prove a situation where an 

ou~fit doesn't get information that it might not know was coming 
to It. I personally think that in the intelligence area that there are 
many police agencies, particularly dealing with intelligence-and I 
go back to a period of service with the Secret Service-where they 
are reluctant to come forward with information that would have 
been readily available some years ago. 

It is difficult to prove that. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Let me tell you about another little study that was 

done. I understand it was done back in 1979 by the Director of the 
FBI, Mr. Webster. 

He put out an inquiry, a questionnaire to his offices about the 
impact that the Freedom of Information Act was having on their 
sources of information. 

Do you know what the result was? 
Mr. POWIS. No, sir, I don't. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Hardly any. 
Mr. POWIS. I would be happy--
Mr. ENGLISH. Maybe you ought to get together with Mr. Webster 

and maybe he will pull that thing out of the safe and let you take ~ 
look at it. 

Mr. POWIS. All right. I would be happy--
Mr. ENGLISH. As I said, I have heard this ever since I became 

chairman of this subcommittee. Quite frankly, when I first came on 
this subcommittee, I was extremely disturbed when I heard about 
that because I don't want that sort of thing happening. 

But the more I have looked into it, the more people we have 
talked to, and the more we have put out that challenge without 
takers, the more skeptical I have become. Quite frankly, I will chal-
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One of the big problems is those persons outside of law enforce­
ment.. They haye no concept of the kind of a problem we have 
either the' e.xtent of it or the seriousness of it. As an example i 
would point out a program that was on public television in Oklaho­
ma2 or 3 weeks ago. It 'was about a 2Y:-hour prc:gram called Epi­
demic. It talked about the drug problem ill the Uruted. States. 

That program pointed out that lout of every 10 high school se­
niors in the United States is smoking pot on a regular basis. Some­
thing like one out of every-well, without going into more statistics 
let me say this. The second thing this program pointed out was the 
fact that alcohol is the biggest killer of young people in the United 
Stat.es. l,as a seasoned prosecut.or, was unaware of that. 

I 'knew it was a problem. I did not know how great it was. 
There was a great public shock and reaction to that program. No 

one really perceives the problem, the threat, that this country is 
facLTJg~.ght now, primarily from drugs. 

.one (!pf the big problems is that not only do the people in general 
?.,Dl: know.?-ut the Go:ernorsand mayors really don't have any 
lnt:'.!? wbatme problem IS. Yet, they control the law enforcement re­
S0lli-.ces in their communities. 

1 see the need for some type of a Federal program to educate 
G0\"ernors and mayors and ruling bodies on the kind of a problem 
we have so that they can set up priorities an,d properly allocate the 
resources that are under their con trol. ~ 
. I was very interested this morning. As much as any prosecutor 
ill the country, I try to keep aware of what is going on in tbeB"\ed­
eral Government. B?t I was amazed to find Gut that many of the 
programs make available so much training. It doesn't do a bit of 
good to have all of these programs lml&"'S they make the local and 
State officials aware of the fact that this traming is a,"ailable. I 
dare say 0at when t~e chief from Arkansas comes up here~ he will 
tell you the ~e thing-he had no idea that a lot of these pro­
grams even eXISted. They are there, but we don't know about them. 
They are of no value to us unless we do know. 
" Congr~sman Kindness sl?oke of the past of LEAA. I know a lot 
~Dout I;EAA. I worked for It for a long time. I win grant you that 
:l~ had Its problems. However, the greatest service that LEA.A pro­
TIded-an~ one that is desparately needed now-is that. it provided 
a me~h.s.n.lsm to share information about good programs all over 
t;he Umted States and called national conferences to search for s0-
lutions to major problems. 

As ,an ~pIeof that, I would talk first about drugs in schools. 
1\.s 1 ment.i?ned~~fore, lout of every 10 seniors are smoking pot. 
~klahoma IS no dIfferent from any other State. We have narcotics 
III oureleuientary schools and in our ,mid-highs and in our high 
sch.oois. It has become a very serious problem. It permeates ali of 
SOCIety. 

I flew in here a couple of days ago with a gentleman who made 
th: remark that he, was ~oneof. the lucky ones bec-.ausedrugs had 
D~l personally affected his faI,l;Lily. I replied, "Yes, sir" you~e be­
,c .... ll~e you ~e !i rare person. There are very few people m the 
Unlted States, i.f you speak especi~ly ·of the extended family, who 
have not had problems from narcotlCS. 

.. . , 
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We' have no solutions in Oklahoma. We have problems of igno­
rance. We have school administrators who don't want to talk about 
the drug problems in their schools because it reflects upon their 
abilities as administrators. I think we need to do something to 
overcome that kind of ignorance because that kind of ignl\)".~nce is 
just proliferating the problem and making it worse. 

I would like to see the Federal Government call a conference, a 
national conference-first of all, I would like to see someone do a 
little research to see if there is a place in the United States where 
someone has a program that is making some kind of significant 
strides in reducing drug usage in the schools. 

After that study is made, I would like to see a national confer­
ence called of educators, prosecutors, and law enforcement types 
where we could look at those programs and hopefully take them 
back to our localities and irnplement those programs. 

It is a critical problem. It is getting worse, and I just feel that 
somewhere in this country we can find a solution to this problem . 

I mentioned the training of Governors and mayors. One of the 
biggest problems we have with organized crime right now is the in­
filtration of legitimate business. I would doubt that there are very 
many prosecutors in the United States and even fewer mayors or 
Governors who would even know what we are talking about when 
we talk about infiltration of legitimate business by organized 
crime. Yet, it is a growing problem, and they are the ones who con­
trol the resources and who set the priorities as to the investigation. 

I think this calls for leadership on the national level to make 
this kind of information and education available to those of us out 
in the hinterlands. 

One of the things I would like to commend you on, Mr. Chair­
man, is your efforts to try to get the use of the military resources 
in combating drugs. Oklahoma is an inland State, and, as you 
know, we are having drugs flown in on a regular basis, brought in 
from Mexico and from further south. 

We don't have the resources to do it. I thought your suggestion of 
using AWACS aircraft is tremendous. I don't see any reason why 
the military cannot, instead of just having practice exercises, be in­
volved in the detection and interception of incoming drugs into this 
country. 

I am aware that by law they should not be involved in the appre·· 
hension process, but they could certainly be involved in the moni­
toring of the incoming aircraft and boats. 

I am also aware of the fact that the military has a very sophisti­
cated electronic capability which has never been made available to 
law enforcement agencies. It could have a dramatic impact on our 
ability to stop the flow of drugs. 

rrhere was mention of prisons. We need help in prison construc­
tion. Oklahoma, like every other State in the Union, is having 
overcrowding of prisons. The result is that you put, somebody in 
prison on a 25-year sentence, and he is out in 3 years. What has 
happened is that our sentences· have become meaningless. The 
criminals no longer fear prison. If they get caught, the worst thing 
that could happen to them is no less time than what I had to spend 
in the military in my youth. So, they don't fear it. We need help 
from the Federal Government in the area of prison contruction. 
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lenge anybody who comes before this subcommittee, unless they 
can give me some evidence. . 

Mr. POWIS. I would like very much to get together wIth your 
staff and talk further about this. 

Mr. ENGLISH. We would be delighted. 
What I was pointing to, besides what you would perceive to be 

the chill of the Freedom of Information Act, was whether or not 
you see any other barriers in the way? . . 

Mr. POWIS. I think that we have sItuations where materIal that 
is classified by Federal agencies creates a problem in terms of get­
ting that information down to local enforcement people because 
they don't have clearance and so forth. I think that sometimes be­
comes a barrier. 

I think there is a barrier coming out of IRS cases, not necessarily 
exclusive to State and local enforcement, but also somewhat prob­
lematical on the Federal level. Certainly there is a barrier because 
of 6103 and its limiting provisions with respect to the disclosure of 
information. 

I think that, as in any walk of life, sometimes you have personal­
ity conflicts which develop and can be a barrier between State and 
local entities. I don't want to overemphasize that because I think 
the vast majority of situations have good cooperation. But these are 
the kinds of things that sometimes can cause a barrier. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Mr. Oxley? 
Mr. OXLEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
I am curious as far as the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Fire­

arms is concerned, particularly in regard to the most recent budget 
hassle that we had. What effect has that had on the availability 
and the effectiveness of ATF and what do you see in the future as 
the role of ATF? 

Mr. POWIS. There were times during the previous fiscal year 1982 
where, because of severe budget restrictions, the ATF almost 
ground to a halt. 

Since that time and late in the fiscal year, there was a substan­
tial supplemental appropriation which helped put them back on 
their feet. Weare operating in the current fiscal year with the cur­
rent continuing resolution at a House figure of $145 million. That 
is enabling them to operate in a pretty effective manner. 

I see an organization that has gotten back off the floor and is 
doing a very effective job in the law enforcement area right now. I 
think their accomplishments in Florida are fantastic. Of course, 
that involves a beefed-up task force operation, but it is not just 
Florida. They are picking up in almost every area of the country. 
They are producing very well in the area of firearms, in arsons, in 
explosives cases. I see them doing well, and I think the prospect is 
that they will continue to do well. 

What we are in the process of right now with the current budget 
is building back the clerical and administrative support which was 
lost during the last year. We see that as the first thing to be done 
so that we don't have agents typing their own reports. 

We see them coming back very strongly. 
Mr. OXLEY . You think the worst is over, as far as the efforts of 

some groups and some individuals here in the Congress to restrict, 
if not eliminate, ATF; is that right? 
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Mr. POWIS. Well, I think so. The administration had a proposal 
in terms of merging ATF. We have restrictive language .from .both 
of our subcommittees in the House and the Senate. NothIng wIll be 
done in terms of the mandate that is in that language. So we see a 
period where we are going to be building ~ TF back up. We a~so see 
them producing quite well. It appears, In terms of the kind of 
budget that we are operating with this year, that they will be a~le 
to do that joh. They are not facing RIF's a.nd they are not faCIng 
furloughs in the current year. 

Mr. OXLEY. I thank you. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you, Mr. Oxley. 
I sure don't want to end on a negative note because I do want to 

commend the Treasury Department. In the questionnaires that we 
have received . I think the Department of the Treasury probably 
scored higher' than any other department in town. You are to be 
commended on that. Evidently, local prosecutors, as well as State 
and local law enforcement, do feel that you have a higher degree of 
cooperation. So, you are certainly to be commended on that. 

Mr. POWIS. I thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you for coming before us. 
Our next witness today is one who will give us the viewpoint of 

the local prosecutor. He is Mr. Robert Macy who is the district at­
torney of Oklahoma County in Oklahoma City, Okla. He comes 
from a fine State. 

STATEMENT OF ROBERT MACY, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. 

Mr. MACY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
I did not bring a prepared text. I am no longer with the Federal 

Government and don't have that kind of staff support. [Laughter] 
However I would like to make a few remarks and would be 

happy to r~spond to que~tions. I sincerely appreciate ~he opportuni­
ty to be here this mornIng because I see a~ eff?rt beIng ~ade ~nd 
an opportunity is there to make great strIdes In combating crIme 
in the United States. 

We have had commissions forever, starting many, many years 
ago with the Wickersham Commission and then the K:atzenbach 
Commission and then the Standards and Goals and PresIdent Rea­
gan's latest commission. Having had some involvement with that, 
we have talked the war on crime for many, many years. We have 
never, in my opinion, implemented one. I have co~e here this 
morning seeking your assistance in trying to actually Implement a 
war on crime. 

I have listened to the two previous witnesses. I would comm~nd 
President Reagan on his appointment of Lowell Jensen who IS a 
seasoned prosecutor and who I think is doing an excellent job with 
the Department of Justice. 

They have detailed great thin~s that they ar.e trying to accoI?­
plish in these departments. I thmk I would pOInt out to you, SIr, 
the fact that the biggest problem is probably ignorance or lack of 
communication between the Federal Government and the State 
and local agencies. 
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One of the big problems is those persons outside of law enforce­
ment. They have no concept of t.he kind of .a problem we have, 
either the extent of it or the serIOusness O.f It. ~ ~ ~xample, I 
would point out a program that was on publIc teleVISIOn m Oklaho­
ma 2 or 3 weeks ago. It was about a 2%-hour program called Epi­
demic. It talked about the drug problem in the United. States. 

That program pointed o~t that ~ out of every 10 hIgh s~hool se­
niors in the United States IS smokmg pot on a regular basIS. Some­
thing like one out of every-w~ll, wi~hout going in.to more statistics 
let me say this. The second thmg thIS program pomted out was the 
fact that alcohol is the biggest killer of young people in the United 
States. I, as a seasoned prosecutor, was unaware of that. 

I knew it was a problem. I did not know how great it was. 
There was a great public shock and reaction to that program. No 

one really perceives the problem, the threat, that this country is 
facing right now, primarily from drugs. 

One of the big problems is that not only do the people in general 
not know, but the Governors and mayors really don't have any 
idea what the problem is. Yet, they control the law enforcement re­
sources in their communities. 

I see the need for some type of a Federal program to educate 
Governors and mayors and ruling bodies on the kind of a problem 
we have so that they can set up priorities and properly allocate the 
resources that are under their control. 

I was very interested this morning. As much as any prosecutor 
in the country, I try to keep aware of what is going on in the Fed­
eral Government. But I was amazed to find out that many of the 
programs make available so much training. It doesn't do a bit of 
good to have all of these programs unless they make the local and 
State officials aware of the fact that this training is available. I 
dare say that when the chief from Arkansas comes up here, he will 
tell you the same thing-he had no idea that a lot of these pro­
grams even existed. They are there, but we don't k..."10W about them. 
They are of no value to us unless we do know. 

Congressman Kindness spoke of the past of LEAA. I know a lot 
about LEAA. I worked for it for a long time. I will grant you that 
it had its problems. However, the greatest service that LEAA pro­
vided-and one that is desparately needed now-is that it provided 
a mechanism to share information about good programs all over 
the United States and called national conferences to search for so­
lutions to major problems. 

As an example of that, I would talk first about drugs in schools. 
As I mentioned before, lout of every 10 seniors are smoking pot. 
Oklahoma is no different from any other State. We have narcotics 
in our elementary schools and in our mid-highs and in our high 
sch?ols. It has become a very serious problem. It permeates all of 
SOCIety. 

I flew in here a couple of days ago with a gentleman who made 
the remark that he was one of the lucky ones because drugs had 
not personally affected his family. I replied, ltYes, sir, you are be­
cau.se you are a rare person." There are very few people in the 
Umted States, if you speak especially of the extended family, who 
have not had problems from narcotics. 

,- - ---~~----------------------------
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We have no solutions in Oklahoma. We have problems of igno­
rance. We have school administrators who don't want to talk about 
the drug problems in their schools because it reflects upon their 
abilities as administrators. I think we need to do something to 
overcome that kind of ignorance because that kind of ignorance is 
just proliferating the problem and making it worse. 

I would like to see the Federal Government call a conference, a 
national conference-first of all, I would like to see someone do a 
little research to see if there is a place in the United States where 
someone has a program that is making some kind. of sig'tiificant 
strides in reducing drug usage in the schools. 

After that study is made, I would like to see a national confer­
ence called of educators, prosecutors, and law enforcement types 
where we could look at those programs and hopefully take them 
back to our localities and implement those programs. 

It is a critical problem. It is getting worse, and I just feel that 
somewhere in this country we can find a solution to this problem. 

I mentioned the training of Governors and mayors. One of the 
biggest problems we have with organized crime right now is the in­
filtration of legitimate business. I would doubt -that there are very 
many prosecutors in the United States and even fewer mayors or 
Governors who would even know what we are talking about when 
we talk about infiltration of legitimate business by organized 
crime. Yet, it is a growing problem, and they are the ones who con­
trol the resources and who set the priorities as to the investigation. 

I think this calls for leadership on the national level to make 
this kind of information and education available to those of us out 
in the hinterlands. 

One of the things I would like to commend you on, Mr. Chair­
man, is your efforts to try to get the use of the military resources 
in combating drugs. Oklahoma is an inland State, and, as you 
know, we are having drugs flown in on a regular basis, brought in 
from Mexico and from further south. 

We don't have the resources to do it. I thought your suggestion of 
using A WACS aircraft is tremendous. I don't see any reason why 
the military cannot, instead of just having practice exercises, be in­
volved in the detection and interception of incoming drugs into this 
country. 

I am aware that by law they should not be involved in the appre­
hension process, but they could certainly be involved in the moni­
toring of the incoming aircraft and boats. 

I am also aware of the fact that the military has a very sophisti­
cated electronic capability which has never been made available to 
law enforcement agencies. It could have a dramatic impact on our 
ability to stop the flow of drugs. 

There was mention of prisons. We need help in prison construc­
tion. Oklahoma, like every other State in the Union, is having 
overcrowding of prisons. The result is that you put, somebody in 
prison on a ~ :year sentence, and he is out in 3 years. What has 
happened is tc:lt our sentences have become meaningless. The 
criminals no longer fear prison. If they get caught, the worst thing 
that could happen to them is no less time than what I had to spend 
in the military in my youth. So, they don't fear it. We need help 
from the Federal Government in the area of prison contruction. 

------ ~ ~---------
-- ~----"'------- ~ --
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Here again is an area where this idea of .inform~tion shar:ing 
comes in. I am trying to develop some alternatives to mcarceratlOn, 
but on the other hand I don't want to turn somebody loose to con­
tinue his criminal activity. I am sure that around the country 
there are some. viable alternatives, some things that I will not 
think of but that someone else has tried and is available. If I had 
the knowledge of it, I would try to implement it in my town. 

I furnish 40 percent of the criminals in the Oklahoma correction­
al system. If I could come up with a better system in my county, I 
could dramatically impact upon the overcrowding in the prison 
system. 

I have 40 assistant prosecutors. I have a very busy workload. I 
don't have time to personally go out and seek out these programs, 
but I would certainly like to know about them. 

I was at the FBI yesterday when we had our little occurrence 
down on the Monument grounds. There were two things about it. 
No.1, I was there close to the command center and had an oppor­
tunity to observe personally the type of knowledge and resources 
they had available to them, to the point of fmding out where the 
man had attempted to get his explosives in the past and finding 
out what his background was and what training he had had in ex­
plosives, and so on. 

I doubt that very few law enforcement agencies or leaders across 
the country have any idea that they have th.at capability. 

The reason I was there was because we are having an organized 
crime problem in Oklahoma. I see an effort by two different mobs 
to move into my State. I was there to try to get educated in the 
area of organized crime. 

While there, I was introduced to the Organized Crime Informa­
tion System. It is magnificent. I presented them three names of 
people who I know are involved in my State. Within a matter of 
seconds they had given me a complete printout on these people, all 
their aliases, their addresses, what kind of cars they drove, what 
the tag numbers were, whom they associated with, what places 
they frequented. 

I had no idea this resource was available, and yet it is available. 
They have a terminal in virtually every major field office in the 
United States. This is a tremendous resource. They would share it. 
The only problem is that we didn't know it was there. So, again, 
these resources mean nothing to us unless somebody tells about it. 

A few years ago when Clarence Kelley was in charge of the FBI, 
they set up a thing they called crime resistance programs which 
were the same as our crime prevention programs on '~he local level. 
'!Ie ran t~em in competition instead of in coordination. Again, that 
~s somethmg el~e we need to forget about-competing on the var­
lOUS levels and mstead run a totally coordinated effort. 

We have these LECC's. I have attended two meetings, and I have 
to attend another one tomorrow morning when I get back. I see 
tremendous potenti~, but if these things are not structured right 
~d are not ~upervIBed, then they may end up just being a mean­
mgless exerCIse. 

I want to comment about what Lowell Jensen said this morning. 
I had not seen or heard that in my local LECC. 
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Again, how you do something is more important than what you 
do. What we have here is this. I sit in my oftice and I get a letter 
from the U.S. attorney saying that they have decided that they are 
going to set up these councils. It is "we, we, we." It is the same old 
thing. We don't, at the local level, really like the Federal Govern­
ment to come down and tell us how to do things. We resist it. 
There is a built-in resistance over the years. 

I would suggest that maybe one of the first things that you might 
do is to have the FBI come in and put on some local training for 
prosecutors and law enforcement officers in drug traffic. They are 
now having to move into that area. That would be one way for 
them to give us something. The complaint you will hear from local 
prosecutors and local police officers is that it is all "give, give, 
give." They say that all the FBI and the Federal Government does 
is take and don't give anything back. 

I would suggest that one way to start these things out might be 
for them to give a little bit. Call a meeting and have them share 
with us some of their information and some of their training a...'tJ.d 
some of their knowledge so that we don't come away with this per­
ception of Big Brother telling us how to run our business. 

I am lucky in Oklahoma County in that we do right now have an 
excellent working relationship with most of the Federal agencies, 
but the only reason it happened is because we had a prosecution 
that was initiated in my office about a year ago. It included the 
State bureau of narcotics and then was expanded to include the 
FBI and the U.S. attorney's office. For over a year we have been 
working very closely on this case and have learned to trust and 
share and cooperate with each other. So, in my county, at least, we 
have an excellent working relationship. 

Congressman Weiss mentioned that nothing has worked. I might 
just comment on that. There have not been the resources made 
available that it might appear. We have had a lot of talk but not a 
whole lot more than talk. 

During all of this time, we have had a lot of things that have 
happened. I am hopeful that we have finally mounted another 
attack on the exclusionary rule. It is so critical in narcotics investi­
gations. I have one attorney assigned to constantly monitor court 
decisions because what is a legal search today is not a legal search 
tomorrow. 

The requirements for search warrants change on a case-by-case 
basis. I think there was a commentary on television on "20/20" or "60 
Minutes" where a veteran narcotics agent said that when they go 
into court the issue is not whether the defendant is guilty but 
whether the police officer conducted himself properly. I think that 
it is ridiculous to turn guilt" people loose because the police inad­
vertently failed to cross a Itt ' or to dot an "i". 

I had a critical search warrant thrown out because an extra digit 
was added to the address. Instead of 319 it ended up being 1319. 
There was an affadavit that had a picture of the building to be 
searched attached to it. That was suppressed for the technical 
error. The findings were thrown out, and several guilty people 
walked. 

I think that the exclusionary rule has to be modified with 2. good­
faith exception. If the police officer deliberately goes out and vio-
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lates somebody's rights, then something should ~e done about it. 
But, on the other hand, if it is ~erely a technIcal error,. then I 
think the evidence should be admItted. If you want to. reqUIre ~ur­
ther training or discipline for the officer, then that IS somethmg 
e~. . 

Right now, we are in worse shape than we have ever been l~ the 
prison system. I can give an armed robber 25 years and he will be 
back on the streets of Oklahoma County in 3 years because the 
prisons are so crowded. It is like a dog chasing his tail-the shorter 
the sentences get, the more people commit crimes, and the more I 
put in the penitentiary, and the shorter the sentences get. Pretty 
soon they are not going to keep them at all. 

In' response to Congressman WeL')s' point., the ignoring of the 
problems of drugs in schools and in businesses has to be addressed. 

Another area that is probably not the concern of this committee 
is this. Mr. English, we are having the National Finals Rodeo in 
Oklahoma City. You need to come home to see that. I was down 
there the other night. One of the things that dismayed me was 
this. I walked in and, working extra duty as a security officer was 
one of the finest homicide detectives in Oklahoma City. We don't 
pay our police officers well enough that they can feed, clothe, and 
educate their families on their income. They have to work extra 
jobs. You can't expect tham to perform-as I say, that is outside 
your province but that is one of the reasons why we are not being 
effective in combating crime. You cannot pay those men meager 
wages and expect them to go out and do the job they have to do. 
They can't work 8 hou.rs on another job and still do their own job. 

That pretty well covers my remarks. Again I want to commend 
you for the work you have done and the interest you have shown. I 
am not interested in any more reports and investigations or com­
missions. I think it is time we quit talking and started doing some­
thing about crime. 

Thank you. 
Mr. ENGUSH. Thank you very much, Bob. I appreciate your testi­

mony. 
Your testimony gives us a little different viewpoint from what 

we heard earlier. In reading between the lines of what you are 
saying, it sounds like we still don't have the coordination and coop­
eration between Federal law enforcement agencies and the local 
and State law enforcement officials, both prosecutors and police, 
that Mr. Jensen and Mr. Powis like to think that we have. I am 
sure that that has been the direction coming out of their offices and 
what we are supposed to have. Somewhere down the line, evident­
ly, some people are not getting the word, and you are not getting 
that linkage that is going to be necessary to be successful. 

Is that an accurate assessment? 
Mr. MACY. I think it is. 
For instance, you are talking about cases going through the 

cracks. I have never had a case referred to me by the U.S. attor­
ney's office. I am hopeful that with this new LECC-and ours only 
started 3 months ago-that we will address that problem. Prior to 
that time, the only cases that I handled that were investigated by 
the FBI were cases that the U.S. attorney had declined, and the 
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victim came to me saying he had been ripped off and wanted me to 
help him. But they were not brought to me by a Federal agency. 

The statistics speak for themselves. When you have a 40-percent 
reduction in the number of cases handled by the U.S. attorneys, 
then they are turning down a bunch of cases, and they are going 
somewhere, and they did not come to my office. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Have you ever had joint prosecutions with U.S. at­
torneys? 

Mr. MACY. We are working on one now. I am supposed to be 
cross-designated as an assistant U.S. attorney to help prosecute the 
investigation we are working on at this time. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Is this the first one? 
Mr. MACY. This will be the first one in the history of the county. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I think Mr. Jensen was talking about a bunch of 

their U.S. attorneys who could go into State court and prosecute 
and assist. Have we ever had that situation in Oklahoma that you 
know of? 

Mr. MACY. We have not had it. I am hoping maybe we can do it. 
One of the interesting things is this. As an offhand remark, one of 
the problems I have with the U.S. attorney is that he can pay 
much better salaries than I can. Half of his staff are my former 
prosecutors. Hopefully, I can get some of them back to help me 
prosecute some of our joint cases. ' 

Mr. ENGLISH. Do you have a free flow of information, exchange 
of information between, let's say, the U.S. attorney's office and 
your office? 

Mr. MACY. I don't really know how to answer that. We don't 
have as open a sharing beca.use of the fact that we don't get togeth­
er. We started setting up the LECC, but before that time we would 
talk on an individual basis. But I think there needs to be a mecha­
nism, maybe apart from LECC. It might be a good idea for the Fed­
eral and State prosecutors to meet just as prosecutors on a regular 
basis to discuss the cases, problems, and priorities. I am going to 
try to implement that. 

Mr. ENGLISH. You heard Mr. Jensen agree with me that the 
south Florida task force has demonstrated the fact, at least in a 
given area, that we can come very close to shutting down the drug 
traffickers and the drugs moving in. The effort now is to try to 
apply the lessons learned there on a nationwide basis. 

If the Federal Government does move with an 'effort alOJ vigorous 
and as successful as the President and the Justice Department say 
it has been in south Florida, do you think that the crime problem 
itself becomes much more manageable as far as Oklahoma. and 
Oklahoma City is concerned? 

Mr. MACY. I think so. Mr. Jensen's figures may have been appli­
cable nationally, although I don't really know. He talked about 59 
percent. I have used the figure 70 percent in talking about the 
amount of crimes in Oklahoma that is drug-related. I think my fig­
ures are fairly accurate, if you take into account the violent crime 
that result from the competition or distribution, and then take into 
account also all of the burglaries, robberies, and shoplifting that 
are occaSioned by people who have the habit and have to pay for it. 

So, if there would be some way we could reduce the amount of 
drugs, it would have to have a dramatic impact. 

----------~----~--------------
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I think we are covered by the task force out of St. Louis. Al­
though we are getting some of our stuff from Kansas City, an awful 
lot of ours is coming from the South and the So~thwest. I hope 
there is going to be some kind of effort on the MeXIcan border. As 
you know, in Oklahoma we have many, many. hundreds of small 
airports where they can land a plane at any tIme. They are very 
hard to monitor. Again, I think this is where the A WACS and some 
of these things really playa vital role in stopping the flow of drugs 
into Oklahoma. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Has there been any discussion among Oklahoma 
prosecutors or, to your knowledge, among Okl~0!lla law. enforce­
ment officials with regard to the role that the milItary mIght play 
to assist them in this overall effort through posse comitatus? 

Mr. MACY. There has not been a very broad-based discussion. 
There has been a discussion betw~l>€a two or three of us. 

Mr. ENGLISH. No information has been supplied by the Federal 
Government to you as to what assistance you might expect? 

Mr. MACY. No. We have not received any of that type iilforma­
tion. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Do you think that unless an effort such as that in 
south Florida is applied, let's say, in Oklahoma that we are simply 
asking too much of our local police? 

lVir. MACY. I think so. There is no way the local police can handle 
this kind of a problem. We don't have the facilities. We don't have 
the authority or jurisdiction. It has to be done on the national 
level. 

Again, if drugs are 50 percent ~r 60 percent or 70 percent of the 
problem, if you ir.Ltercept the flow of those drugs into your area, 
then that is going to have a dramatic impact on crline. 

As Lowell Jensen said, the corresponding side is the treatment 
and demand. But if we can cut the supply, then we can have a dra­
matic impact on Grime. In my opinion, only the Federal Govern­
ment can do that. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Mr. Oxley? 
Mr. OXLEY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. Macy, you talked about the LECC. I understand you have 

had a couple of meetings already. I gathered you were not com­
pletely happy with the way it was set up. 

From your perspective who should take the lead in providing the 
leadership and the direction for those types of programs? 

Mr. MACY. It is almost going to have to be the U.S. attorney. I 
have some reservations about it. I don't want to step on any toes, 
but in a lot of in3ta.?J.ces the U.S. attorney tends to be the person 
with the least amount of experience in fighting crin.le. All of your 
law enforcement people have been at it forever, and many of the 
local prosecutors have been career prosecutors, whereas the U.S. 
attorneys change every time the administ:ration does. 

However, just by the nature of the setup, I think it is going to 
have to be the U.S. attorney. He is the one who reports to the De­
partment of Justice. 

The impact the problem could be lessened in the way it is han~ 
dled. 
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Mr. OXLl!;Y, On the one hand, I appreciate your concern about 
Big Brother telling you what to do. On the other hand, it seems to 
me that there has to be some direction in the LECC from the Feds. 

Mr.MAcy. I agree. 
Mr. OXLEY. I gather from your testimony that you believe some 

Federal guidance is necessary, but that you have to be careful to 
provi.de enou~~ input and directio.n from the local prosecutors and 
'oolice authOrItIes also. Is that a faIr statement? 
" Mr. MACY. You need to recognize the way things are. The way 
things are in most police departments is that they feel the FBI is 
not really willing to share. They have very little contact with the 
U.S. attorney's office. The FBI, the DEA, the ATF make the cases 
fDr the U.S. attorney's office. The only prosecutor's office that State 
officials deal with is mine. TherefQre, over the years there has been 
some distrust and suspicion and animosity. I think you need to rec­
ognize that that is there. 

What I tried to say is that it is not so much what we are doing as 
how we do it. I think it is critical that we get these units together 
and get them cooperating. To do that, maybe we are going to have 
to bend over backwards to try to get them in. I think that once we 
get in there and gllt to talking and working together, then I think 
we will be fine. 

I have noticed that several of the people who have been invited 
have not attended. They didn't really feel like it was really neces­
sary for chem to attend another meeting. Most of us have very 
heavy workloads. We don't have time to go to lunch for social pur­
poses. 

So, I just think that the U.S. attorneys are going to have to be 
pretty careful in the way they do it and are going to have t<,> str~c­
ture it in such a way that the local law enforcement agencles wIll 
feel like it is something worthwhile to them, something they need 
to attend and that they personally are going to benefit from. 

Mr. OXLEY. You commented about the inherent distrust and the 
mixed feelings about the FBI by the local police. One of the things 
that I have found is that the law requiring the FBI to investigate 
any suspicions or allegations of police brutality in and of itself pro­
vides a certain difficulty in dealing with FBI personnel on a day-to­
day basis. 

Do you find that to be an inherent problem? 
Mr. MACY. It is not a problem in my jurisdiction. The reason it is 

noie is because the main police department there is the Oklahoma 
Police, Department, and they have their own internal affairs de­
partment, and they are-I don't know the exact word I want to 
use-very efficient. Since I have been district attorney, I have pros­
ecuted three police officers. 

The point I am making is that the FBI has assisted, but the de­
partment itself has taken the lead in misconduct by its own people. 
The district attorney has been willing to step forward to prosecute 
them when they are wrung, and, therefore, in my jurisdiction the 
FBI has not had to play that much of a role. 

I did serve with the Indiana State Police for 2 years. At that 
point, we did have that problem. We had suspicions simply because 
the FBI did have to and did a good job investigating misconduct. 

I don't know how you can alleviate that problem. 
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Mr. OXLEY. I thank you very much. I thank you very much, Mr. 
Chairman. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you. 
Bob, we really do appreciate your appearing before us. Your tes-

timony has been extremely helpful. . 
I think our time is getting short. What we would lIke to do at 

this point is to take the two representatives from New York City as 
a panel. We have Mr. James Kindler, chief, frauds bureau, office of 
the district attorney, New York County, N.Y. We also have Mr. 
Kenneth Conboy, deputy commissioner for legal matters, New 
York City Police Department. Gentlemen, we welcome you both, 
and you may proceed. 

STATEMENT OF JAMES KINDLER, CHIEF, FRAUDS BUREAU, 
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY, NEW YORK COUNTY, N.Y. 

Mr. KINDLER. Mr. Chairman, I thank the subcommittee for this 
opportunity to address the issue of Federal cooperation with State 
and local law enforcement. 

It seems appropriate to begin by briefly describing the workload 
and priorities of the New York County district attorney's office. In 
1981 our office handled some 35,600 felony cases, 35,200 misde­
meanors, and 4,300 violations. These cases represent approximately 
40 percent of the arrests made in the city of New York. The great 
bulk of these cases involve what are commonly known as street 
crimes-homicides, robberi2s, assaults, burglaries, and larcenies, 
crimes which have the most immediate and visible impact on the 
people who live and work in and visit Manhattan. 

Not surprisingly, the prosecution of street crime commands a 
major portion of our office's resources and the energies of most of 
its 325 assistant district attorneys. 

Since 1975 the district attorney's office has instituted a number 
of administrative reforms and programs directed at the most seri­
ous viohmt crimes and particularly dangerous classes of offenders. 
Many of these innovations-the assignment of senior ADA's to 
screen felony cases, the sex crime prosecution unit, and the career 
criminal program, just to name a few-were made possible by Fed­
eral funding. 

These efforts have been effective against serious felony offenders. 
In 1981 over 7,600 indictments were filed in Manhattan. Two-thirds 
of the nonnarcotics indictments filed charged defendants with vio­
lent felony offenses. Last year more than 2,500 defendants were 
s~ntenced in Manhattan to State prison. That is approAlmately 2% 
times the total for the year 1970. More than 1,000 of those sen­
tenced to State prison were predicate felons; 160 defendants were 
sentenced to life terms. 

Obviously, one of the most effective ways for the Federal Govern­
ment tv cooperate with and assist local law enforcement is to sup­
port and provide funds for aggressive and innovative programs di­
rected at hardcore criminals. 

In addition to street crimes and narcotics crimes our office inves­
tigates and prosecutes a wide variety of white-cdllar cl.'ime orga­
nized criminal activity, and official corruption. There are, ~.t any 
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one time, approximately 200 cases being actively investigated by 
the assistants in our investigative bureaus. 

The cases made by our frauds and rackets bureaus over the last 
few years have included, for example, substantial thefts from local 
antipoverty programs, fraudulent sale of commodities contracts, 
forged credit card and check schemes which cost metropolitan area 
banks millions of dollars, corruption among inspectors in the city's 
housing preservation department, and a wide-ranging theft and 
fencing ring which operated in Manhattan's garment center. 

Our consumer protection and complaint bureau screened over 
9,500 citizen complaints in 1981, many of which resulted in crimi­
nal prosecution. 

Federal support for and cooperation with State and local law en­
forcement is as essential in cases of white-collar and organized 
crime as it is with respect to violent crime. This is true in part be­
cause sophisticated criminal schemes encountered in this area are 
seldom confined within local, State, or even international bound­
anes. 

In 1980 our office prosecuted two international arms dealers who 
sold guns and explosives to terrorists. In order to make the case, 
which originated in Manhattan, aNew York City undercover de­
tective, posing as a Latin American guerrilla, had to fly to London 
to meet the defendants who were to sell him a quantity of ma­
chineguns in New York. The New York City office was able to op­
erate in London only because of the assistance of the London police 
and the FBI. 

Earlier this year, our office charged six persons with the fraudu­
lent sale of coal mining tax shelter investments in a scheme by 
which New York investors were defrauded of over $40 million. 

The tax shelter programs involved were promuted in New York, 
the property to be mined was in Kentucky, and mnch of the money 
supposedly loaned to investors came from the Bahamas. 

This case, which was made with the cooperation of several law 
enforcement agencies including the Justice Department and the Se­
curities and Exchange Commission, was a part of the Leviticus 
project, which is a coordinated, multistate investigation by 14 law 
enforcement agencies into crimes affecting the coal industry. 

The Leviticus project is federally funded. It iss I believe, the only 
current federally funded project in the New York County district 
attorney's office. 

The investigation and prosecution of sophisticated white-co!lar 
crimes present not only opportunities for successful cooperation but 
occasions for conflict between Federal and local prosecutors. Not 
infrequently, Federal and local agencies find themselves investigat­
ing related criminal schemes ~r even the same criminal scheme. In 
such instances, l~k of reasonable cooperation and coordination can 
lead not only to needless duplication of effort but also to the com­
plete frustration of an investigation or prosecution. 

When case conflicts do arise, local law enforcement agencies 
often find themselves at a competitive disadvantage. For example, 
Federal grand jury procedure is more flexible than the New York 
procedure, which does not permit indictments to be based on hear­
say testimony and requires the production of original documentary 

.... - -- -------------------------------------------------, 
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evidence. Thus, a case may often be presented more expeditiously 
to a Federal jury. .. 

Another example concerns the law agamst double Jeopardy. 
Under New York law a defendant may not be prosecuted for an act 
or a transaction for which he has been prosecuted in another juris­
diction. A State prosecution is barred even where the crime .in 
question is charged only as an overt act in a broad Federal conspIr-

aChecently our office had an investigation in~o the fraud?le~t pro­
curement of marriage certificates from a CIty agency oy Illegal 
aliens. Federal law enforcement agents were interested in the same 
scheme because the certificates were being used to perpet.rate a 
fraud in the Immigration and Naturalization Service. We did, in 
fact, work out a satisfactory cooperation arrangement with local 
Federal prosecutors. 

Nevertheless in this case our investigation was effectively termi­
nated when pr~secutors from another Federal office in the metro­
politan area arranged for the principal target of our investigation, 
who was responsible for more than 100 of these fraudulent mar­
riages, to plead guilty to a Federal conspiracy charge which includ­
ed the procuring of the marriage certificates. This not only aborted 
our prosecution but nullified some rather extensive investigative 
efforts by us and prevented us from securing the target's coopera­
tion in prosecuting others. 

I don't offer this example in any way to characterize Federal 
local law enforcement cooperation but really to make the point 
that where disputes do arise in this area they should not be re­
solved by the exercise of a procedural advantage or arbitrary 
action of any kind. 

They should be resolved on the basis of reasoned and evenhanded 
discussions between the Federal and State agencies involved. Due 
consideration should be given to, among other factors, the Federal 
and State interests at stake, the initiative, time, and resources al­
ready devoted to the case by the agencies involved, and the posses­
sion by one or the other agency of critical witnesses, informants, or 
physical evidence. 

Consideration might also be given to whether the potential tar­
gets of the investigation can be divided in some way and even, in 
appropriate cases, the possibility of parallel prosecutions. 

I don't wish to list all of the appropriate considerations but 
rather, simply to point out that there is often a reasonable way to 
work out potential disagreements. 

My experience has been that discussions between our office and 
Federal law enforcement agencies, at least when they take place at 
a sufficiently high level regarding import.ant cases, have generally 
been satisfactory in resolving conflicts. When those conflicts in 
cases arise at lower levels of authority and involve more routine 
cases, they are somewhat less satisfactorily resolved. 

That concludes my prepared remarks. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you very much, Mr. Kindler. 
Mr. Conboy? 
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STATEMENT OF KENNETH CONBOY, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF 
LEGAL MATTERS, NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, NEW 
YORK, N.Y. 
Mr. CONBOY. Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the opportunity to 

appear before you to testify on the relationship which exists be­
tween Federal enforcement agencies and the New York City Police 
Department in the period of excessively high levels of crime in 
New York City and acute resource shortages. 

Let me say parenthetically that it is a pleasure to appear at the 
same table with Jim Kindler who was a colleague of miI1.1e fo1' a 
number of years in the offices of both District Attorney Frank 
Hogan and of Robert Morgenthau. 

It is critical to emphasize the indispensable necessity of effective 
coordination and cooperation between urban police depart.ments 
and national crime control agencies. This is especially imperative 
in the area of terrorism, narcotics and handgun traffic, and violent 
felony crime control. . 

In this connection, the New York police have established model 
joint task force units with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and 
coordinated, joint programs with the U.S. Secret Service and the 
U. S. marshals. 

Furthermore, the department enjoys excellent data sharing with 
these agencies and also with the U.S, Customs Service and the Fed­
eral postal inspectors. 

Finally, we value highly our broad access to the FBI's training 
facilities and its excellent crime laboratory resources. 

I would like to set out in brief detail these relationships and ar­
rangements that currently exist with these Federal law enforce­
ment agencies. 

The joint bank robbery task force was formed on September 20, 
1979, consisting of 16 members of our department and 14 FBI 
agents. They work closely in agent detective teams with supervi­
sion provided by both agencies. They share equipment, communica­
tions, intelligence, and other resources. Office space and clerical 
and administrative support are supplied by the FBI. 

One reason for their extraordinary success is the elimination of 
the traditional rivalry which exists whenever two separate agen­
cies investigate the same type of crime. 

On May 15, 1980, the terrorist task force was formed to investi­
gate terrorist acts in or related to New York City. It consists of 10 
New York City police investigators, including 2 supervisors, and 11 
FBI agents. As with the bank robbery task force, the FBI provides 
office space in their building and administrative support. 

To permit access to FBI and other Government records, our per­
sonnel were designated as special deputy U. S. marshals and sub­
jected to top-secret security clearance and investigations. 

The first, formal Federal-local narcotics task force in the country 
was the New York joint task force, now known as the drug enforce­
ment task force, a triune group composed of the Bureau of N arcot­
ics and Dangerous Drugs, now DEA agents, New York State police, 
and New York City police investigators. 

It was formed on February 2, 1970, to interdict middle- and 
upper-level narcotics traffickers. The personnel complement con-
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sists of 34 DEA agents, 21 State police, ~d 71 New York City 
police. It became the model of other narcotic task forces across the 
Nation. h b d 

In addition to these formalized task f?rces, there ave. een, ~n 
are, several ad hoc task forces for specIfic p~rposes and Investiga­
tions. A joint effort by the U.S. mar~hal~ servlC~ and the New York 
police, called FIST [Fugitive InvestigatIOns St.rIke ~e~m], resulted 
in the arrest of 281 persons, includ~ng 97 .career cnmInal~ wanted 
by the Federal Government or the CIty polIce between Apnl 4, 1982 
and June 23, 1982. 

An investigation into cargo th~fts at John F. Ke .. nnedy Int~rna­
tional Airport, known as OperatIOn Convoy, conducted by this de­
partment and U.S. Customs an~ IB:ter the Alco~ol, ~obacco and 
Firearms Agency, resulted in 33 mdlCtments earlIer thIS year on a 
variety of grand thef~ and oth~r. charges. 

Our organized Crlm~ 1 homICIde tas~ force w~rks clos~ly and 
almost continuously Wltn Federal stnke force~ Inv?lved. ~n case 
building under the Ric~ S~atu.tes. Eve.ry Pre~I~entIal VI~It, a?d 
many visits by foreign dIgnItarIes, are In fact Jomt operatIOns In­
volving the Secret Service and State D~part~ent people and almost 
every subdivision of our department, .Includrng the Patrol Bure.au, 
the Intelligence Division, the DetectIve Bureau, the COmmUnI?a­
tions Division, support services-highway, and emergency serVIce 
units. 

Other ad hoc investigations or mutual assistance between us and 
all Federal agencies are too numerous to mention. . 

In the area of training the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and FIre­
arms and the FBI cond~ct courses on bomb investigations which 
are attended by personnel on a regular ~~is from ou~ arson ~d 
explosion division. The DEA conducts traInrng courses rn n.arco~lC.s 
investigation which are routin~ly attended by. ~ur ?arcotIcs diVI­
sion personnel. The Secret ServIce .cond,:!cts trall~ll~~ In per~onal se­
curity for those members of the ~ntellIgen?~ ~IVISI.on. ass~gned to 
the protection of Government offiCIals and VISItIng dignIta~Ies: 

The FBI is the undisputed leader among Federal agenCIes m the 
training of New York City police officers. In addition to the 11-
week FBI National Academy course to which we send 16 people 
every year, they have countless other programs, both at the acade­
my and at their local facilities in New York City, including ad­
vanced latent fingerprint identification for our latent unit, sex 
crimes investigations, forensic science courses for our laboratory 
chemists and technicians, computer crimes, white-collar crimes, 
criminal psychology, including psychological profiling based on 
crime scenes, the National Executive Institute attended by the first 
Deputy Commissioner in the latter part of last year, 22 investiga­
tors, including 18 from our crime scene unit, who attended a 1-
week course in crime scene examination and evidence collection re­
cently at the FBI Academy in Quantico, Va. 

Financing is obviously a critical aspect of our relationship, given 
the character of the crime statistics and the chronic resource short­
ages that the mayor and the police commissioner are dealing with. 
These, of course, are notorious, certainly to Members of Congress 
who have been so sensitive to the needs of New York City in COll­
nection with its financial difficulties. 
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In all of the out-of-city training programs provided to our pe~on­
nel by the various Federal agencies, room and board are routinely 
provided, and the scholarship costs of these programs are absorbed 
by the U.S. Government. .. . 

The DEA pays the overtime of our mvestIgators assIgned to the 
drug enforcement task force, and this approached $100,000 in the 
current fIScal year. . . 

The FIST operation which I de~cribed-t~E! operation t~at In­
volved pursuit of dangerous .and Violent fUgI~lves at .large In the 
metropolitan area-resulted m about $80,000 In overt~e for New 
York City detectives over a period of only 2 months. It IS an expen-
s~ve program. 1 

Approximately $60,000 of that was reimbursed by the U.S. Mar­
shals Service. 

The narcotics division routinely borrows large sums of cash from 
the DEA for use as flash rolls, a term which basically relates to the 
need to induce credibility on the part of targets. of su~h investiga­
tions. As recently as 2 weeks ago, they prOVided m excess of 
$150,000 for such an o~ration. 

The informant and 'buy money" used by th~ various tas~ fo~ces 
is supplied by the U.S. Government agency myolved,. wh~ch IS a 
very substantial assistance to the New York CIty polIce, m these 
more complex investigations of narcotics, gun traffic, and terror­
ism. 

With respect to information sharing, classified information on 
terrorist activities from all FBI field offices is available to our per­
sonnel assigned to the terrorist tas~ force by vi~~ue of their top­
secret security clearances. InformatIOn on securIty matters, par­
ticularly in the area of Presidential or other vis~ting di~i~!y mat­
ters is routinely exchanged between our IntellIgence DIVISIOn and 
the Secret Service and the Department of State. 

Narcotics intelligence is routinely exchanged via the unified in­
telligence division which is affiliated with the drug enforcement 
task force. 

A full-time liaison officer is assigned from our department to the 
U.S. attorney's office in the eastern district of New York. The FBI 
keeps a full-time employee as.li~son in our identific.ation .sec~ion. 
He has direct access to our crimmal records for FBI InvestigatIOns 
and serves as a conduit by which we can obtain criminal records 
from their headquarters files ~or our investigatioI?-s. . 

While our own laboratory IS one of the best In the N abon, we 
ask the FBI to perform certain examinations which they can do 
better. For example, they have a laser device that we do n<?t now 
have which can obtain latent fingerprints off a number of difficult 
surfaces, including documen~s, styr<;>Ioam cups, and other sub­
stances. Their auto-paint file IS superIOr to our own. By agreement 
they examine all bonding evidence from cases investigated by the 
terrorist task force. 

The FBI's National Crime Information Center provides an impor­
tant service in the computerized recording of fugitives, stolen prop­
erty, and missing persons. 

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms traces guns recov­
ered by us in important crimes, from the manufacturer down to 
the last retail outlet. ' 

----- ~ ~------------~~~--"--- -- ---_ ...... 
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The FBI Disaster Unit is available to us to assist in on-site iden­
tification of large numbers of unknown dea~. Fortunately, it has 
not been needed since June 1975 when an aIrplane crash at John 
F. Kennedy Airport resulted.in ov.er 100 deaths: 

The fingerprints of all unidentIfie~ dead WhICh cannot be found 
in our own or the State files are routInely forwarded to the FBI for 
search in military and out-of:Stat~ criminal re~ords. 

Finally on the issue of recIprOCIty, cooperatIOn bet~ee~ the ~ew 
York City police and Federal law enforcement agencIes IS reCIpro­
cal. We supply to the joint task force experi.enced personnel who 
are familiar with both the topography and dIverse demography of 
New York City. Many Federal.agencies draw upon t~e exper~ise ~f 
the New York City police specIal fraud squad regardIng the Identi­
fication and appraisal of art objects, antiques, jewelry, and precious 
metals. 

Additionally, the expertise of the fraud squad personnel is used 
to identify particular con games and supply intelligence informa­
tion regarding known con operators. 

The department conducts criminal investigation courses, homi­
cide investigation courses, and hostage negotiation courses, all of 
which have been attended by Federal law enforcement personnel. I 
might just add parenthetically that the New York police hostage 
and negotiating team is generally recognized as the most effective 
in the United States and in fact has afforded us the opportunity to 
reciprocate with the FBI and other Federal agencies, particularly 
as it relatts to possible hostage situations in the diplomatic com­
munity. We have really first-rate coordination and cooperation 
with Federal officials, both from the State Department and the 
Justice Department in connection with our responsibilities to the 
largest diplomatic community in the world. 

The department conducts criminal investigation courses-well, I 
have already indicated that. 

Security for diplomatic missions is provided exclusively by the 
New York City Police Department. 

Services of the police crime laboratory have been utilized for the 
prompt analysis of evidence in cases requiring speed by FederiU in­
vestigators. Similarly, the crime scene unit has provided personnel 
for crime scene examinations when the Federal agencies were 
unable to do so. 

Mr. Chairman, that concludes my formal statement. If there is 
some additional time, I would like to just comment on the effect, 
that is, the negative effect-and what I have just said is a positive 
8tatement about our relationships with the U.S. law enforcement 
agencies-of the termination of Federal funding in a number of 
areas that have been most essential in the recent past with respect 
t.o the improvement of police service in New York City. 

The Federal Government, through the LEAA program, was par­
ticularly responsive to New York's needs in past years. One of the 
critical requirements in a period of burgeoning crime is to render 
more efficient criminal justice operations. The Federal Government 
was most critical in providing resources over the years for comput­
er te\::hnology to attempt to reduce what continues to be a some­
what Balkanized system to a state of coherence. The U.S. Govern­
ment provided money for what we now refer to as our online book-
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ing or automated booking system. It is a multimillion-dollar pro­
gra.'m that was provided in significant portion by the LEAA pro-
gram. . . 

As an example, this has allowed us to process arrests In the c~ty 
of New York in a most expeditious fashion and allowed us to SIg­
nificantly reduce the cost of overtime associated with tens of thou­
sands of hours of lost police manpower waiting for .pape~s and pa­
perwork in cases to be proc~ssed o~ a manual bas.IS. PrIor to t~e 
online booking system, a polIceman 11,1 Ne~ York CI~y had to wrIte 
out the name of the defendant 55 times In preparlng the paper­
work for the multiplicity of agencies which would, subsequent to 
the arraignment, address the question of the immediate case. 

The online booking system has provided funds for prosecutor's 
management information systems in New York City. My colleag .. l.e, 
Jim Kindler, is certainly familiar with this. This was a prog'':'run 
initiated here in Washington, D.C. in the prosecutor's office and 
was first brought to New York by District Attorney Morgenthau in 
1975. We are now on the verge of having a citywide, integrated 
prosecutor's management information system. 

It may surprise you, Mr. Chairman, that we have five separate 
prosecutors in. New ~ ork City. Each is ~ in~ependently el~cted 
constitutional officer m the borough of hIS resIdence. So the mte­
gration of these systems is critical from a strategic point of view to 
improving crime control and rendering more efficient and more re­
sponsive the criminal justice operation in New York. 

We also received money through LEAA several years ago fo1,'­
this was during the administration of Mayor Koch-a violent 
felony warrant program. The~e is a very. large. number of ou~tand­
ing bench warrants that are lSSued routmely In New York CIty, as 
in every major urban court system in the United States. We have 
anywhere from 150 to 200,000 such bench warrants outstanding at 
anyone time. 

Clearly a responsible police administrati~n must alloca.te its lim­
ited resources to those felons who are manifestly more VIOlent and 
dangerous and of the career criminal variety. This was very signifi­
cantly enhanced by LEAA resources in 1978 and 1979 to fund the 
special unit to do this. 

I do want to also mention the broader subject of career criminal 
prosecution because it is, of course, the centerpiece of most crimi­
nal justice discussion today in the United States. There has recent­
ly been a nationwide conference held in Baltimore and even more 
recently than that, the Conference of the New York City Bar ~so­
ciation last month on the subject. Harvard Professor Mark M()ore 
and research speciaIists of the Rand Corp. have fashioned, aftE:r 
careful studies in California, Michigan, and Texas, a theory that if 
you could identify X:number of career c~iminals who -wer~ predict­
ably going to commlt Y -n~ber o~ partlcular types of crlffies .and 
incarcerate them for Z-perlods of time, then you would strategical­
ly, over time, t:~uce t~e leyel, of violent c!,ime. ~~ the .same t~e 
you would amellorate the admlttedly chaotic conditions In our prIS-
ons across the country. . 

The Senate is considering a series. of bills. Senat?r Specter IS t.he 
author of the o"ne that comes to mlnd. It would lnvolve the U.S. 
Government and the Justice Department in career criminal pros-
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ecution. It is a very complex piece of legislation. I understand that 
today's hearing is not to address that bill, but to the extent that 
the U.S. Government involves itself by establishing Federal juris­
diction in certain career criminal areas this would obviously aug­
ment what must ultimately be a local effort. The common law 
crimes are primarily the responsibility of local prosecutors and 
police officials. But the suggestion, implicit in the career criminal 
legislation represented by Senator Specter's bill, and I believe an­
other bill by Senator Biden, is that these are areas that can be 
very fruitful in terms of a Federal role in the larger questions of 
rampant crime in American cities. 

Finally, I did want to say something about ~he particular respon­
sibility we have to protect the largest diplomatic community in the 
world. The New York police freely undertake the routine and ex­
traordinary protection of not only major foreign dignitaries, like 
Fidel Castro and the Pope and the Prime Minister of Israel, but we 
also undertake routine protective obligations with respect to the 
residences of ambassadors of the member states of the United Na­
tions. 

We currently have pending-and when I say "we," I mean the 
city of New York-a bill for 21 million d<'llars for reimbursement 
with respect to past costs. The current appropriation is $3.5 mil­
lion. The House, on a bill submitted by Congresswoman Ferrara, 
passed in the last session an appropriations bill to raise the availa­
ble resources to meet this manifestly Federal obligation. 
. ~he .Senate has ~ot acted. This is, in its~IL a cri~ical Federal par­

tICIpatIon. But I mIght add that U.N. treatIes and International law 
impose upon the U.S. Government the obligation to provide this 
protection. ' 

We think, with the FBI, the State Department, and the Secret 
Service, that i~ is more intelligent to have the burden borne by the 
New York polIce who know the territory. This is in fact the public 
policy of the Federal Government. 

So, we are hopeful that in that connection the Senate is going to 
fol.low the lead. of. the House and adopt this legislation which is at 
thIS mome~t stIll m the Senate Appropriations Committee. 

Mr. C.hrorman, that concludes my observations about the subject, 
and I will be pleased to answer any questions. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Thank you very much. 
You hea~d the tes~i~ony of Mr. Macy. Did his experience strike 

you as haVIng any SImIlarIty to your experience in New York or is 
there anything vastly different? 

Mr. KINDI:ER. I am giving a perspective as to what I do. This is ' 
no~ necessarIly the total office perspective from white-collar crime. 
~t li:! hard for me to compare what we do. I am sure that what I do 
IS different from what Mr. Macy does. 
. My vi~wpoint from that of an online prosecutor is that coopera­

tIOn varIes a great deal from case to case, depending on the case. I 
have not personally had any experiences with the LECC's, al­
though we have attended. 

One pro{p'am Mr. ~~cy mentioned was the cross designation pro­
gram. I think ~e saId It had not been implemented. In New York 
that has been'lmplemente?, and it is being implemented now to 
the benefit of our office In a number of current investigations 

,._-----------------------------------------------------------------------

, , 
I 

85 

whereby assistants have been cross designated as U.S. attorneys. In 
the nature of the case it was better handled as a Federal prosecu­
tion. So, that is a program that has been successful and promises to 
be very helpful for us and hopefully the U.S. attorney's office. That 
would be an example of one difference. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Are you aware of any U.S. attorneys who have 
been cross designated as State attorneys? 

Mr. KINDLE~~. I am not, not personally. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I notice that you were saying that you had some­

thing like 35,000 cases that you prosecuted last year; is that right? 
Mr. KINDLER. 35,000 felonies. Those are just felonies representing 

the felony arrests made in Manhattan by the New York City Police 
Department. There are as many misdemeanors. 

Mr. ENGLISH. In the information I had, I believe that is about the 
same amount as all the U.S. attorneys in the entire country pros­
ecuted last year. 

Mr. KINDLER. It very well may be. It continues to increase. That 
was for the year 1981. In 1980 it was about 32,000. Everything is 
increasing. 

I have a figure here of 7,600 indictments. I don't think that in­
cludes narcotics indictments. The overall statistics for 1982 reached 
7,000 indictments somewhere in September. So, one would expect 
that it will have gone up quite a bit. 

Mr. ENGLISH. According to what Mr. Jensen was telling us, the 
U.S. attorneys have been going after the big fish, so to speak, with 
the philosophy that this is going to reduce crime overall. Have you 
noticed any reduction in the New York City area as a result of all 
the big fish that the Federal folks have been catching lately? 

Mr. KINDLER. Without commenting in any way about the Federal 
programs, certainly crime is not being reduced. 

Mr. ENGLISH. At least, it hasn't been going down any. 
Mr. KINDLER. It has not been going down. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Has it been going up in your area? 
Mr. KINDLER. It certainly has been going up. 
When you talk about the big fish, one of the best programs we 

have had is the career criminal program. Statistically it is borne 
out that a small percentage of the criminals commit most of the 
serious crime. If you can go after those criminals effectively, then 
you do have some effect. So, I think there has been an effect, but I 
don't think anyone has solved the problem. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Are you aware of a significant number of cases 
that have fallen between the cracks, cases that at one time were 
being prosecuted on the Federal level but because of the emphasis 
on the big fish they hav~ fallen through the cracks? 

Mr. KINDLER. Perhaps the answer is that I do not know. I don't 
think that there are great categories of cases that are now being 
referred to us that were not previously being referred to us. In 
frauds, I do not see too many referrals. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I see. I appreciate your testimony. 
Mr. Conboy, we heard earlier from Mr. Jensen and Mr. Powis 

that they didn't think that we were going to make a big dent in 
reduction of crime in this country until we are able to deal with 
the flow of drugs that is coming into the country. Do you agree 
with that? 
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Mr. CONBOY. Well, I certainly think that there is a decisive con­
nection, at least in New York City, between narcotic addiction and 
street crime. The interesting information from the Rand Corpora­
tion in the study I alluded to earlier is that while narcotics addic­
tion tends to be a factor in the careers of those criminals who are 
the most violent and the most active, it is not as decisive an ele­
ment of the profile as they had originally thought in the California 
study, known as Rand One. 

Rand Two, which is a combination of the Texas and Michigan 
studies, suggests that while narcotic addiction is a feature and a 
relevant factor to consider in designating somebody on a career­
criminal list-by the way our career list is 20,000 for New York 
City alone and is limited to the area of robbery histories-and the 
fact is that we find narcotics, as a general condition in New York 
City, to be a most pernicious feature of not only the crime statistics 
on the street but also in the destructive impact upon larger num­
bers of neighborhoods. 

So, I would agree with Mr. Jensen that the narcotic problem is 
an absolutely central piece of rescuing the major cities of the coun­
try from the crimewave, but it is not, obviously, the total answer. 
There are many, many other elements in our crime picture. For ex­
ample, in our crime picture the role of juveniles is central when 
one looks at juvenile justice records of young people in N ew York. I 
am sure that this is true in other cities. 

Children 13, 14, and 15 years old have appalling records of vio­
lent behavior. These are not only large numbers of crimes but par­
ticularly vicious and senseless crimes, particularly against the most 
vulnerable like the old people and the very young. 

That is the arresting feature of my experience at police head­
q~arters. Before that I was a prosecutor dealing largely in homi­
Cldes and rackets cases. But this is a very serious question to deal 
with-the violent juvenile offender who at 12, 13, or 14 has com­
mitted unspeakable acts of cruelty over and over again. 

B' ~ I would like to make one final point about the narcotics 
problem. The Federal Government over the years has, of course, 
had a variety of strategies to deal with narcotics and the narcotics 
traffic. The U.S. attorneys in the Ford and Carter administrations 
essentially mounted a very effective program against major deal­
ers. We remember the case of Leroy Nicky Barnes. We remember 
the case of Carmine Tramonte. These men were convicted and were 
nationally regarded as the very top narcotics traffickers. They were 
convicted by U.S. prosecutors. There were also a host of other 
major figures who were convicted in New York in those years. 

What h~ppened, thou~h, was that. on the removal of the major 
figu.~e, a lIeutenant or Inde~d a major figure from prison simply 
continued to operate the bUSIness. The reason for that, of course, is 
because of the enormous economic incentive to deal in narcotics. 

In the ~ixon ~dmi~istratio~ the approach was very innovative. 
For a perlOd of tune It was qUIte effective. That had to do with at­
tempting to diplomatically interdict the flow of drugs by closing 
down the sources,. Turkey especially. Of course, that has changed. 
When one source IS closed,. another opens. Our problem is that now 
the drugs seem to be comIng mostly from Southeast Asia, that is, 
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the heroine from there and the cocaine and marihuana coming 
from Latin America. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Assume something with me. Given your experi­
ence, what would be the impact in New York City if we were suc­
cessful in shutting off 80 percent of the drugs going into New York 
City? What would be the impact on crime? 

Mr. CONBOY. Well, I think it would be substantial. 
There is, as I have indicated, a very strong nexus between drug 

addiction and street crime robbery. We esthnate, by the way, that 
we are only effective-and when I say "we" I mean everyone, the 
New York police, the DEA, the Federal Government-in this way. 
Our narcotics commander testified before another House commit­
tee several months ago that we are only reaching approximately 
between 5 and 10 percent of the illegal narcotics traffic. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I realize that. I am familar with those numbers. 
I am just curious about what you thought would happen. Would 

the crime situation in New York become manageable? Would you 
feel like you had a chance? 

Mr. CONBOY. Well, I think so. 
Mr. ENGLISH. If you had that kind of success, would that really 

put you in a position where you would feel like you had a fighting 
chance? 

Mr. CoNBOY. To go from 5 or 10 percent effectiveness to 80 per­
cent would be of enormous benefit to the city. 

~ do want to tell you frankly that I think that narcotics as a 
problem is so complex with respect to its genesis, with respect to its 
manifestations in the lives of very, very significant numbers of 
young people that a law enforcement effort alone is not going to 
aggressively and effectively eliminate the problem. But obviously~ 
80 percent would have very beneficial effects. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I would agree with you on that. . 
It is hard to fathom what such a thing would be. Anyone who 

has worked with the problem might think that to be an unattain­
able number, but we are talking about-from what Mr. Jensen was 
saying and from the reports from the south Florida task force 
and from what the President has said-a very successful effort in 
Florida. The President is committed to applying that kind of effort 
nationwide. If you can do it in south Florida, then you can do it 
elsewhere. 

Regardless of what part of the country you live in, that at least 
gives law enforcement officials a fighting chance. 

Would you agree with Mr. Macy's assessment that unless the 
task forces are successful that we are in real trouble as far as 
crime is concerned? 

Mr. CoNBOY. rrhere is no question about it. 
Mr. ENGLISH. I want to thank you both for appearing before us. 

Your testimony has been very helpful. 
Our last witness this morning is Mr. Jimmy Cowart. I want to 

say that we are saving one of the best for the last. He is director of 
field operations, Police Department, Texarkana, Ark. 

Jimmy, we welcome you. 
I understand it is "Major Cowart" now. 
I congratulate you on that pro,motion. 
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STATEMENT OF JIMMY COWART, DIRECTOR OF FIELD 
OPERATIONS, POLICE DEPARTMENT, TEXARKANA, ARK. 

Mr. COWART. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
I appreciate the opportunity to be here. 
I have heard all the testimony today, and I would like to com­

ment on a few of the things mentioned. 
I am from a small jurisdiction. We have Rbout 52,000 people. Our 

city is divided by a State line with Texas on one side and Arkansas 
on the other. We are about 20 miles from Oklahoma and about 13 
miles from Louisiana. We have two police departments, two county 
agencies, two separate sets of FBI agents, ATF offices. So, we have 
quite a problem with coordination between all of us. 

Our biggest problem in dealing with these agencies is informa­
tion coordination. There have been many occasions where we 
would be working on the same people and not even know it be­
cause the information didn't get to us. 

We have a good working relationship with the FBI agents and 
the other Federal agencies, but there seems to be a policy or an 
attitude on sharing the information. We can't get information that 
we need readily from these agencies. 

NCIC is nice as far as tracing stolen property and wanted felons, 
but when you need other information on people whom you know 
are perpetrating t.hefts and frauds and things, then you simply 
can't get the background information that you need. 

We have filled that gap somewhat with the Regional Organized 
Crime Information Center [ROCIC] in Memphis, which as you 
know is a federally funded multistate project. It has filled the gap. 
We can get the information we need simply by picking up the 
p~one. They pu~ us in contact with other police agencies and in 
dIrect contact WIth officers who have worked on these things and 
who are knowledgeable. They know the background and everything 
about the situations. 

ROCIC also provides f~nds for the purchasing of narcotics, stolen 
property. They have eqUIpment which we cannot afford but which 
they will loan to us and show us how to operate it. They are not 
directly involved in the investigation or the enforcement, but they 
do supply the backup that we must have to follow up on these cases. 

We have a lot of problems with what we call Htraveling crimi­
nals," .grou~S of people who simply travel allover the country per­
petrab.,ng crImes and who move from one location to the other. It is 
ver~ dIfficult. to keep .track of these people, particularly when you 
can t get the ~forma~IOn ~hrough the Federal agencies. 

As f~r as VIolent crIme IS concerned, I believe we can handle vio­
lent crIme on a local level, particulary in Our jurisdiction. We don't 
have much problem with it. 

Our problems come with these frauds and narcotiCs and things of that nature. 

I. ~ill be the first to acL~it that the FBI does an excellent job on 
tra~n~ng. I can call the LIttle Rock office anytime and set up a 
t~aI~Ing program for whatever I need. The FBI Academy in Quan­
tICO IS an excellent facility. I have attended it twice. 
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But many of the training programs that were ou~lined I ha~ not 
heard of before and had no knowledge that they eXISted, especIally 
the training offered at Glynco, Ga. I did not know that existed. 

As for the comments on the Freedom of Information Act, I have 
never had any hesitation in providing information to a Federal 
agency because of the Freedom of Information Act. It has been no 
burden to me. 

I think the problem is 011 the other end. The other end fears 
sending it up to us, for whatever re~ons. As far as tl?-e classI~ca­
tion of information is concerned, I dIdn't know that InformatIOn, 
other than national securit.y information, had classifications put on 
it. I was not aware of that. 

I have passed information to many Federal agencies on crimes 
that I believed had been committed. I would get no feedback and 
never knew what happened to this information. There w~ ~n 
arrest recently in Oklahoma of some people who were dealmg In 
stolen firearms. I passed that information on to Arkansas State 
Police 2 months prior to that arrest. Meanwhile, the FBI developed 
that information separately in Oklahoma and finally made the 
arrest. But that information could have been forwarded to the FBI 
2 months ahead of time, and possibly we could have prevented 
some of the burglaries ~hat occurred to. obtai~ th~se firea~ms. 

In summation, our bIggest problem IS get~Ing InformatIo~ !icross 
to the right people and having them act on It and als~ prOVIdIng us 
with information that we need. We simply cannot get It. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Major Cowart, do you think it would be helpful if 
we sent out to local law enforcement agencies exactly what the 
Freedom of Information Act does and what information is restrict-
ed and how it is restricted? . 

Mr. COWART. I believe it would, but also these Federal agenCIes 
don't tell us what their interpretation of the act is. 

Mr. ENGLISH. They make their own interpretation. That is where 
the problem comes in. " .. 

Mr. COWART. My interpretatIoll of It was-to begIn WIth, I do not 
necessarily have to name the informant, as long as I can go to 
them with the idea that he is reliable. I don't have to name him, if 
they are worried about that. . 

But if that information, when it is related to law enforcement, IS 
restricted, then it is not going to be given out anyway. I have never 
had any hesitation in giving it out. 

It gets to the point where some of them almost believe that t~ey 
have got to have a criminal case on a person before they can gIve 
you information. That is not true. 

Mr. ENGLISH. You were mentioning that you have provided-you 
gave the example of ~ople stealing guns-i~formatio~ to. Federal 
agencies. Do they reCIprocate? Do ~hey p.roVIde ~ou W:ith IDforma­
tion with regard to people they thInk mIght be In your neIghbor-
hood? Voluntarily? . 

Mr. COWART. Never. I have never received any voluntary Infor­
mation unless there was also a Federal violation involved and they 
wanted manpower support from ~s. T.hen the~ will give us the in­
formation. But I have never receIved InformatIon related only to a 
local oroblem or possibly someone coming into our jurisdiction to 
perpetrate crime. 
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Mr. ENGLISH. It seems to me that that would kind of discourage 
people from cooperating. 

Mr. COWART. Well, you get to the point where you receive infor­
mation that would be of interest to some of the agencies, and you 
say, "Well, if I give it to them, what are they going to do with it?" 

The Gun Control Act which provides for people who buy firearms 
by falsifying the forms and crossing State lines has occasioned so 
many cases of that sort, and the Federal prosecutor will not pros­
ecute. They will not prosecute unless you' can show that the person 
has been involved in numerous criminal acts. 

It seems like such a waste of time and effort to go through all of 
that and then not get the prosecution. 

Mr. ENGLISH. I assume you heard Mr. Jensen and Mr. Powis tell 
us all about how this cooperation h~ taken place and cOOl'dination 
has taken place between Federal and local. Does that sound very 
familiar to you? 

Mr. CoWART. Well, the talk sounds familiar. But I have seen very 
little of the action. 

I have been to two meetings of the Narcotics Subcommittee of 
t~e L~CC. We have accomplish~d nothing. Usually the representa­
tIve will send someone to stand m for him. 

Mr. ENGLISH. Oh, really? 
Mr. COWART. Yes. 
Mr. ENGLISH. He doesn't bother to attend. 
Mr. COWART. We do a lot of talking, but what we need is some 

type. of action. For instance, the drug traffic-and I am sure the 
Flonda task ~orce has done a great job-has the side effect. The 
~raffic has shifted to other areas. We are getting more airplanes 
mto our area, and we hav~ a rural area with a lot of airstrips for 
crop dusters. We are gettmg more and more planes flying in be­
cause they are going away from Florida and the coastal areas and 
are flying straight into these rural areas. 

I know of an. arrest approximately 3 weeks ago in Hope, Ark. 
There was an alrplane WIth $2.3 million worth of narcotics on it It 
had come. in over the Louisiana coast. I think the DEA and the 
local sheriffs department handled that. 

Mr. ENGLISH. ~a,:,e you receiv~d any kind of contact or corre­
sponde~~e or guldellD:es or anything from anyone on the Federal 
level giVIng you any mfor.mation about assistance that you might 
expect from the ~~anges in the posse comitatus law namely assist-
ance from the milItary? " 

Mr. CoWART. It .was discussed at the Narcotics Subcommittee of 
the L~CC. A NatIon~ Guard helicopter would be available to us 
for t~g to spot marihuana from the air. We have quite a number 
of ~arihuana fields in Arkansas. This was to be done on a training 
baslS. 

The only ~atch to that is that you have to have training in order 
to s~t marihuana ~~lds frot;D the air. It takes a lot of training. We 
don t have that tralnlng avaJ.lable to us yet. I could get into a chop­
per ~d go up, but I am not sure what I would be looking for 

With only ~3 men in the police department, we are hard p'ut. We 
V!ork approximately 1,200 felony Cat1es a year as far as investiga­
tIons go. 
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Mr. ENGLISH. You are aware of the law being changed to allow 
the military to assist and support law enforcement officials. That 
applies not only to Federal but also to State and local officials. 

Mr. CoWART. Yes, sir, I am aware of it. 
Mr. ENGLISH. Have you given it any thought as to how you might 

be able to use some of the resources of the U.S. military to help 
you in your efforts? 

Mr. COWART. Yes, sir, I have. This is with regard to airplanes. 
But again, we are going to have to have the training before we can 
put that stuff to use. If yve can get the training program set up, 
then we will be able to use it. 

When we obtain equipment from ROCIC, they send someone 
down who is trained to operate that stuff. They will teach us how 
to operate it and stay with us while we are operating. I am speak­
ing of surveillance equipment and other things we need. 

To be real honest with you, I really just kind of gave up on using 
anything except ROCIC. I am patting them on the back because 
they have been such a great help to us. So, anytime I need any­
thing I simply get in touch with them. 

Mr. ENGLISH. We have been impressed by them also. 
Major Cowart, I want to thank you very much for coming to 

Washington and giving us your testimony. It has been very helpful 
to us and has given us a good insight. ' 

You can look at the big cities. You can look at some of the small-
er towns. We get a pretty good picture about this cooperation. 

I will have to say, quite frankly, that the picture that you and 
the other local officials are presenting is somewhat different than 
what we have heard from the Departments of Treasury and Justice. 
Perhaps the word is not filtering down as to how they are supposed to 
be cooperating and coordinating with you. 

But, we will see if we can't encourage that in every way that we 
can. 

Thank you very much for being here. 
Mr.' CoWART. Thank you. 
Mr. ENGLISH. That concludes our hearing today. We will recess 

subject to the call of the Chair. 
[Whereupon, at 1 p.m., the subcommit~'ee a~journed, to recon-

vene subject to the call of the Chair.] 
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